=E

TOWER HAMLETS

EXTRAORDINARY

LICENSING SUB
COMMITTEE

Thursday, 22 November 2018 at 2.30 p.m.

The Council Chamber, Town Hall, Mulberry Place, 5 Clove Crescent,
London, E14 2BG

This meeting is open to the public to attend.

Contact for further enquiries: Scan this code
Simmi Yesmin, Senior Democratic Services Officer for an electronic

1st Floor, Town Hall, Mulberry Place, 5 Clove Crescent, E14 2BG agenda
Tel: 020 7364 4120 ;

E-mail: simmi.yesmin@towerhamlets.gov.uk
Website: http://www.towerhamlets.gov.uk/committee

Page 1



Attendance at meetings.

Public Information

The public are welcome to attend meetings of the Committee. However seating is limited
and offered on a first come first served basis.

Audio/Visual recording of meetings.
Should you wish to film the meeting, please contact the Committee Officer shown on the

agenda front page.

Mobile telephones

Please switch your mobile telephone on to silent mode whilst in the meeting.

Access information for the Town Hall, Mulberry Place.

g
0
%

MORTHERN APPROACH

; Blackwall
‘.i-l'l'u-wel N

Mz
nLA.cwwALLTuNrp:EL\-;]O L

Bus: Routes: D3, D6, D7, D8, 15, 108, and115 all
stop near the Town Hall.

Docklands Light Railway: Nearest stations are
East India: Head across the bridge and then
through the complex to the Town Hall, Mulberry
Place

Blackwall station: Across the bus station then turn
right to the back of the Town Hall complex,
through the gates and archway to the Town Hall.
Tube: The closest tube stations are Canning
Town and Canary Wharf

Car Parking: There is limited visitor pay and

display parking at the Town Hall (free from 6pm)

If you are viewing this on line:(http://www.towerhamlets.gov.uk/content_pages/contact_us.aspx)

Meeting access/special requirements.

The Town Hall is accessible to people with special needs. There are accessible toilets, lifts
to venues. Disabled parking bays and an induction loop system for people with hearing
difficulties are available. Documents can be made available in large print, Braille or audio
version. For further information, contact the Officers shown on the front of the agenda

! L .

Fire alarm

If the fire alarm sounds please leave the building immediately by the nearest available fire

exit without deviating to collect belongings. Fire wardens will direct you to the exits and to

the fire assembly point. If you are unable to use the stairs, a member of staff will direct you
to a safe area. The meeting will reconvene if it is safe to do so, otherwise it will stand

adjourned.

Electronic agendas reports and minutes.
Copies of agendas, reports and minutes for council meetings can also be
found on our website from day of publication.

To access this, click www.towerhamlets.gov.uk/committee and search for

the relevant committee and meeting date.

QR code for

Agendas are available at the Town Hall, Libraries, Idea Centres and One smart phone
Stop Shops and on the Mod.Gov, iPad and Android apps. users.

Page 2



http://www.towerhamlets.gov.uk/committee

Page 3



TOWER HAMLETS

=E

APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE

To receive any apologies for absence.

DECLARATIONS OF DISCLOSABLE PECUNIARY INTEREST
(Pages 7 - 10)

To note any declarations of interest made by Members, including those restricting
Members from voting on the questions detailed in Section 106 of the Local Government
Finance Act, 1992. See attached note from the Monitoring Officer.

RULES OF PROCEDURE (Pages 11 - 20)

To note the rules of procedure which are attached for information.

PAGE WARD(S)
NUMBER(S) AFFECTED
ITEMS FOR CONSIDERATION

Application for a New Premises Licence for Yummy 21 -96 Mile End
Pizza, 57 Burdett Road, London, E3 4TN

Licensing Objectives:
e Public Nuisance
e Crime & Disorder

Representations by:
e Licensing Authority
e Metropolitan Police
e Environmental Protection
e Local Resident(s)

Page 4



3.2 Application for a Review of a Premises Licence for
Cost Price, 41 Brick Lane, London, E1 6PU

Licensing Objectives:
e Public Nuisance
e Crime & Disorder

Representations by:
e Licensing Authority
e Metropolitan Police
e Trading Standards
e Immigration Authority

3.3 Application for a Variation of a Premises Licence for
Kays Local, 209 Roman Road, London E2 0QY

Licensing Objectives:
e Public Nuisance
e Crime & Disorder

Representations by:
e Metropolitan Police
e Environmental Protection
e Local Resident(s)

4. EXTENSION OF DECISION DEADLINE:
LICENSING ACT 2003

The Sub Committee may be requested to extend the decision
deadline for applications to be considered at forthcoming
meetings due to the volume of applications requiring a hearing.
Where necessary, details will be provided at the meeting.

Page 5

97 - 188

189 - 254

Spitalfields
&
Banglatown

Bethnal
Green



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda ltem 1

DECLARATIONS OF INTERESTS - NOTE FROM THE MONITORING OFFICER

This note is for guidance only. For further details please consult the Members’ Code of Conduct
at Part 5.1 of the Council’'s Constitution.

Please note that the question of whether a Member has an interest in any matter, and whether or
not that interest is a Disclosable Pecuniary Interest, is for that Member to decide. Advice is
available from officers as listed below but they cannot make the decision for the Member. If in
doubt as to the nature of an interest it is advisable to seek advice prior to attending a meeting.

Interests and Disclosable Pecuniary Interests (DPIs)

You have an interest in any business of the authority where that business relates to or is likely to
affect any of the persons, bodies or matters listed in section 4.1 (a) of the Code of Conduct; and
might reasonably be regarded as affecting the well-being or financial position of yourself, a
member of your family or a person with whom you have a close association, to a greater extent
than the majority of other council tax payers, ratepayers or inhabitants of the ward affected.

You must notify the Monitoring Officer in writing of any such interest, for inclusion in the Register
of Members’ Interests which is available for public inspection and on the Council’s Website.

Once you have recorded an interest in the Register, you are not then required to declare that
interest at each meeting where the business is discussed, unless the interest is a Disclosable
Pecuniary Interest (DPI).

A DPI is defined in Regulations as a pecuniary interest of any of the descriptions listed at
Appendix A overleaf. Please note that a Member’s DPIs include his/her own relevant interests
and also those of his/her spouse or civil partner; or a person with whom the Member is living as
husband and wife; or a person with whom the Member is living as if they were civil partners; if the
Member is aware that that other person has the interest.

Effect of a Disclosable Pecuniary Interest on participation at meetings

Where you have a DPI in any business of the Council you must, unless you have obtained a
dispensation from the authority's Monitoring Officer following consideration by the Dispensations
Sub-Committee of the Standards Advisory Committee:-

- not seek to improperly influence a decision about that business; and

- not exercise executive functions in relation to that business.

If you are present at a meeting where that business is discussed, you must:-
- Disclose to the meeting the existence and nature of the interest at the start of the meeting
or when the interest becomes apparent, if later; and
- Leave the room (including any public viewing area) for the duration of consideration and
decision on the item and not seek to influence the debate or decision

Page 7



When declaring a DPI, Members should specify the nature of the interest and the agenda item to
which the interest relates. This procedure is designed to assist the public’s understanding of the
meeting and to enable a full record to be made in the minutes of the meeting.

Where you have a DPI in any business of the authority which is not included in the Member’s
register of interests and you attend a meeting of the authority at which the business is
considered, in addition to disclosing the interest to that meeting, you must also within 28 days
notify the Monitoring Officer of the interest for inclusion in the Register.

Further advice

For further advice please contact:-
Asmat Hussain, Corporate Director, Governance and Monitoring Officer, Tel 020 7364 4800

Page 8



APPENDIX A: Definition of a Disclosable Pecuniary Interest

(Relevant Authorities (Disclosable Pecuniary Interests) Regulations 2012, Reg 2 and Schedule)

Subject

Prescribed description

Employment, office, trade,
profession or vacation

Sponsorship

Contracts

Land

Licences

Corporate tenancies

Securities

Any employment, office, trade, profession or vocation carried on
for profit or gain.

Any payment or provision of any other financial benefit (other
than from the relevant authority) made or provided within the
relevant period in respect of any expenses incurred by the
Member in carrying out duties as a member, or towards the
election expenses of the Member.

This includes any payment or financial benefit from a trade union
within the meaning of the Trade Union and Labour Relations
(Consolidation) Act 1992.

Any contract which is made between the relevant person (or a
body in which the relevant person has a beneficial interest) and
the relevant authority—

(a) under which goods or services are to be provided or works
are to be executed; and

(b) which has not been fully discharged.

Any beneficial interest in land which is within the area of the
relevant authority.

Any licence (alone or jointly with others) to occupy land in the
area of the relevant authority for a month or longer.

Any tenancy where (to the Member’s knowledge)—

(a) the landlord is the relevant authority; and

(b) the tenant is a body in which the relevant person has a
beneficial interest.

Any benéeficial interest in securities of a body where—

(a) that body (to the Member’s knowledge) has a place of
business or land in the area of the relevant authority; and
(b) either—

(i) the total nominal value of the securities exceeds £25,000 or
one hundredth of the total issued share capital of that body; or

(ii) if the share capital of that body is of more than one class, the
total nominal value of the shares of any one class in which the
relevant person has a beneficial interest exceeds one hundredth
of the total issued share capital of that class.

Page 9



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 2

TOWER HAMLETS
LICENSING COMMITTEE

RULES OF PROCEDURE
GOVERNING APPLICATIONS FOR
PREMISES LICENCES
AND OTHER PERMISSIONS
UNDER THE LICENSING ACT 2003

Date Last Reviewed: 14t June 2016

Reviewed By: Senior Corporate and Governance Legal
Officer

Approved By: Licensing Committee

Date Approved: 14t June 2016

Version No. 1

Document Owner: Paul Greeno

Post Holder: Senior Corporate and Governance Legal
Officer

Date of Next Scheduled Review: 31%t March 2018

Part 5 — Codes and Protocols - Page | 1
Page 11 Version 1 — Date 03/04/2017



11

1.2

1.3

14

1.5

2.1

3.1

Interpretation

These Procedures describe the way in which hearings will be conducted under
the Licensing Act 2003, as set out in the Licensing Act 2003 (Hearings)
Regulations 2005 (as amended) (‘the Hearings Regulations’). The Procedures
take into account the Licensing Act (Premises Licences and Club Premises
Certificates) Regulations 2005.

Except where otherwise stated, references in this Code are to the Licensing
Committee and its Sub-committees and the expression ‘Licensing Committee’
should be interpreted accordingly.

The Hearings Regulations provide (Regulation 21) that a Licensing Authority
shall, subject to the provisions of those Regulations, determine for itself the
procedure to be followed at a hearing.

These Procedures, therefore, set out the way in which Licensing Committee
Meetings will be conducted under the Licensing Act 2003, following the
requirements of the Hearings Regulations.

Proceedings will not be rendered void only as the result of failure to comply
with any provision of the Hearings Regulations (Regulation 31) save that in any
case of such an irregularity, the Licensing Committee shall, if it considers that
any person may have been prejudiced as a result of the irregularity, take such
steps as it thinks fit to cure the irregularity before reaching its determination
(Regulation 32).

Composition of Sub-Committee

The Sub-Committee will consist of three (3) members and no business shall be
transacted unless three (3) members of the Licensing Committee are present
and able to form a properly constituted Licensing Sub-Committee. In such
cases the Chair shall have a second or casting vote.

Procedure

The hearing shall take place in public save that the Licensing Committee may
exclude the public from all or part of a hearing where it considers that, on
balance, it is in the public interest to do so. The parties and any person
representing them may be excluded in the same way as another member of
the public. Any person so excluded may, before the end of the hearing, submit
to the Licensing Committee in writing, any information which, they would have
been entitled to give orally had they not been required to leave. Where there
are a number of items on the agenda, the adjournment of that item for a short
period, whilst another item is heard, may allow this process to be carried out
effectively.

Part 5 — Codes and Protocols - Page | 2
Page 12 Version 1 — Date 03/04/2017



3.2

3.3

3.4

3.5

3.6

3.7

3.8

3.9

3.10

The Chair will begin by asking the parties to identify themselves and confirm
whether or not they are represented.

The Licensing Committee should always satisfy itself that sufficient notice of
the hearing has been given to all parties and if not satisfied, then the Licensing
Committee should take such steps as it thinks fit to deal with that issue before
reaching its determination and this could include adjourning that application to
a later date.

The Licensing Committee will then consider any requests by a party for any
other person to be heard at the hearing in accordance with the Regulations.
Permission will not be unreasonably withheld provided proper notice has been
given.

The Chair will then explain how the proceedings will be conducted, and
indicate any time limits that may apply to the parties to the application. In
setting time limits, the Licensing Committee will take into account the
importance of ensuring that all parties receive a fair hearing, and the
importance of ensuring that all applications are determined expeditiously and
without undue delay. Further the Licensing Committee must have regard to
the requirement to allow each party an equal amount of time.

If a party considers that any time limit is not sufficient then they should
address the Licensing Committee and which will determine accordingly.

If any party has informed the Authority that they will not be attending or be
represented at the hearing or any party does not give notice that they will not
be attending but fails to attend and is not represented, the Licensing
Committee may proceed in their absence or adjourn the hearing if it considers
it to be necessary in the public interest. An adjournment will not be
considered where due to the operation of the Hearing Regulations it would not
be possible to adjourn.

If the Licensing Committee adjourns the hearing to a specified date it must
specify the date, time and place to which the hearing has been adjourned and
why it is considered necessary in the public interest.

If the Licensing Committee holds the hearing in the absence of a party, it will
consider at the hearing the application, representation or notice given by that

party.

The Chair will invite an Officer of the Licensing Section to present the report by
briefly summarising the application and the number and type of the
representations as set out in the papers circulated. The Officer will also advise
of any discussions held with the parties; any amendments made to the
application; any representations withdrawn; and any agreed conditions that
the Licensing Committee is being asked to consider. The Officer shall not give

Part 5 — Codes and Protocols - Page | 3
Page 13 Version 1 — Date 03/04/2017



3.11

3.12

3.13

3.14

3.15

3.16

3.17

3.18

3.19

any opinion on the application or ask the Committee to make an inference
based on such an opinion.

Members of the Licensing Committee can then ask questions of clarification of
the Licensing Officer or seek legal advice from the Legal Adviser to the
Licensing Committee if they require in respect of matters raised during the
presentation by the Licensing Officer.

The Legal Adviser to the Licensing Committee will then give any relevant legal
advice that the Licensing Committee need to take into consideration.

The Chair will then ask the applicant or their representative, if present, to
present a summary of the nature and extent of the application. This should be
brief, avoid repetition of material already available to the Licensing Committee
in the Officer’s report or otherwise, and include any reasons why an exception
should be made to the Council’s Licensing Policy, where appropriate, and
respond to the written representations received. The submission may be
followed by the evidence of any person who has been given permission by the
Committee to give supporting evidence on behalf of the applicant or who has
made a representation in favour of the application.

The application is to be presented within the time limit that has been set.

Where an applicant is unrepresented and having difficulty in presenting their
application then the Legal Adviser to the Licensing Committee may ask
guestions of the applicant so that the relevant points are addressed and
clarified for the Licensing Committee.

Members of the Licensing Committee may ask questions of the person
presenting the case after their address as well as any other person who has
spoken in support of the application. Members can also ask questions of the
applicant as well as any other person present for the applicant who they
consider can assist.

The Legal Adviser to the Licensing Committee may ask questions for the
purpose of clarifying points for the Licensing Committee.

The Chair will then ask the persons who have made representations against
the application to address the Licensing Committee within the time limit that
has been set. They should not repeat what is already set out in their
representations or notice or raise new matters. In their address they should
provide clarification on any points previously requested by the Council. The
submission may be followed by the evidence of any person who has been
given permission by the Committee to give supporting evidence.

Members of the Licensing Committee may then ask questions of the persons
making representations against the application and any other person who has

Part 5 — Codes and Protocols - Page | 4
Page 14 Version 1 — Date 03/04/2017



3.20

3.21

3.22

3.23

3.24

3.25

3.26

3.27

4.1

spoken in support of such representation. Members can also ask questions of
any other person present who they consider can assist.

The Legal Adviser to the Licensing Committee may ask questions for the
purpose of clarifying points for the Licensing Committee.

Petitions will be treated as representations provided they meet the
requirements for relevant representations set out in the Licensing Act 2003.
Members should proceed with caution when relying upon petitions used as
evidence due to the structure and wording used.

The Licensing Committee will disregard any information given by a party, or
any other person appearing at the hearing, which is not relevant to:

a)  their application, representation or notice; and

b) the promotion of the licensing objectives or the crime prevention
objective where notice has been given by the police.

The Chair will intervene at any stage of the hearing to prevent repetitious or
irrelevant points being raised.

Cross examination of any party or any other person allowed to appear will not
be allowed unless specifically permitted by the Chair.

There is no right for any party to sum up but they may be permitted to do at
the discretion of the Chair and within time limits prescribed by the Chair.

The Licensing Committee will consider its decision in private save that the Legal
Adviser and Democratic Services Officer will remain with them.

The Licensing Committee will normally return to open session to announce its
decision but in cases where the prescribed time limit allows for a later
determination and it is appropriate to determine the matter within that time
then the Chair will advise the parties present that the decision will not be
announced then but that the determination will take place within the
prescribed time limit and that written notification will be dispatched to all
parties advising then of the determination.

Exclusions

In addition to any exclusion under paragraph 3.1 above, The Licensing
Committee may require any person attending the hearing who in their opinion
is behaving in a disruptive manner to leave the hearing and may refuse to
permit the person to return; or allow them to return only on such conditions as
Licensing Committee may specify.

Part 5 — Codes and Protocols - Page | 5
Page 15 Version 1 — Date 03/04/2017



4.2 Any person so excluded may, before the end of the hearing, submit to the
Authority in writing, any information which, they would have been entitled to
give orally had they not been required to leave.

Part 5 — Codes and Protocols - Page | 6
Page 16 Version 1 — Date 03/04/2017



TOWER HAMLETS

=E

Guidance for Licensing Sub-Committee Meetings.

(1) Attendance at Meetings.

All meetings of the Sub- Committee are open to the public and press to attend. On rare
occasions, the Sub-Committee may retire to consider private business that will be
clearly marked on the agenda as such. The press and public will be excluded for those
confidential items only. We try to keep confidential reports to an absolute minimum.
We request that you show courtesy to all present and please keep mobile phones on
silent. Meetings can reach full capacity and seats are allocated on a first come first
come served basis.

(2) Licensing Sub-Committee Role and Membership.

In summary, the Sub - Committee will consider and determine applications to grant,
vary or review a license submitted under the Licensing Act 2003 where representations
have been made. The full terms of reference can be found on the Committee webpages
(see below). The Licensing Sub - Committee will consist of 3 Members of the main
Licensing Committee. Meetings are normally held in the Town Hall Council Chamber.

Licensing Sub- Committee Webpages

To view go to the Committee and Member Services web page:
www.towerhamlets.gov.uk/committee - ‘agenda, reports, decisions and minutes’, then
click on ‘Licensing Sub- Committee’.

The pages include:
e Terms of Reference for the Licensing Sub -Committee.
e Meeting dates, agendas and minutes.
e Agenda timetable including agenda publication dates. (To view click ‘browse

meetings and agendas for this committee’, then ‘show agenda management
timetable’).

(3) Access to Committee Papers.

The agenda for Sub - Committee meetings is published five clear (working) days before
the Sub - Committee meeting on the Committee webpages (except for certain types of
applications where special rules apply). All Committee papers (i.e. agendas, reports,
minutes and decisions) are published on the website and also available on iPad and
Android tablet apps downloadable for free from their respective app stores.

(4) Who can speak at Licensing Sub- Committee meetings?

Only interested parties may address the Sub-Committee (those who have made a valid
representation) and the applicant and their representatives. Although the Sub-
Committee may allow other persons to present the interested parties evidence or to
give supporting evidence. If you are planning to attend the hearing to address the
committee, you are advised to contact the qggﬁfétwfﬁcer - see the Committee


http://www.towerhamlets.gov.uk/committee
http://moderngov.towerhamlets.gov.uk/ieListMeetings.aspx?CommitteeId=312
http://moderngov.towerhamlets.gov.uk/ieListMeetings.aspx?CommitteeId=312
http://moderngov.towerhamlets.gov.uk/mgAgendaManagementTimetable.aspx?RP=312
http://moderngov.towerhamlets.gov.uk/mgAgendaManagementTimetable.aspx?RP=312

pages and agenda front page for contact details. Speakers are advised to arrive at the
start of the meeting in case the order of business is changed. Speakers will be called to
speak by the Chair at the appropriate time. If speakers are not present by the time their
application is heard, the Committee may consider the item in their absence.

(5) What can be circulated?

Should you wish to submit any material, please contact the Committee/Licensing
Officer as soon as possible. The Sub-Committee may accept information at the hearing,
however this is only with the agreement of all parties present.

(6) How will the applications be considered?
The Sub-Committee will normally consider the items in agenda order subject to the
Chair’s discretion. The hearing procedure is detailed at the end of this guidance.

(7) How can | find out about a decision?
You can contact Democratic Services the day after the meeting to find out the
decisions.

(8) Queries on reports.
For any questions, please contact the Officer named on the front of the report.

Typical Seating Plan for Licensing Sub - Committee Meetings in the Town Hall
Council Chamber.

Public Seating Objectors
Benches Sub-Committee
Public Seating Members
Public Seating Chair
Legal Officer
Public Seating Pl Committee Officer
Public Seating SEMENEE Licensing Officer

Page 18




LICENSING SUB COMMITTEE HEARING PROCEDURE

All interested parties to the hearing must notify Democratic Services within
prescribed timescales that they intend to attend and/or be represented at the hearing
and whether any witnesses will be attending on their behalf. The meeting will be in
the form of a discussion led by the Sub Committee, cross examination of either party
will not be permitted.

The Chair will allocate an equal amount of speaking time to each party. Where there
is more than one representation raising the same or similar grounds, those parties
should consider nominating a single representative to address the Sub-Committee on
their behalf at the hearing.

The hearing will proceed as follows (subject to the discretion of the Chair).

1. Chair will introduce him/herself and ask Members, officers, and all interested
parties present at the meeting to introduce themselves.

2. Licensing Officer to present the report.
3. Committee Members to ask questions of officer (if any).

4. The Applicant to present their case in support of their application (including any
witnesses they may have).

5. Committee Members to ask questions of applicants and their witnesses or ask for
points of clarification.

6. The relevant Responsible Authorities in attendance will present their case and
their reasons for representation (including any witnesses they may have).

7. The Objectors/Interested Parties in attendance will present their case and their
reasons for objecting (including any witnesses they may have).

8. Committee Members to ask questions of Responsible Authorities, objectors and
their witnesses or ask for points of clarification.

9. Applicant (with exception and with permission of the Chair) can ask questions of
the other parties to the hearing and their witnesses.

10. Interested Parties to the hearing (with exception and with the permission of the
Chair) can ask questions of the applicant/other parties to the hearing and their
witnesses.

11. Chair’s closing remarks

12. Sub-Committee retire from the meeting with the Committee Officer and Legal
Officer and consider their decision.

13. The Sub-Committee will return to the meeting and Chair announces the decision
together with the reasons for the decision and any right to appeal.

14. A Decision letter will be sent to all interested parties confirming the decision
made.

Page 19




This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Iltem 3.1

Committee :

Licensing Sub Committee

Date

22 November 2018

Classification Report No. Agenda Item No.

Unclassified

Report of : Title:

David Tolley Licensing Act 2003 Application for a New Premises
Head of Environmental Health & Trading Licence for Yummy Pizza, 57 Burdett Road, London,
Standards E3 4TN

Originating Officer:
Corinne Holland
Licensing Officer

Ward affected: Mile End

1.0 Summary

Applicant:
Name and

Address of Premises:

Licence sought:

Objectors:

2.0 Recommendations

Nasreen Aziz

Yummy Pizza

57 Burdett Road,
London

E3 4TN

Licensing Act 2003
The Provision of Late Night Refreshment

Local Authority

Police

Environmental Protection
Resident

2.1 That the Licensing Committee considers the application and objections
then adjudicate accordingly.

LOCAL GOVERNMENT 2000 (Section 97)

LIST OF "BACKGROUND PAPERS" USED IN THE DRAFTING OF THIS REPORT

Brief description of "background paper"

File Only

Tick if copy supplied for If not supplied, name and telephone
register number of holder

Corinne Holland
020 7364 3986

Page 21




3.0

3.1

3.2
3.3

3.4

3.5

4.0

4.1

4.2

4.3

4.4

5.0

5.1

5.2

Background

This is an application for a new premises licence for Yummy Pizza, 57
Burdett Road, London, E3 4TN.

The applicant has described the premises as follows:
“A terraced takeaway shop which is adjacent to a parade of shops, facing
a main road”

A copy of the application is enclosed as Appendix 1.

The hours applied for are:

Late Night Refreshments (indoors and outdoors)
e Sunday - Thursday 23:00 — 04:00 hours
e Friday — Saturday 23:00 — 04:30 hours

Seasonal Variations: 23:00 — 04.30 hours on
e Vaisakhi, Diwali, Valentine’s Day, Sunday before a bank holiday,
Eid, Christmas Eve, New Year’'s Eve, New Year’s Day.

Hours premises are open to the public:
e Sunday - Thursday 11:00 — 04:00 hours
e Friday — Saturday 11:00 — 04:30 hours

Seasonal Variations: 23:00 — 04.30 hours on
e Vaisakhi, Diwali, Valentine’s Day, Sunday before a bank holiday,
Eid, Christmas Eve, New Year’'s Eve, New Year’s Day.

Location and Nature of the premises

Photographs of the venue and immediate vicinity will be provided at the
hearing.

The site plan of the venue is included as Appendix 2.

Maps showing the vicinity are included as Appendix 3.

Details of other licensed venues in the immediate vicinity are included as
Appendix 4.

Licensing Policy and Government Advice

The Council has adopted a licensing policy and this is available from the
Licensing Section, and at the hearing. The revised policy came into effect

on 1st November 2018.

Relevant Sections of the policy are brought to the attention of Members
within the Licensing Officers report.

Page 22



5.3

5.4

6.0

6.1

6.2

6.3

6.4

The Home Secretary has issued Guidance under Section 182 of the
Licensing Act 2003. This is available on the Government’s website,
www.homeoffice.gov.uk. It was last revised in April 2018.

Relevant Sections of this advice are brought to Members attention within
the Licensing Officers report. Members should note however, than in some
areas Tower Hamlets, after a proper consideration of local circumstances,
has not followed the Government’s advice, or has developed it further.

Representations

This hearing is required by the Licensing Act 2003, because relevant
representations have been made by responsible authorities and a local
resident.

Kathy Driver — Licensing Authority (Appendix 5)

PC Thomas Ratican - Police (Appendix 6)

Nicola Cadzow — Environmental Protection (Appendix 7)
Rev. Bing Li — Resident (Appendix 8)

All of the responsible authorities have been consulted about this
application. They are as follows:
The Licensing Authority

The Metropolitan Police

The Fire Authority

Planning

Health and Safety

Noise

Trading Standards

Child Protection

Public Health

Immigration Office

In addition the application was required to be advertised in a local
newspaper and by a blue poster. Only objections that relate to the
following licensing objectives are relevant:

¢ the prevention of crime and disorder

e public safety

e the prevention of public nuisance

e the protection of children from harm

All representations have to meet basic legal and administrative
requirements. If they fail to do so they cannot be accepted. When rejected
the person sending in the representation must be written to, and an
explanation for rejection given in writing

Page 23


http://www.culture.gov.uk/

6.5 A responsible authority or other person can make a representation. There
are two tests for other persons and only one for a responsible authority.
The two tests are contained in Section 18 of the Act.

6.6 All representations must be “about the likely effect of the grant of the
premises licence on the promotion of the licensing objectives.” Likely
means something that will probably happen, i.e. on balance more likely
than not.

6.7 Representations by responsible authorities do not have to meet the second
test of not being vexatious and frivolous. Other persons have to meet this
test.

6.8 The Home Office recommends that in borderline cases, the benefit of the
doubt should be given to the interested party making the representation.

6.9 Section 182 Advice by the Home Office concerning relevant, vexatious and
frivolous representations is attached as Appendix 9.

6.10 All the representations in this report have been considered by the relevant
officer (Team Leader Licensing & Safety) and determined to have met the
requirements of the Licensing Act 2003.

6.11 The objections cover allegations of:

Disturbance from patrons leaving the premises
Noise when the premises is in use

Prevention of crime and disorder

Public Safety

6.12 There are strict time limits to any representations. The time limits are
contained in The Licensing Act 2003 (Premises licences and club premises
certificates) Regulations 2005.

6.13 The applicant has offered measures in the operating schedule of the
application that address the promotion of the Licensing Objectives. If there
were no representations, the Licensing Authority would grant the licence,
with conditions consistent with the operating schedule, which are relevant,
proportionate and enforceable. Members are asked to consider the
schedule and incorporate any conditions as necessary to address the
licensing objectives.

7.0 Conditions consistent with Operating Schedule
1. Vehicles used for delivery must switch off their engines when
waiting outside of the premises for the collection of food for delivery.
2. Drivers shall wait inside the premises between deliveries/for
deliveries.
3. A notice shall be displayed by the front door stating the restaurant
opening hours.

Page 24



8.0

9.0

9.1

9.2

. No noise generated on the premises, or by its associated plant or

equipment, shall emanate from the premises nor vibration be
transmitted through the structure of the premises, which gives rise
to a nuisance.

. No rubbish will be moved, removed or placed outside between the

hours of 23:00 hours and 08:00 hours.

. Anincident log shall be kept at the premises and made available on

request to an authorised officer or the Police.

. Appropriate staff training to be completed, training records shall be

made available for inspection upon request by a relevant officer of a
responsible authority

Conditions Agreed/Requested by Responsible Authority

N/A

Licensing Officer Comments

The following is intended to advise Members of the relevant aspects of the
Boroughs Licensing Policy, guidance from the Secretary of State,
legislation and good practice. Members may depart from the Council’s
Licensing Policy and/or Government advice, provide they consider it
appropriate to do so, and have clear reasons for their decision.

Guidance issued under section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003

7
A X4

7

As stated in the guidance it is “provided to licensing authorities in
relation to the carrying out of their functions under the 2003 Act.” Itis
a key medium for promoting best practice, ensuring consistent
application and promoting fairness equal treatment and
proportionality (1.7).

Also “as long as licensing authorities have properly understood this
Guidance, they may depart from it if they have good reason to do so
and can provide full reasons. Departure from this Guidance could
give rise to an appeal or judicial review, and the reasons given will
then be a key consideration for the courts when considering the
lawfulness and merits of any decision taken.” Therefore licensing
authorities will need to give full reasons for their actions (1.9).

Also Members should note “A Licensing Authority may depart from its
own policy if the individual circumstances of any case merit such a
decision in the interests of the promotion of the licensing objectives.”
(1.12)

Also, “The licensing authority may not impose any conditions unless
its discretion has been exercised following receipt of relevant
representations and it is satisfied as a result of a hearing (unless all
parties agree a hearing is not necessary) that it is appropriate to

Page 25



9.3

9.4

9.5

9.6

impose conditions to promote one or more of the four licensing
objectives.” Therefore, conditions may not be imposed for the
purpose other than promoting the licensing objectives and in some
cases no additional conditions will be appropriate. (10.8)

% Necessary conditions should emerge from a risk assessment by the
applicant, which should then be reflected in the operating schedule
(10.4).

%  The Guidance states: “Where there are objections to an application to
extend the hours during which licensable activities are to be carried
on and the licensing authority determines that this would undermine
the licensing objectives, it may reject the application or grant it with
appropriate conditions and/or different hours from those requested.”
(10.14)

% Mandatory conditions must be imposed (10.27) and censorship
avoided (10.17).

%  The Guidance states: “It is still permitted to sell alcohol using
promotions (as long as they are compatible with any other licensing
condition that may be in force), and the relevant person should
ensure that the price of the alcohol is not less than the permitted
price. Detailed guidance on the use of promotions is given in the
guidance document available on the Gov.uk website.” (10.60) Also,
“Licensing authorities should not attach standardised blanket
conditions promoting fixed prices for alcoholic drinks to premises
licences or club licences or club premises certificates in an area.”
(10.21)

The Licensing Act 2003 permits children of any age to be on the premises
which primarily sell alcohol providing they are accompanied by an adult. It
is not necessary to make this a condition.

In all cases the Members should make their decision on the civil burden of
proof, that is “the balance of probability.”

In all cases Members should consider whether or not primary legislation is
the appropriate method of regulation and should only consider licence
conditions when the circumstances in their view are not already adequately
covered elsewhere.

The Government has advised that conditions must be tailored to the
individual type, location and characteristics of the premises and events
concerned. Conditions cannot seek to manage the behaviour of customers
once they are beyond the direct management of the licence holder and
their staff and standardised conditions should be avoided where they
cannot be shown to be appropriate. (1.16/1.17)

Page 26



9.7 The Council’s Licensing Policy generally expects applicants to address the
licensing objectives and discuss how to do this with the relevant
responsible authorities.

9.8 In Appendices 10 - 17 Members are given general advice, and also have

explanations of the Council’s Licensing Policy, Government advice and
other legislation relating to the matters previously identified.

10.0 Legal Comments

10.1 The Council’s legal officer will give advice at the hearing.

11.0 Finance Comments

11.1 There are no financial implications in this report.

Page 27



12.0 Appendices

Appendix 1
Appendix 2
Appendix 3
Appendix 4
Appendix 5
Appendix 6
Appendix 7
Appendix 8

Appendix 9

Appendix 10
Appendix 11
Appendix 12
Appendix 13
Appendix 14
Appendix 15
Appendix 16

Appendix 17

A copy the application

Site Plan

Maps of the surrounding area

Other licensed venues in the vicinity
Representations from Licensing Authority
Representations from Police

Representations from Environmental Protection
Resident Representation

Section 182 advice by Home office concerning relevant,
vexatious, and frivolous representations

Licensing Policy advice on crime and disorder
S182 Guidance on crime and disorder
Licensing Policy advice on Public Nuisance
Section 182 guidance Public Nuisance
Disturbance from patrons leaving the premises
Noise when the premises is in use

Framework Hours

Planning

Page 28



Appendix 1

Page 29



Tower Hamlets For help contact
Application for a premises licence licensing@towerhamlets.gov.uk
% Licensing Act 2003 Telephone: 020 7364 5008

TOWER HAMLETS

* required information

Section 1 of 21

You can save the form at any time and resume it later. You do not need to be logged in when you resume.

This is the unique reference for this

System reference Not Currently In Use application generated by the system.

Your reference SN/Naziz You can pgt vyhat you want here to help you
track applications if you make lots of them. It
is passed to the authority.

Are you an agent acting on behalf of the applicant? Put "no" if you are applying on your own
behalf or on behalf of a business you own or

(® Yes C No work for.

Applicant Details

* First name INasreen ‘

* Family name |Aziz ‘

* E-mail I
I

Main telephone number Include country code.

Other telephone number

[1 Indicate here if the applicant would prefer not to be contacted by telephone

Is the applicant:

(¢ Applying as a business or organisation, including as a sole trader A sole trader is a business owned by one
person without any special legal structure.
Applying as an individual means the
applicant is applying so the applicant can be
employed, or for some other personal reason,
such as following a hobby.

(' Applying as an individual

Applicant Business

Is the applicant's business C  Yes (¢ No Note: completing the Applicant Business
registered in the UK with section is optional in this form.
Companies House?

Is the applicant's business C  Yes (¢ No
registered outside the UK?

If the applicant's business is registered, use

Business name its registered name.

VAT number _ Put "none" if the applicant is not registered
for VAT.

Page 30

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009



Continued from previous page...

Legal status Sole Trader
Applicant's position in the "
business anager

Home country United Kingdom

Applicant Business Address

Building number or name |Yummy Pizza

Street |57 Burdett Road
District I
City or town |Tower Hamlets

County or administrative area I

Postcode |E3 4TN

Country |United Kingdom

Agent Details

* First name |Suzette

* Family name |Newman

* E-mail

—
—

Main telephone number

Other telephone number

[[] Indicate here if you would prefer not to be contacted by telephone
Are you:
(¢ Anagent thatis a business or organisation, including a sole trader

(A private individual acting as an agent

Agent Business

Is your business registered in (& Yes C No
the UK with Companies

House?

Registration number 0C420500

Business name Newman Law LLP

VAT number -

Legal status Limited Liability Partnership

Page 31

The country where the applicant's
headquarters are.

If the applicant has one, this should be the
applicant's official address - that is an
address required of the applicant by law for
receiving communications.

Include country code.

A sole trader is a business owned by one
person without any special legal structure.

Note: completing the Applicant Business
section is optional in this form.

If your business is registered, use its
registered name.

Put "none" if you are not registered for VAT.

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

Your position in the business |Managing Partner

Home country United Kingdom

Agent Registered Address

Building number or name |

Street E—
District I
City or town _—

County or administrative area I

The country where the headquarters of your
business is located.

Address registered with Companies House.

Postcode !
Country IUnited Kingdom ‘
Section 2 of 21

PREMISES DETAILS

I/we, as named in section 1, apply for a premises licence under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises
described in section 2 below (the premises) and I/we are making this application to you as the relevant licensing authority
in accordance with section 12 of the Licensing Act 2003.

Premises Address

Are you able to provide a postal address, OS map reference or description of the premises?

(¢ Address ('  OS map reference (" Description
Postal Address Of Premises
Building number or name |Yummy Pizza ‘
Street |57 Burdett Road ‘
District I ‘
City or town |London |
County or administrative area | |
Postcode |E3 4TN
Country United Kingdom
Further Details
Telephone number
Non-domestic rateable
value of premises (£) |1 5,500

Page 32

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Section 3 of 21

APPLICATION DETAILS

In what capacity are you applying for the premises licence?

An individual or individuals

A limited company / limited liability partnership
A partnership (other than limited liability)

An unincorporated association

Other (for example a statutory corporation)

A recognised club

A charity

The proprietor of an educational establishment

A health service body

A person who is registered under part 2 of the Care Standards Act

I I I I I B I

2000 (c14) in respect of an independent hospital in Wales

A person who is registered under Chapter 2 of Part 1 of the Health and

Social Care Act 2008 in respect of the carrying on of a regulated
England

[] The chief officer of police of a police force in England and Wales
Confirm The Following

I am carrying on or proposing to carry on a business which involves
the use of the premises for licensable activities

X

[1 lam making the application pursuant to a statutory function

I am making the application pursuant to a function discharged by
virtue of Her Majesty's prerogative

[

activity (within the meaning of that Part) in an independent hospital in

Section 4 of 21

INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT DETAILS

Applicant Name
Is the name the same as (or similar to) the details given in section one?

(® Yes C No
First name |Nasreen
Family name |Aziz

Is the applicant 18 years of age or older?

(® Yes C No

If “Yes” is selected you can re-use the details
from section one, or amend them as required.
Select “No” to enter a completely new set of
details.

Page 33

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

Current Residential Address

Is the address the same as (or similar to) the address given in section one? If “Yes” is selected you can re-use the details
from section one, or amend them as
(® Yes C No required. Select “No” to enter a completely

new set of details.

Building number or name b

Street EE—

District |

|
|
City or town ! ‘
|

County or administrative area I

Postcode !

Country IUnited Kingdom ‘

Applicant Contact Details

Are the contact details the same as (or similar to) those given in section one? If “Yes" is selected you can re-use the details
from section one, or amend them as
@ Yes C No required. Select “No” to enter a completely

new set of details.
E-mail —
Telephone number _

Other telephone number

* Date of birth l!‘ / I!‘ / l!‘
dd

mm yyyy

Documents that demonstrate entitlement to

* Nationality British work in the UK

Add another applicant

Section 5 of 21

OPERATING SCHEDULE

When d tth
pre(r;nisez I);S:n\i:v:?o staGrt? | | / | ‘ / ’ ‘

dd mm yyyy

If you wish the licence to be
valid only for a limited period, | ‘ / | ‘ / | ‘
whendoyouwantittoend 4

mm yyyy
Provide a general description of the premises

For example the type of premises, its general situation and layout and any other information which could be relevant to the
licensing objectives. Where your application includes off-supplies of alcohol and you intend to provide a place for
consumption of these off- supplies you must include a description of where the place will be and its proximity to the
premises.

A terraced takeaway shop (Yummy Pizza) which is agfﬁg'n@tojaqbarade of shops, facing a main road.

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

If 5,000 or more people are
expected to attend the
premises at any one time, “
state the number expected to
attend

Section 6 of 21

PROVISION OF PLAYS

See guidance on regulated entertainment
Will you be providing plays?
C Yes (® No

Section 7 of 21

PROVISION OF FILMS

See guidance on regulated entertainment
Will you be providing films?
C Yes (¢ No

Section 8 of 21

PROVISION OF INDOOR SPORTING EVENTS

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will you be providing indoor sporting events?

C Yes (¢ No

Section 9 of 21

PROVISION OF BOXING OR WRESTLING ENTERTAINMENTS

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will you be providing boxing or wrestling entertainments?

C Yes (@ No

Section 10 of 21

PROVISION OF LIVE MUSIC

See guidance on regulated entertainment
Will you be providing live music?

C Yes (¢ No

Section 11 of 21

PROVISION OF RECORDED MUSIC

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will you be providing recorded music?

C Yes (& No
Section 12 of 21
PROVISION OF PERFORMANCES OF DANCE Page Cfe)

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will you be providing performances of dance?

C Yes (@ No

Section 13 of 21

PROVISION OF ANYTHING OF A SIMILAR DESCRIPTION TO LIVE MUSIC, RECORDED MUSIC OR PERFORMANCES OF
DANCE

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will you be providing anything similar to live music, recorded music or
performances of dance?

C Yes

O)

No

Section 14 of 21

LATE NIGHT REFRESHMENT

Will you be providing late night refreshment?
(® Yes C No
Standard Days And Timings

MONDAY Give timings in 24 hour clock.
Start End (e.g., 16:00) and only give details for the days
Y e Y ey -t et

TUESDAY

WEDNESDAY

THURSDAY

FRIDAY

SATURDAY

Page 36

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

SUNDAY

Start End

Start |23:00 End |04:00
Will the provision of late night refreshment take place indoors or outdoors or
both?

(" Indoors (' Outdoors (¢ Both Where taking place in a building or other
structure tick as appropriate. Indoors may
include a tent.

State type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give relevant further details, for example (but not
exclusively) whether or not music will be amplified or unamplified.

State any seasonal variations

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

Vaisakhi, Diwali, Valentines Day, Sunday before Bank Holiday, Eids, Christmas Eve, New Years Eve, New Years Day.
23:00 to 04:30

Non-standard timings. Where the premises will be used for the supply of late night refreshments at different times from
those listed in the column on the left, list below

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

Section 15 of 21

SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL

Will you be selling or supplying alcohol?
C Yes (& No

PROPOSED DESIGNATED PREMISES SUPERVISOR CONSENT

How will the consent form of the proposed designated premises supervisor
be supplied to the authority?

(  Electronically, by the proposed designated premises supervisor

(¢ Asan attachment to this application

Reference number for consent

not applicable
form (if known) PRl l

Page 37

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

If the consent form is already submitted, ask
the proposed designated premises
supervisor for its 'system reference' or 'your
reference'.

Section 16 of 21

ADULT ENTERTAINMENT

Highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, or other entertainment or matters ancillary to the use of the
premises that may give rise to concern in respect of children

Give information about anything intended to occur at the premises or ancillary to the use of the premises which may give
rise to concern in respect of children, regardless of whether you intend children to have access to the premises, for example
(but not exclusively) nudity or semi-nudity, films for restricted age groups etc gambling machines etc.

N/A

Section 17 of 21

HOURS PREMISES ARE OPEN TO THE PUBLIC

Standard Days And Timings

MONDAY Give timings in 24 hour clock.
Start End (e.g., 16:00) and only give details for the days
] e [ kel e e

TUESDAY

WEDNESDAY

THURSDAY

FRIDAY

SATURDAY

Page 38

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...
SUNDAY

] —

Start End

State any seasonal variations

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months.

Vaisakhi, Diwali, Valentines Day, Sunday before Bank Holiday, Eids, Christmas Eve, New Years Eve, New Years Day.
23:00 to 4:30

Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises to be open to the members and guests at different times from
those listed in the column on the left, list below

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

Section 18 of 21

LICENSING OBJECTIVES

Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives:

a) General - all four licensing objectives (b,c,d,e)

List here steps you will take to promote all four licensing objectives together.

It will be ensured that all four licensing objectives will be promoted as detailed in each section below:

- Appropriate staff training to be completed, training records shall be made available for inspection upon request by a
relevant officer of a responsible authority.

- Part A (the full Premises licence) either the original or a certified copy should be retained at the premises for production to
an authorised person.

- Part B (the summary of the premises licence) should be prominently displayed at the venue where it can be easily read by
anyone wishing to do so. Please note that both pages of the summary should be visible.

- Vehicles used for delivery must switch off their engines when waiting outside of the premises for the collection of food for
delivery.

- Drivers shall wait inside the premises between deliveries/ for deliveries.

- A notice shall be displayed by the front door stating the restaurant opening hours.

- Home deliveries shall only be carried out by in-house employees of the business.

- No noise generated on premises, or by its associated plant or equipment, shall emanate from the premises nor vibration
be transmitted through the structure of the premises which gives rise to a nuisance.

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

- The premises shall install and maintain a comprehensive CCTV system as per the minimum requirements of a Metropolitan
Police Crime Prevention Officer.

All entry and exist points will be covered enabling frontal identification of every person entering in any light condition.

- The CCTV System shall record continually while the premises are open for licensable activities and during all times when
customers remain on the premises. All recordings shall be stored for a minimum of 31 days with date and time stamping.
Recordings shall be made available immediately upon the rqDgsgef B@ice or authorised officer throughout the

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

preceding 31-day period.

- A staff member from the premises who is conversant with the operation of the CCTV system shall be on the premises on
all times when the premises are open to the public. This staff member shall be able to show Police recent data or footage
with the absolute minimum of delay when requested .

- Joining neighbourhood schemes and liaising with the local police.

- Prominent signage indicating the permitted hours for the late night refreshment shall be displayed so as to be visible
before entering the premises.

- Adequate lighting provided inside and outside the premises.

- Abide by law

¢) Public safety

- To comply with all current, fire and health and safety legislation as required by the law.
- Health and safety risk assessments to be carried out regularly.

- All employees will receive training on health and safety & food safety.

- Staff to be trained in fire evacuation procedures

- Installation of appropriate and adequate safety equipment.

d) The prevention of public nuisance

- Notice to customers regarding consideration shall be displayed at the entrance and exit.

- Deliveries of goods will be carried out at such a time or in such a manner as to prevent nuisance and disturbance to nearby
businesses and residents. Staff who arrive in the morning or depart late at night will be asked not to cause disturbance to
nearby residents.

- Depositing of waste will be at times that minimise any nuisance to nearby neighbours.

- All waste shall be properly presented and placed out for collection no earlier than 30 minutes before the scheduled
collection times.

- No rubbish will be moved, removed or placed outside between the hours of 23:00 and 08:00.

- Monitor anti-social behaviour through CCTV.

- DPS contact shall be clearly displayed for the public living in the vicinity

- Anincident log shall be kept at the premises and made available on request to an authorised officer or the Police

e) The protection of children from harm

Orders received over the phone by a person who sounds like they may be under 16 years old, staff member will ask to speak
to a parent or responsible adult.

Section 19 of 21

NOTES ON DEMONSTRATING ENTITLEMENT TO WORK IN THE UK

Page 40

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

Entitlement to work/immigration status for individual applicants and applications from partnerships which are not
limited liability partnerships:

A licence may not be held by an individual or an individual in a partnership who is resident in the UK who:

° does not have the right to live and work in the UK; or
° is subject to a condition preventing him or her from doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable
activity.

Any premises licence issued in respect of an application made on or after 6 April 2017 will become invalid if the holder
ceases to be entitled to work in the UK.

Applicants must demonstrate that they have an entitlement to work in the UK and are not subject to a condition preventing
them from doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable activity. They do this by providing with this application
copies or scanned copies of the following documents (which do not need to be certified).

Documents which demonstrate entitlement to work in the UK

° An expired or current passport showing the holder, or a person named in the passport as the child of the
holder, is A British citizen or a citizen of the UK and Colonies having the right of abode in the UK [please see
note below about which sections of the passport to copy].

° An expired or current passport or national identity card showing the holder, or a person named in the passport
as the child of the holder, is a national of a European Economic Area country or Switzerland.

° A Registration Certificate or document certifying permanent residence issued by the Home Office to a national

of a European Economic Area country or Switzerland.
° A Permanent Residence Card issued by the Home Office to the family member of a national of a European
Economic Area country or Switzerland.

° A current Biometric Immigration Document (Biometric Residence Permit) issued by the Home Office to the
holder indicating that the person named is allowed to stay indefinitely in the UK, or has no time limit on their
stay in the UK.

° A current passport endorsed to show that the holder is exempt from immigration control, is allowed to stay
indefinitely in the UK, has the right of abode in the UK, or has no time limit on their stay in the UK.

° A current Immigration Status Document issued by the Home Office to the holder with an endorsement
indicating that the named person is allowed to stay indefinitely in the UK or has no time limit on their stay in
the UK, when produced in combination with an official document giving the person’s permanent National
Insurance number and their name issued by a Government agency or a previous employer.

° A full birth or adoption certificate issued in the UK which includes the name(s) of at least one of the holder’s
parents or adoptive parents, when produced in combination with an official document giving the person’s
permanent National Insurance number and their name issued by a Government agency or a previous employer.

° A birth or adoption certificate issued in the Channel Islands, the Isle of Man or Ireland when produced in
combination with an official document giving the person’s permanent National Insurance number and their
name issued by a Government agency or a previous employer.

° A certificate of registration or naturalisation as a British citizen, when produced in combination with an
official document giving the person’s permanent National Insurance number and their name issued by a
Government agency or a previous employer.

° A current passport endorsed to show that the holder is allowed to stay in the UK and is currently allowed to
work and is not subject to a condition preventing the holder from doing work relating to the carrying on of a
licensable activity.

Page 41

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

o A current Biometric Immigration Document (Biometric Residence Permit) issued by the Home Office to the
holder which indicates that the named person can currently stay in the UK and is allowed to work relation to
the carrying on of a licensable activity.

° A current Residence Card issued by the Home Office to a person who is not a national of a European Economic
Area state or Switzerland but who is a family member of such a national or who has derivative rights or
residence.

° A current Immigration Status Document containing a photograph issued by the Home Office to the holder

with an endorsement indicating that the named person may stay in the UK, and is allowed to work and is not
subject to a condition preventing the holder from doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable activity
when produced in combination with an official document giving the person’s permanent National Insurance
number and their name issued by a Government agency or a previous employer.

° A Certificate of Application, less than 6 months old, issued by the Home Office under regulation 17(3) or 18A
(2) of the Immigration (European Economic Area) Regulations 2006, to a person who is not a national of a
European Economic Area state or Switzerland but who is a family member of such a national or who has
derivative rights of residence.

° Reasonable evidence that the person has an outstanding application to vary their permission to be in the UK
with the Home Office such as the Home Office acknowledgement letter or proof of postage evidence, or
reasonable evidence that the person has an appeal or administrative review pending on an immigration
decision, such as an appeal or administrative review reference number.

° Reasonable evidence that a person who is not a national of a European Economic Area state or Switzerland but
who is a family member of such a national or who has derivative rights of residence in exercising treaty rights in
the UK including:-

° evidence of the applicant’s own identity — such as a passport,
° evidence of their relationship with the European Economic Area family member - e.g. a marriage
certificate, civil partnership certificate or birth certificate, and
° evidence that the European Economic Area national has a right of permanent residence in the UK or is one
of the following if they have been in the UK for more than 3 months:
(i) working e.g. employment contract, wage slips, letter from the employer,
(ii) self-employed e.g. contracts, invoices, or audited accounts with a bank,
(iii) studying e.g. letter from the school, college or university and evidence of sufficient funds; or
(iv) self-sufficient e.g. bank statements.

Family members of European Economic Area nationals who are studying or financially independent must also provide
evidence that the European Economic Area national and any family members hold comprehensive sickness insurance in the
UK. This can include a private medical insurance policy, an EHIC card or an S1, S2 or S3 form.

Original documents must not be sent to licensing authorities. If the document copied is a passport, a copy of the
following pages should be provided:-

(i) any page containing the holder’s personal details including nationality;

(i) any page containing the holder’s photograph;

(iii) any page containing the holder’s signature;

(iv) any page containing the date of expiry; and

(v) any page containing information indicating the holder has permission to enter or remain in the UK and is permitted to
work.

If the document is not a passport, a copy of the whole document should be provided.

Your right to work will be checked as part of your licensing application and this could involve us checking your immigration
status with the Home Office. We may otherwise share information with the Home Office. Your licence application will not be
determined until you have complied with this guidance.

Section 20 of 21

NOTES ON REGULATED ENTERTAINMENT

Page 42

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

In terms of specific regulated entertainments please note that:

Plays: no licence is required for performances between 08:00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the audience
does not exceed 500.

Films: no licence is required for ‘not-for-profit’ film exhibition held in community premises between 08.00 and
23.00 on any day provided that the audience does not exceed 500 and the organiser (a) gets consent to the
screening from a person who is responsible for the premises; and (b) ensures that each such screening abides
by age classification ratings.

Indoor sporting events: no licence is required for performances between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided
that the audience does not exceed 1000.

Boxing or Wrestling Entertainment: no licence is required for a contest, exhibition or display of Greco-Roman
wrestling, or freestyle wrestling between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the audience does not
exceed 1000. Combined fighting sports — defined as a contest, exhibition or display which combines boxing or
wrestling with one or more martial arts — are licensable as a boxing or wrestling entertainment rather than an
indoor sporting event.

Live music: no licence permission is required for:
a performance of unamplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, on any premises.

a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day on premises authorised to sell
alcohol for consumption on those premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, in a workplace that is not
licensed to sell alcohol on those premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, in a church hall, village hall,
community hall, or other similar community premises, that is not licensed by a premises licence to sell
alcohol, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b) the organiser gets consent for the
performance from a person who is responsible for the premises.

a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, at the non-residential premises
of (i) a local authority, or (ii) a school, or (iii) a hospital, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500,
and (b) the organiser gets consent for the performance on the relevant premises from: (i) the local
authority concerned, or (ii) the school or (iii) the health care provider for the hospital.

Recorded Music: no licence permission is required for:

any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day on premises authorised to sell alcohol
for consumption on those premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, in a church hall, village hall,
community hall, or other similar community premises, that is not licensed by a premises licence to sell
alcohol, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b) the organiser gets consent for the
performance from a person who is responsible for the premises.

any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, at the non-residential premises of (i) a
local authority, or (ii) a school, or (iii) a hospital, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b)
the organiser gets consent for the performance on the relevant premises from: (i) the local authority
concerned, or (ii) the school proprietor or (iii) the health care provider for the hospital.

Page 43

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

° Dance: no licence is required for performances between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the
audience does not exceed 500. However, a performance which amounts to adult entertainment remains
licensable.

° Cross activity exemptions: no licence is required between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, with no limit on

audience size for:

o] any entertainment taking place on the premises of the local authority where the entertainment is provided
by or on behalf of the local authority;

o any entertainment taking place on the hospital premises of the health care provider where the
entertainment is provided by or on behalf of the health care provider;

o] any entertainment taking place on the premises of the school where the entertainment is provided by or
on behalf of the school proprietor; and

o any entertainment (excluding films and a boxing or wrestling entertainment) taking place at a travelling
circus, provided that (a) it takes place within a moveable structure that accommodates the audience, and
(b) that the travelling circus has not been located on the same site for more than 28 consecutive days.

Section 21 of 21

PAYMENT DETAILS

This fee must be paid to the authority. If you complete the application online, you must pay it by debit or credit card.

Premises Licence Fees are determined by the non domestic rateable value of the premises.

To find out a premises non domestic rateable value go to the Valuation Office Agency site at http://www.voa.gov.uk/
business_rates/index.htm

Band A - No RV to £4,300 = £100.00

Band B - £4,301 to £33,000 = £190.00

Band C-£33,001 to £8700 = 315.00

Band D - £87001 to £12500 = £450.00*

Band E - £125001 and over = 635.00*

*If the premises rateable value is in Bands D or E and the premises is primarily used for the consumption of alcohol on the
premises then your are required to pay a higher fee

Band D - £7001 to £12500 = £900.00

Band E - £125001 and over £1,905.00

There is an exemption from the payment of fees in relation to the provision of regulated entertainment at church halls,
chapel halls or premises of a similar nature, village halls, parish or community halls, or other premises of a similar nature. The
costs associated with these licences will be met by central Government. If, however, the licence also authorises the use of
the premises for the supply of alcohol or the provision of late night refreshment, a fee will be required.

Schools and sixth form colleges are exempt from the fees associated with the authorisation of regulated entertainment only
where the entertainment is provided by and at the school or college and for the purposes of the school or college.

If you operate a large event you are subject to ADDITIONAL fees based upon the number in attendance at any one time
Capacity 5000-9999 = £1,000.00

Capacity 10000 -14999 = £2,000.00

Capacity 15000-19999 = £4,000.00

Capacity 20000-29999 = £8,000.00

Capacity 30000-39000 = £16,000.00

Capacity 40000-49999 = £24,000.00

Capacity 50000-59999 = £32,000.00

Capacity 60000-69999 = £40,000.00

Capacity 70000-79999 = £48,000.00

Capacity 80000-89999 = £56,000.00

Capacity 90000 and over = £64,000.00

NOTE: From 1st January 2018 Licences if you are granted a Licence to permit the sale/supply of alcohol between midnight
and 6am (00:00 and 06:00 hours) on any day you will be liable to pay the Late Night Levy charge. The charge must be paid
14 days after the grant of your Licence, unless you fall within one of the exemption categories. Non-payment of the levy can
result in suspension of your licence, as per sections 55A and 92A of the Licensing Act 2003, as amended and section 229(6)
of the Police and Social Responsibility Act 2011. For|510re inf%mation below visit https://www.towerhamlets.gov.uk/
latenightlevy age 4

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

* Fee amount (£) 190.00

ATTACHMENTS

AUTHORITY POSTAL ADDRESS

Address

Building number or name

District

|
Street I
|
|

City or town

County or administrative area |

Postcode |

Country |United Kingdom |

DECLARATION

« 1/we understand it is an offence, liable on conviction to a fine up to level 5 on the standard scale, under section 158 of the
licensing act 2003, to make a false statement in or in connection with this application.

[APPLICABLE TO INDIVIDUAL APPLICANTS ONLY, INCLUDING THOSE IN A PARTNERSHIP WHICH IS NOT A LIMITED
LIABILITY PARTNERSHIP] | UNDERSTAND | AM NOT ENTITLED TO BE ISSUED WITH A LICENCE IF | DO NOT HAVE THE
ENTITLEMENT TO LIVE AND WORK IN THE UK (OR IF I AM SUBJECT TO A CONDITION PREVENTING ME FROM DOING WORK

+ RELATING TO THE CARRYING ON OF A LICENSABLE ACTIVITY) AND THAT MY LICENCE WILL BECOME INVALID IF | CEASETO
BE ENTITLED TO LIVE AND WORK IN THE UK (PLEASE READ GUIDANCE NOTE 15). THE DPS NAMED IN THIS APPLICATION
FORM IS ENTITLED TO WORK IN THE UK (AND IS NOT SUBJECT TO CONDITIONS PREVENTING HIM OR HER FROM DOING
WORK RELATING TO A LICENSABLE ACTIVITY) AND | HAVE SEEN A COPY OF HIS OR HER PROOF OF ENTITLEMENT TO
WORK, IF APPROPRIATE (PLEASE SEE NOTE 15).

[]  Ticking this box indicates you have read and understood the above declaration

This section should be completed by the applicant, unless you answered "Yes" to the question "Are you an agent acting on
behalf of the applicant?”

* Full name | ‘

* Capacity | ‘

Date (dd/mm/yyyy) |

‘ Add another signatory |

Once you're finished you need to do the following:

1. Save this form to your computer by clicking file/save as...

2.Go back to https://www.gov.uk/apply-for-a-licence/premises-licence/tower-hamlets/apply-1 to upload this file and
continue with your application.

Don't forget to make sure you have all your supporting documentation to hand.

Page 45

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previous page...

ITIS AN OFFENCE LIABLE TO SUMMARY CONVICTION TO A FINE OF ANY AMOUNT UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE
LICENSING ACT 2003, TO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION

ITIS AN OFFENCE UNDER SECTION 24B OF THE IMMIGRATION ACT 1971 FOR A PERSON TO WORK WHEN THEY
KNOW, OR HAVE REASONABLE CAUSE TO BELIEVE, THAT THEY ARE DISQUALIFIED FROM DOING SO BY REASON OF
THEIR IMMIGRATION STATUS. THOSE WHO EMPLOY AN ADULT WITHOUT LEAVE OR WHO IS SUBJECT TO
CONDITIONS AS TO EMPLOYMENT WILL BE LIABLE TO A CIVIL PENALTY UNDER SECTION 15 OF THE IMMIGRATION,
ASYLUM AND NATIONALITY ACT 2006 AND PURSUANT TO SECTION 21 OF THE SAME ACT, WILL BE COMMITTING AN
OFFENCE WHERE THEY DO SO IN THE KNOWLEDGE, OR WITH REASONABLE CAUSE TO BELIEVE, THAT THE EMPLOYEE
IS DISQUALIFIED

Page 46

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009




Appendix 2

Page 47



OCATION PLAN
CALE 1:1250 O

- = i
| 53 55 57 |l s9 61 83 :
e Al

55 || | 57 59

— oo

BURDETT ROAD

BOHAM CONSULT LTD ® COPYRIGHT PROTECTED 2012

BLOCK PLAN " GROUND FLOOR PLAN
SCALE 1:500 SCALE 1:100
mwtm
57 eurgETT AOAD smouNp FiooR 28-FEB-2012 1:100 |A4 @; il S ‘
E3 4TN E’va'ge 48 J— .




Appendix 3

Page 49



;
“‘““ -t

-
o\l
S \i

g T T

i

i
g
= [ -
i
S A
1
H ¥
1
— ¥
|
- Z =l

i

Page 50



Appendix 4

Page 51



Name and address

Licensable activities

Opening times

(Caroline’s Pizza)
31 Burdett Road

Late Night Refreshment

Monday to Thursday from 23:00hrs to
01:00hrs

Friday to Sunday from 23:00hrs to
01:30hrs

* Monday to Thursday
11:00hrs to 01:00hrs
Friday to Sunday from
11:00hrs to 01:30 hrs

(Perfect Fried
Chicken)
43 Burdett Road

Late Night Refreshment
Monday to Sunday, 23:00 hours to 02:00
hours

¢ Monday to Sunday,
10:00 hours to 02:00
hours

Spice Hut
51 Burdett Road

Late Night Refreshment
Monday to Saturday 23 00 to 0030 hrs
Sunday 23 00 hrs to midnight

* Monday to Saturday
23 00 to 0030 hrs

e Sunday from 23 00 hrs
to midnight

(Gabija) The sale by retail of alcohol * Monday to Sunday,
61 Burdett Road Monday to Sunday, from 10:00 hours to from 10:00 hours to

22:00 hours 22:00 hours
(Millennium Stores) | The sale by retail of alcohol » Sunday to Thursday
73a Burdett Road Sunday to Thursday 09:00 — 23:30 hrs 09:00 — 23:30

Friday & Saturday 09:00 — 00:00
(midnight)

e Friday & Saturday
09:00 - midnight

Below included for reference as
mention made to them in
applicants agents email

(T G F Pizza)
2 Midlothian Road

Provision of Late Night Refreshment
Monday to Sunday from 23:00 hours to
02:00 hours the next day

¢ Monday to Sunday
from 11:00 hours to
02:00 hours

(Milano Pizza)
8 Grove Road

The provision of late night refreshment
Monday until 01 00 hrs

Tuesday until 01 00 hrs

Wednesday until 01 00 hrs

Thursday until 01 00 hrs

Friday until 03 00 hrs

Saturday until 03 00 hrs

Sunday until 03 00 hrs

Monday until 01 00 hrs
Tuesday until 01 00 hrs
Wednesday until 01 00 hrs
Thursday until 01 00 hrs
Friday until 03 00 hrs
Saturday until 03 00 hrs
Sunday until 03 00 hrs

49 Burdett Road -
unlicensed

Page 52




Appendix 5

Page 53



TOWER HAMLETS

-~

2009-2010 y
Preventing and tackiing chitd poverty 2

‘V- Fositi engagement of older people SN LE L =
L) &
=

Beacon\ | 20032009 < P4

\| Winner of 7 previous ‘0 9
Authority| seacon awaras /SABVS  INVESTOR IN PEOPLE

Communities, Localities & Culture
Safer Communities

Environmental Health and Trading Standards

David Tolley
London Borough Tower Hamlets
Licensing Authority Licensing Section
John Onslow House John Onslow House
1 Ewart Place 1 Ewart Place
London E3 5EQ London E3 5EQ

Tel

Fax
Enquiries to Kathy Driver

Email Kathy.drive .

www.towerhamlets.gov.uk

7" September 2018

My reference: P/PR/LIC/110644
Dear Sir/Madam,

Licensing Act 2003
Re: Yummy Pizza, 57 Burdett Road, London E3 4TN

The Licensing Authority (acting a Responsible Authority) is making a
representation against the above application on the grounds of:

» the prevention of crime and disorder and

» the prevention of public nuisance

The application is seeking late night refreshment for consumption on the
premises and take away, Sunday to Thursday until 04:00 am ; Friday and
Saturday until 04:30 am with opening hours the same.

All applications have to be considered on their own merits; however, the
Council has adopted a set of framework hours as follows:

» Monday to Thursday, from 06:00hrs to 23:30hrs

» Friday and Saturday, from 06:00hrs to 00:00hrs (midnight)

e Sunday, from 06:00hrs to 22:30hrs

The times applied go beyond the framework hours and taking into account the
location of the premises of which has high anti social behaviour levels this
Authority believes the premises would become a hub for youths to hang
around and cause anti social behaviour. The premises overlooks Mile End
Park and large residential estate is in close proximity.

Page 54



Enforcement visits have been undertaken at the premises, on 22™ July 2017
at 00:36 a Test Purchase was made of two pizzas. The officer reported the
staff member (who he believed to be the owner) was unwilling to provide full
details. A written warning was served. Please see attached.

Further visits were made on of which the premises were compliant
18/8/17 00:45 — closed

8/9/17 — 00:45 closed

28/10/17 23:55 closed

11/8/17 00:45 closed

17/2/18 01:30 closed

This Authority has evidence of the premises operating without a licence on
22nd July 2017, therefore have concerns that the hours will be adhered to.
Extending the hours would increase noise and nuisance in the area for local
residents and ask that the application be rejected. There are no other
premises with late hours as 4am and therefore feel that the premises would
become a magnet for attracting youth disorder. If Members consider the
granting of a licence we would ask to consider the framework hours with the
following conditions:

1. No customers seated inside the premises after 23:00 hours

2. Takeaway only after 23:00 hours

3. Notices shall be prominently displayed at all exits requesting patrons to
respect the needs of local residents and businesses and leave the area
quietly.

4. Reasonable steps shall be taken to ensure that any person loitering
outside the premises disperse quickly and do not congregate.

Yours sincerely,

Kathy Driver
Principal Licensing Officer

Page 55



_rlJ'L:'L r‘@

TOWER HAMLETS

Place Directorate
Public Realm

Envirgnmental Health and Trading Standards
Head of Service: David Tolley

Fayazuddin Noori Licensing Section
Yummy Pizza John Onslow House
57 Burdett Road 1 Ewart Place
London London E3 5EQ

E3 4TN

Tel 020 7364 5008 option 3

Fax 0207364 0863

Enquiries to Licensing

1 Gth Au gust 2017 Email licensing@towerhamlets.gov.uk

www.towerhamlets.gov.uk

Our reference CLC/LAD3/009244

Dear Mr Noori,

Licensing Act 2003 Section 136

Premises: Yummy Pizza, 57 Burdett Road, London, E3 4TN

On Saturday 22™ July 2017 at 00:36 hours, Council Officers attended the premises known
as Yummy Pizza, 57 Burdett Road, London, E3 4TN. They ordered and received two
Large Meat Feast pizzas £5.50 each and were charged £11. "Mohammed Aziz" was present
and served the officers. He was informed that there should not be hot food sales beyond

23:00 hours without a licence.

According to the Council records you do not hold a licence under the Licensing Act
2003.

It is an offence for anyone who carries on, or attempts to carry on a licensable
activity on or from any premises without or not in accordance with an

authorisation. The ACT covers;

the provision of late night refreshment (selling meals after 23:00 hours and before
05:00 hours)

Page 56



A person guilty of an offence under section 136 (1) of the ACT is liable on a
summary conviction to imprisonment for a term not exceeding six months or an
unlimited fine.

You are advised to cease the unauthorised licensing activity with
immediate effect and not serve any hot food/pizza after 23:00 hours to
include collection and delivery. This letter serves as a written warning for
offence(s) observed on Saturday 22" July 2017. Any further breaches could
lead to legal action.

For further advice please contact your legal representative. Licence application forms
and further details are available upon request from the Licensing Authority, please
contact our hotline on 0207 364 5008 or visiting our website:

http://www.towerhamlets.gov.uk/lgnl/business/licences/alcohol and entertainment/alcohol

and entertainment.aspx

Yours sincerely

Damian Doherty
Enforcement Officer — Licensing and Safety Team
Environmental Health and Trading Standards

Page 57



Appendix 6

Page 58



METROPOLITAN

POLICE Working together for a safer London

TERRITORIAL POLICING

HT - Tower Hamlets Borough

Tom Lewis Licensing Office

Head of Licensing Toby Club,

Tower Hamlets Council Vawdry Close
E2

Telephone: [
Email: thomas.raticari

www.met.police.uk

23" August 2018

Dear Sir,

Tower Hamlets Police formally object to the application for Premises License application
for Yummy Pizza 57 Burdett Road E3.

Tower Hamlets Police object to this application of the grounds of preventing Crime and
Disorder and Public Nuisance.

The area around this premises suffers from high levels of crime including drug dealing
and assaults as well anti-social behaviour. The area around Mile End Park is also used
by local gangs to commit robberies and other crimes.

By having a premises open till 4am Police believe that the premises will be a magnet for
these groups and result in increased crime and disorder in the area.

While none of the crimes that have taken place in the area can be linked to the premises,
Police believe that having a premises open until 4am would be a place where groups of
people who do cause crimes could congregate at these very late hours. The premises
would be offering them a meeting point, somewhere to get food and drink. In short Police

believe it would act as a magnet for crime and anti-social behaviour.

Please see a list of crimes in the area of the premises which is shown at the end of this
application.

Page 59



The area itself is a heavily residential area, with a large number of families living in very
close proximity to the applicant’s premises. Indeed there are flats above the parade of
shops where the premises is located.

By having a shop open until 4:30 on weekends and 4 am the rest of the week, the Police
believe this will have a detrimental effect on local residents. During these late hours,
especially at weekends, the majority of customers will be those who have been out
drinking. This in our experience leads to increased noise levels from customers who

have been drinking alcohol.

Having drunk customers also increases the risk of disorder and violence as when people
drink their decision making becomes impaired and we see a number of disputes and
fights taking place as people get food on the way home from a night out.

Police do not believe that the conditions offered by the applicant would mitigate the risk
of crime and disorder, due to the late hours they are requesting.

Tower Hamlets Police Licensing also note that the applicant states in his letter dated 15"
August 2018, which is attached, that other premises in the area were opened until 4am.
After some very basic research on Tower Hamlets Council publicly available website it is
clear that most of the premises have closing times are not what the applicant claims.

Where other premises do have later hours, this is in the large part due to the fact they
have been operating for some considerable time, and have demonstrated that they can
operate within the hours given without causing problems to local residents, and also
uphold the licensing objectives.

The applicant has no such record to demonstrate their ability to run a premises into the
early hours of the morning. Indeed so far the only thing the applicant has been able to
prove is an inability to follow the basic tenant of the licensing act. This is demonstrated
by a successful test purchase at the premises in July 2017 where hot food was sold past
11pm.

Tower Hamlets Police believe that despite the successful test purchase the applicant
should be given the chance to demonstrate their ability to run a late night venue. We
therefore suggest that the applicant be given the following hours:

Sunday to Wednesday 23:00 — 00:00

Thursday to Saturday 23:00 — 01:00
Page 60



With the conditions they have offered.

This would give the applicant the ability to open past their current hours, and to
demonstrate that they are capable of running a late night restaurant and takeaway while
not adding to crime and anti-social behaviour.

If the applicant can successfully demonstrate this then they can apply to extend their
hours at a point in the future.

Crimes of note over the past 6 months in the immediate environs include, but are not limited,
to the following:

CAD 5359/13thMar18; Assault at 1616 near Eric Street, Burdett Road, E3.

CAD 7099/19thMar18; Attempted Robbery and male attacked with a baseball bat, in Mile
End Park opposite premises.

CAD 8932/21stApr18; 2 x males armed with a pick axe and hammer at 2330 near climbing
wall Mile End Park, Burdett Road, ES.

CAD 8488/22ndJune18; males armed with a knife AT 2100 near the football pitches, Mile
End Park, ES.

Crime reference 4218742/18; On 03/07/18 at 2237 officers were patrolling The Urban
Adventure Park, Mile End Park, E3 (opposite premises) as a result of ongoing ASB and drug
taking in the area and chased and detained a group of males who were found to be in
possession of Cannabis and Cocaine.

Crime reference 4222343/18; Allegation of GBH on 31/07/2018 between 0001 — 0250 in Park
area opposite the premises.

Page 61



newman [EN

NEWMAN LAW LLP - SOLICITORS

R
Tev: I ~x: [ -~ S W EB: VY W.NEWMANLAW.CO.UK

Consumer and Business Regulations TOUR REF:

Licensing Team

Mulberry Place PR RER so/Noori/32-18/6
5 Clove Crescent

London PATE 15 August 2018
E14 2BG

Dear Sirs
Premises Licence application for 57 Burdett Road, London E3 4TN

We refer to the Premises Licence application for 57 Burdett Road E3 4TN which has been
lodged with the local authority.

We note the police and child protection feedback. The Applicant believes however that due
to the nature of his business as a takeaway and delivery pizza shop, it is neither appropriate
nor useful to start at 6 am. The normal working hours for similar businesses is between 11
am in the morning and the early hours of the following day.

There is also proof that neighbouring businesses such as TGF Kebab & Grill of 2 Midlothian
Road, London E3 4SE (operating hours: Sunday — Thursday 11:00 — 03:00 and Friday and
Saturday 11:00 — 4:00) and Milano Pizza of 8 Grove Road, London E3 5AX (operating
hours: 11:00 - 04:15 every day) were granted licences until similar hours to those applied
for by our client in relation to 57 Burdett Road.

In the circumstances, the applicant believes that the hours applied for are reasonable. If the

above licences have been granted with conditions, the applicant is ready to discuss the
same with a view to agreeing to them.

Yours faithfulli

Newman Law LLP

Enc.
MW Sog,
@N.:a PARTNERS: OSMAN MEKKI SUZETTE NEWMAN
> ‘ , . AINEE SOLICITOR: SALAH OUESLATI
%\%i’lg‘l’%’ancmg CONSULTANI?S:qgeAﬁz GEOFFREY WOLFARTH HISHAM AHMED FAISAL DIRAR
O, o REGULATED BY THE SOLICITORS REGULATION AUTHORITY. SRA REGULATION NUMBER: 645734



Corinne Holland

From: Thomas.Raticariiii

Sent: 18 September 2018 11:58

To: Licensing

Cc: MARK..Perryi

Subject: FW: Yummy Pizza — 57 Burdett Road, London, E3 4TN
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Completed

Dear all,

Could this email be submitted as evidence to our objection for the Premises Licence Application.
Many thanks

Tom

Tower Hamlets Police Licensing
Bethnal Green Police Station
12 Victoria Park Square

E2 8NZ

From: Newman Law <} <>
Sent: 07 September 2018 10:54

To: Ratican Tom - HT <Thomas.Raticaniii
Subject: Yummy Pizza — 57 Burdett Road, London, E3 4TN

Dear Sirs

We refer to your letter to us of 23 August 2018 and apologise for the slight delay in replying.

The first point we wish to address is that you say that the applicant has no record to demonstrate
her ability to run the premises into the early hours of the morning. You go on to say “Indeed so far
the only thing the applicant has been able to prove is an inability to follow the basic tenant of the
Licensing Act. This is demonstrated by a successful test purchase at the premises in July 2017
where hot food was sold past 11.00 p.m.”

With respect the current applicant was not the owner of the premises in July 2017 having taken
the premises over only on 30 July 2018.

Additionally, the applicant assists her husband in connection with premises that are owned by her
husband in respect of which a licence has been granted at 3 West India Dock Road, London, E14
8EZ. The licence in relation to those premises is until 2.00 a.m. and as far as we are aware there
have been no complaints in connection with that licence.

Page 63



Our client does not agree that the extension of their hours to trade can automatically be assumed
to be “a magnet” for local gangs to commit robberies and other crimes. Additionally, we are
instructed that number 49 Burdett Road which is only a short distance from our client’s premises is
open until 2.00 a.m. and that there are many other premises in the area that are open to a similar
time such as TJF Kebab & Girill of 2 Midlothian Road, London, E3 4SA (operating hours Sunday-
Thursday 11.00 a.m. to 3.00 a.m. and Friday and Saturday 11.00 a.m. to 4.00 a.m.) and Milano
Pizza of 8 Grove Road, London, E3 5AX (operating hours 11.00 a.m. to 4.15 a.m. every day).
Accordingly, our client repeats that she considers the application to be merited and that the police
objections are not well founded and asks that those objections are withdrawn.

Yours faithfully

Suzette Newman
Partner

newman JEIY

MNEWMAN LAW LLP - SOLICITORS

Emoai- S
Phone: I
Fax: I

**WARNING: E-MAIL FRAUD. YOU MUST ALWAYS VERIFY OUR BANK DETAILS DIRECTLY
WITH US BY PHONE BEFORE MAKING TRANSFERS**

IMPORTANT: This email and any attachments and downloads with it may be confidential, legally privileged and may be
protected in law. Access by the intended recipient only is authorised. Any liability (in negligence or otherwise) arising from
any third party acting or refraining from acting on this email or the information it contains is expressly excluded. If you are not
the intended recipient and this email or any attachments or downloads have been sent to you in error, please notify the sender
immediately and do not disclose the contents to any other person, company or corporation, use it for whatever purpose
whatsoever or store or copy the information on any storage medium. Please delete this email and any attachments or
downloads forthwith and if you have printed it please destroy it. Copyright in this email and any attachments or downloads
belongs to NEWMAN LAW LLP SOLICITORS. NEWMAN LAW LLP SOLICITORS is a firm of solicitors and conducts its business from
10 Hendon Lane, N3 1TR. This firm is regulated by the Solicitors' Regulation Authority and its regulation number is

645734. Our telephone number is +44(0)208 349 2655. Our fax number is +44(0)20 8346 0270. Our email address is
info@newmanlaw.co.uk.

Consider our environment - please do not print this email unless absolutely necessary.

NOTICE - This email and any attachments may be confidential, subject to copyright and/or legal privilege and are
intended solely for the use of the intended recipient. If you have received this email in error, please notify the sender
and delete it from your system. To avoid incurring legal liabilities, you must not distribute or copy the information in
this email without the permission of the sender. MPS communication systems are monitored to the extent permitted
by law. Consequently, any email and/or attachments may be read by monitoring staff. Only specified personnel are

Page 64



authorised to conclude any binding agreement on behalf of the MPS by email. The MPS accepts no responsibility for
unauthorised agreements reached with other employees or agents. The security of this email and any attachments
cannot be guaranteed. Email messages are routinely scanned but malicious software infection and corruption of
content can still occur during transmission over the Internet. Any views or opinions expressed in this communication
are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of the Metropolitan Police Service (MPS).

Find us at:

Facebook: https://m.facebook.com/metpoliceuk

Twitter: @metpoliceuk

Page 65



Appendix 7

Page 66



Corinne Holland

From: Nicola Cadzow

Sent: 29 August 2018 15:39

To: Licensing

Cc: "MARK.J.Perry O (MARK.).Perry )
‘Thomas.Ratican @ < (Thomas.Raticaniii
e ————————————

Subject: MAU REPRESENTATION 110644 Yummy Pizza 57 Burdett Road, London E3 4TN

Dear Licensing

| have regarded the application for Premises License for Yummy Pizza 57 Burdett Road, London E3 4TN and the potential impact
of public nuisance and measures to prevent noise generated from within the premises or outside it which could cause
disturbance to people in the vicinity. The proposed hours are well beyond the Council’s framework hours, and it must be
noted that the Council’s framework hours (i.e. when premises are open) are:

¢ Monday to Thursday 0600 hours to 2330 hours; and
e Friday & Saturday 0600 hours to midnight
e Sunday 0600 hours to 2230 hours.

The applicant is proposing:

* late night refreshment: Sunday to Thursday until 04:00 hours
Friday & Saturday until 04:30 hours

Noise Sensitive premises: residential and commercial premises in close proximity to 57 Burdett Road, London, E3 4TN

In my view the application, as it stands fails, to comply with the objective of the Licensing Act 2003 relating to “public
nuisance” for the following reasons:-

J Access & egress to and from the venue, of patrons, especially due to patrons likely to be in high spirits; and
. The hours of operation (inclusive of proposals)
CONCLUSION

Environmental Protection does not support the application for 57 Burdett Road, London E3 4TN as there is great likelihood of
disturbance to residential premises at the noise sensitive hours sought.

Kind regards

Nicola Cadzow

Environmental Health Technical Officer

Place Directorate

Public Realm, Environmental Health & Trading Standards

London Borough of Tower Hamlets, John Onlsow House, 1 Ewart Place, London, E3 5EQ

Page 67



Appendix 8

Page 68



10th September 2018

David Tolley

Head of Environmental Health & Trading Standards
Licensing Section

John Onslow House

1 Ewart Place

London

E3 5EQ

Dear Mr Tolley

RE: Application for Premises Licence - Yummy Pizza, 57 Burdett Road London E3 4TN

| wish to make a formal representation in respect of the above application. Yummy Pizza is
situated right behind my property and my first floor back bedroom is literally right next to
their food preparatory kitchen.

The application for extended opening hours is of a major concern to us due to the following
points:

1) The operation of cooking facilities past midnight and within close proximity to residents
increase fire risk. The number of people working in Yummy pizza past midnight would be
reduced and hence the oversight and safely management of the kitchen is put at risk.

2) The health and safety of the residents in Mossford street are put at risk. Research shows
that the possibility of saving everyone during a fire outbreak is greatly reduced in the middle
of the night compared to the day. This is because residents of Mossford Street would be
asleep and going through the various cycle of sleep and would have enter the Deep Sleep
cycle by 4am. In the event of fire, it is during the deep sleep cycle that is the most
dangerous as it will be very difficult to wake a person.

3) Due to the close proximity of Yummy Pizza to residents, the noise and smell of food into
the middle of the night will be intolerable for residents and deprive them of the right to
quite enjoyment of their property. | believe this is a violation of both the humans right act
and housing act.

Given the above points, it is with regret that we will put forth our strongest objection to
Yummy Pizza's application for an extension to its operating hours, We trust that the council
will not take the iessons learnt from the Grenfell Tower disaster lightly.

. s

Yours sincerely, ’ LBT H
_ TMADING STANDARDS

Rev. Bing Li 12 SEpP or~

Enail

LICENSING
- Page 69




DSC_0140.JPG ~x / 707” /V/\/ %M LA 70 vnv == npuarasis, i

P

Page10f1

about:blank

Page 70



Appendix 9

Page 71



Section 182 Advice by the Home Office
Updated on April 2018

Relevant, vexatious and frivolous representations

9.4 A representation is “relevant” if it relates to the likely effect of the grant of the
licence on the promotion of at least one of the licensing objectives. For
example, a representation from a local businessperson about the commercial
damage caused by competition from new licensed premises would not be
relevant. On the other hand, a representation by a businessperson that
nuisance caused by new premises would deter customers from entering the
local area, and the steps proposed by the applicant to prevent that nuisance
were inadequate, would be relevant. In other words, representations should
relate to the impact of licensable activities carried on from premises on the
objectives. For representations in relation to variations to be relevant, they
should be confined to the subject matter of the variation. There is no
requirement for a responsible authority or other person to produce a recorded
history of problems at premises to support their representations, and in fact
this would not be possible for new premises.

9.51t is for the licensing authority to determine whether a representation (other
than a representation from responsible authority) is frivolous or vexatious on
the basis of what might ordinarily be considered to be vexatious or frivolous.
A representation may be considered to be vexatious if it appears to be
intended to cause aggravation or annoyance, whether to a competitor or other
person, without reasonable cause or justification. Vexatious circumstances
may arise because of disputes between rival businesses and local knowledge
will therefore be invaluable in considering such matters. Licensing authorities
can consider the main effect of the representation, and whether any
inconvenience or expense caused by it could reasonably be considered to be
proportionate.

9.6 Frivolous representations would be essentially categorised by a lack of
seriousness. Frivolous representations would concern issues which, at most,
are minor and in relation to which no remedial steps would be warranted or
proportionate.

9.7 Any person who is aggrieved by a rejection of their representations on either
of these grounds may lodge a complaint through the local authority’s
corporate complaints procedure. A person may also challenge the authority’s
decision by way of judicial review.

9.8 Licensing authorities should not take decisions about whether
representations are frivolous, vexatious or relevant to the licensing
objectives on the basis of any political judgement. This may be difficult for
councillors who receive complaints from residents within their own wards. If
consideration is not to be delegated, contrary to the recommendation in this

Page 72



Guidance, an assessment should be prepared by officials for consideration
by the sub- committee before any decision is taken that necessitates a
hearing. Any councillor who considers that their own interests are such that
they are unable to consider the matter independently should disqualify
themselves.

9.91t is recommended that, in borderline cases, the benefit of the doubt about any
aspect of a representation should be given to the person making that
representation. The subsequent hearing would then provide an opportunity for
the person or body making the representation to amplify and clarify it.

9.10 Licensing authorities should consider providing advice on their websites
about how any person can make representations to them.

Page 73



Appendix 10

Page 74



6.1

6.2

6.3

6.4

6.5

6.6

6.7

Crime and Disorder — Licensing Policy, updated March 2015

Licensed premises, especially those offering late night / early morning
entertainment, alcohol and refreshment for large numbers of people, can
be a source of crime and disorder problems.

When addressing crime and disorder the applicant should initially identify
any particular issues (having regard to their particular type of premises
and / or activities) which are likely to adversely affect the promotion of the
crime and disorder objective. Such steps as are required to deal with
these identified issues should be included within the applications operating
schedule. Where a Crime Prevention Officer from the Metropolitan Police
makes recommendations for premises that relate to the licensing
objectives, the operating schedule should normally incorporate the
suggestions.

Applicants are recommended to seek advice from Council Officers and the
Police as well as taking into account, as appropriate, local planning and
transport policies, with tourism, cultural and crime prevention strategies,
when preparing their plans and Schedules.

In addition to the requirements for the Licensing Authority to promote the
licensing objectives, it also has a duty under Section 17 of the Crime and
Disorder Act 1998 to do all it reasonably can to prevent crime and disorder
in the Borough.

The Licensing Authority, if its discretion is engaged, will consider attaching
Conditions to licences and permissions to deter and prevent crime and
disorder both inside and immediately outside the premises and these may
include Conditions drawn from the Model Pool of Conditions relating to
Crime and Disorder given in Section 182 of the Licensing Act 200. (See
Appendix 2.)

CCTV - The Licensing Authority, if its discretion is engaged, will attach
conditions to licences, as appropriate where the conditions reflect local
crime prevention strategies, for example the provision of closed circuit
television cameras.

Touting - The Council has had a significant number of complaints relating
to premises which are substantially or mainly restaurants where "touting"
is a problem. Touting is soliciting for custom. Consequently, in relation to
such premises the Licensing Authority, where its discretion is engaged will
insert a standard condition that prohibits ‘touting’ as follows:-

1) No person shall be employed to solicit for custom or be permitted to
solicit for custom for business for the premises in any public place within a
500 meters radius of the premises as shown edged red on the attached
plan.( marked as Appendix -)

2) Clear Signage to be placed in the restaurant windows stating that the
premises supports the Council’s ‘No Touting’ policy.

Page 75



6.8

6.9

6.10

6.11

6.12

6.13

6.14

Street Furniture - This would include Advertising Boards, they are
sometimes placed in such a way as to be a nuisance to the public on the
highway, or they encourage the consumption of alcohol in areas that are
not licensed. The Licensing Authority expects applicants to have ensured
that they fully comply with the Councils rules relating to authorisation of
obstructions on the highway and a licence permission to place advertising
boards or street furniture on the highway should normally have been
obtained from Tower Hamlets Markets Service before an application for a
licence is made. Where proportionate and appropriate, and its discretion is
engaged, the Licensing Authority will impose conditions in relation to
street seats and tables or boards, including on private land.

Fly Posting - The Council has experienced significant problems with "fly
posting" in relation to venues that offer entertainment. Fly posting is the
unauthorised posting of posters / advertisements etc. Where it considers it
appropriate and its discretion is engaged, the Licensing Authority will
attach conditions relating to the control of fly posting to ensure that venues
clearly prohibit all fly posting in their contract terms with others and they
effectively enforce this control.

Responsible Drinking - The Licensing Authority expects alcohol to be
promoted in a responsible way in the Borough. This should incorporate
relevant industry standards, such as the Portman Group. Where
appropriate and proportionate, if its discretion is engaged, the Licensing
Authority will apply conditions to ensure responsible drinking. The
Licensing Authority also recognises the positive contribution to best
practice that "Pubwatch” and other similar schemes can make to
achieving the licensing objectives and is committed to working with them
Model Pool Conditions from the Licensing Act 2003, Section 182
Guidance are in Appendix 2.

Illicit Goods: Alcohol and Tobacco - The Licensing Authority will
consider licence review applications where there is evidence that illicit
alcohol has been offered for sale on the premises. Where other illicit
goods, such as tobacco, have been found this may be considered by the
Licensing Authority as evidence of poor management and have the
potential to undermine the licensing objectives.

Illicit alcohol means alcohol that is, counterfeit, bears counterfeit duty
stamps and or smuggled.

lllicit tobacco means, counterfeit, and/or non UK duty paid tobacco
products.

lllicit goods mean articles that are counterfeit, that do not comply with the
classification and labelling requirements of the Video Recordings Acts
and/or that breach other Trading Standards legislation such as consumer
safety and unfair commercial practices

Page 76



6.15 In particular the Licensing Authority is mindful of the advice provided in the
guidance issued by the Home Office under section 182 of the Act
“Reviews arising in connection with crime”.

6.16 The Licensing Authority will exercise its discretion to add a standard
condition as follows:-

Smuggled goods

1) The premises licence holder and any other persons responsible for the
purchase of stock shall not purchase any goods from door-to-door sellers other
than from established traders who provide full receipts at the time of delivery.

2) The premises licence holder shall ensure that all receipts for goods bought
include the following details:

I. Seller's name and address

Il. Seller’s company details, if applicable

lll. Seller’'s VAT detalils, if applicable

IV. Vehicle registration detall, if applicable

3) Legible copies of the documents referred to in 2) shall be retained on the
premises and made available to officers on request.

4) The trader shall obtain and use a UV detection device to verify that duty
stamps are valid.

5) Where the trader becomes aware that any alcohol may be not duty paid they
shall inform the Police of this immediately.

Page 77



Appendix 11

Page 78



Guidance Issued by the Home Office under Section 182 of the

Licensing Act 2003
Updated April 2018

Crime and disorder

2.1

2.2

2.3

2.4

Licensing authorities should look to the police as the main source of
advice on crime and disorder. They should also seek to involve the local
Community Safety Partnership (CSP).

In the exercise of their functions, licensing authorities should seek to co-
operate with the Security Industry Authority (“SIA”) as far as possible and
consider adding relevant conditions to licences where appropriate. The
SIA also plays an important role in preventing crime and disorder by
ensuring that door supervisors are properly licensed and, in partnership
with police and other agencies, that security companies are not being
used as fronts for serious and organised criminal activity. This may include
making specific enquiries or visiting premises through intelligence led
operations in conjunction with the police, local authorities and other
partner agencies. Similarly, the provision of requirements for door
supervision may be appropriate to ensure that people who are drunk, drug
dealers or people carrying firearms do not enter the premises and
ensuring that the police are kept informed.

Conditions should be targeted on deterrence and preventing crime and
disorder including the prevention of illegal working in licensed premises
(see paragraph 10.10). For example, where there is good reason to
suppose that disorder may take place, the presence of closed-circuit
television (CCTV) cameras both inside and immediately outside the
premises can actively deter disorder, nuisance, anti-social behaviour and
crime generally. Some licence holders may wish to have cameras on their
premises for the prevention of crime directed against the business itself,
its staff, or its customers. But any condition may require a broader
approach, and it may be appropriate to ensure that the precise location of
cameras is set out on plans to ensure that certain areas are properly
covered and there is no subsequent dispute over the terms of the
condition.

The inclusion of radio links and ring-round phone systems should be
considered an appropriate condition for public houses, bars and nightclubs
operating in city and town centre leisure areas with a high density of
licensed premises. These systems allow managers of licensed premises
to communicate instantly with the police and facilitate a rapid response to
any disorder which may be endangering the customers and staff on the
premises.

Page 79



2.5

2.6

Conditions relating to the management competency of designated
premises supervisors should not normally be attached to premises
licences. It will normally be the responsibility of the premises licence
holder as an employer, and not the licensing authority, to ensure that the
managers appointed at the premises are competent and appropriately
trained. The designated premises supervisor is the key person who will
usually be responsible for the day to day management of the premises by
the premises licence holder, including the prevention of disorder. A
condition of this kind may only be justified as appropriate in rare
circumstances where it can be demonstrated that, in the circumstances
associated with particular premises, poor management competency could
give rise to issues of crime and disorder and public safety.

The prevention of crime includes the prevention of immigration crime
including the prevention of illegal working in licensed premises. Licensing
authorities should work with Home Office Immigration Enforcement, as
well as the police, in respect of these matters. Licence conditions that are
considered appropriate for the prevention of illegal working in licensed
premises might include requiring a premises licence holder to undertake
right to work checks on all staff employed at the licensed premises or
requiring that a copy of any document checked as part of a right to work
check are retained at the licensed premises.

Page 80



Appendix 12

Page 81



Prevention of Nuisance — Licensing Policy, updated March 2015

10.1

10.2

10.3

Licensed premises, especially those operating late at night and in the
early hours of the morning, can cause a range of nuisances impacting on
people living, working or sleeping in the vicinity of the premises.

The concerns mainly relate to noise nuisance both from the premises and
customer egress, light pollution, noxious smells and disruption from
parked vehicles and due regard will be taken of the impact these may
have in considering a licence. The Licensing Authority will expect
Operating Schedules to satisfactorily address these issues. Applicants are
advised to seek advice from the Council’'s Environmental Health Officers
before preparing their plans and Schedules.

The Licensing Authority, where its discretion is engaged, will consider,
where appropriate, attaching conditions to licences and permissions to
prevent the problems identified in 8.2, and these may include conditions
drawn from the Model Pool of Conditions in Appendix 2.

Page 82



Appendix 13

Page 83



Guidance Issued by the Home Office under Section 182 of the

Licensing Act 2003
Updated April 2018

Public nuisance

2.15

2.16

2.17

2.18

The 2003 Act enables licensing authorities and responsible authorities,
through representations, to consider what constitutes public nuisance and
what is appropriate to prevent it in terms of conditions attached to specific
premises licences and club premises certificates. It is therefore important
that in considering the promotion of this licensing objective, licensing
authorities and responsible authorities focus on the effect of the licensable
activities at the specific premises on persons living and working (including
those carrying on business) in the area around the premises which may
be disproportionate and unreasonable. The issues will mainly concern
noise nuisance, light pollution, noxious smells and litter.

Public nuisance is given a statutory meaning in many pieces of legislation.
It is however not narrowly defined in the 2003 Act and retains its broad
common law meaning. It may include in appropriate circumstances the
reduction of the living and working amenity and environment of other
persons living and working in the area of the licensed premises. Public
nuisance may also arise as a result of the adverse effects of artificial light,
dust, odour and insects or where its effect is prejudicial to health.

Conditions relating to noise nuisance will usually concern steps
appropriate to control the levels of noise emanating from premises. This
might be achieved by a simple measure such as ensuring that doors and
windows are kept closed after a particular time, or persons are not
permitted in garden areas of the premises after a certain time. More
sophisticated measures like the installation of acoustic curtains or rubber
speaker mounts to mitigate sound escape from the premises may be
appropriate. However, conditions in relation to live or recorded music may
not be enforceable in circumstances where the entertainment activity itself
is not licensable (see chapter 16). Any conditions appropriate to promote
the prevention of public nuisance should be tailored to the type, nature
and characteristics of the specific premises and its licensable activities.
Licensing authorities should avoid inappropriate or disproportionate
measures that could deter events that are valuable to the community,
such as live music. Noise limiters, for example, are expensive to purchase
and install and are likely to be a considerable burden for smaller venues.

As with all conditions, those relating to noise nuisance may not be
appropriate in certain circumstances where provisions in other legislation
adequately protect those living in the area of the premises. But as stated
earlier in this Guidance, the approach of licensing authorities and
responsible authorities should be one of prevention and when their powers
are engaged, licensing authorities should be aware of the fact that other
legislation may not adequately cover concerns raised in relevant
representations and additional conditions may be appropriate.

Page 84



2.19

2.20

2.21

Where applications have given rise to representations, any appropriate
conditions should normally focus on the most sensitive periods. For
example, the most sensitive period for people being disturbed by
unreasonably loud music is at night and into the early morning when
residents in adjacent properties may be attempting to go to sleep or are
sleeping. This is why there is still a need for a licence for performances of
live music between 11 pm and 8 am. In certain circumstances, conditions
relating to noise emanating from the premises may also be appropriate to
address any disturbance anticipated as customers enter and leave.

Measures to control light pollution will also require careful thought. Bright
lighting outside premises which is considered appropriate to prevent crime
and disorder may itself give rise to light pollution for some neighbours.
Applicants, licensing authorities and responsible authorities will need to
balance these issues.

Beyond the immediate area surrounding the premises, these are matters
for the personal responsibility of individuals under the law. An individual
who engages in anti-social behaviour is accountable in their own right.
However, it would be perfectly reasonable for a licensing authority to
impose a condition, following relevant representations, that requires the
licence holder or club to place signs at the exits from the building
encouraging patrons to be quiet until they leave the area, or that, if they
wish to smoke, to do so at designated places on the premises instead of
outside, and to respect the rights of people living nearby to a peaceful
night.

Page 85



Appendix 14

Page 86



Anti-Social Behaviour from Patrons Leaving the Premises

General Advice

Members need to bear in mind that once patrons have left a premises they are
no longer under direct control. Members will need to be satisfied that there is a
link between the way the premises is operating and the behaviour that is
complained of. An example of this would be that irresponsible drinking is being
encouraged. Before deciding that any particular licensing conditions are
proportionate, Members will also need to be satisfied that other legislation is not
a more effective route. For example, if the problem is drinking in the street it
may be that the Council should designate the area as a place where alcohol
cannot be consumed in public.

Members may also wish to consider whether the hours of opening relate to any
problems of anti-social behaviour.

If Members believe that there is a substantial problem of anti-social behaviour

and it cannot be proportionately addressed by licensing conditions they should
refuse the application.

Licensing Policy

The policy recognises that other legislation or measures may be more
appropriate but also states that licensing laws are “a key aspect of such
control and will always be part of an overall approach to the management of
the evening and night time economy” (see Section 4.15 and 4.16 of the
Licensing Policy).

The Licensing Authority expects the applicant to have addressed all crime and
disorder issues relating to the premises in their operating schedule and to
have sought appropriate advice. (See Sections 6.2 of the Licensing Policy)

The Licensing Authority will consider attaching conditions to deter crime and
disorder and these may include Conditions drawn from the Model Poll of
Conditions relating to Crime and Disorder. (See Appendix 3 of the Licensing
Policy). In particular Members may wish to consider (this list is not exhaustive):

+ Bottle Bans

+ Plastic containers

« CCTV (outside the premises)

+ Restrictions on open containers for “off sales”

+ Proof of Age scheme

« Crime prevention notices

+ Drinks promotions-aimed at stopping irresponsible promotions
« Signage

Page 87



Cumulative Impact

There is a process by which the Licensing Authority can determine that an
area is saturated following representations. However, the process for this
involves wide consultation and cannot come from representations about a
particular application. (See Section 8 of the Licensing Policy).

Police Powers

The Licensing Act 2003, Part 8 gives a senior police officer the power to close
a premises for up to 24 hours where the officer believes there is, or is likely to
be disorder on or in the vicinity and closure is necessary in the interests of
public.

Guidance Issued under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003

The key role of the Police is acknowledged (2.1).

Conditions attached to licences cannot seek to manage the behaviour of
customers once they are beyond the direct management of the licence holder,
but can relate to the immediate vicinity of the premises as they seek entry or
leave (1.16).

Conditions are best targeted on deterrence and preventing crime and disorder
(2.3) CCTV inside & out, communication, police liaison, no glasses are all
relevant

There is also guidance issued around public nuisance (2.15 - 2.21).

The pool of conditions, adopted by the Council is recommended (see
Appendix 3 of the Licensing Policy). Licence conditions should not duplicate
other legislation (1.16).

Necessary and appropriate conditions should normally focus on the most
sensitive periods and may address disturbance as customers enter or leave
the premises but it is essential that conditions are focused on measures
within the direct control of the licence holder (2.18/2.21).

Licensing law is not the primary mechanism for the general control of nuisance
and anti-social behaviour by individuals once they are away from the licensed
premises and, therefore, beyond the direct control of the individual, club or
business holding the licence, certificate or authorisation concerned (14.13).

Other Legislation

Crime and Disorder Act 1998
The Council has a duty under Section 17 of the Crime and Disorder Act 1998
to do all it reasonably can to prevent crime and disorder.

The Act also introduced a wide PiAgoBBeasures designed to address anti-
social behaviour committed by adults and young people. These include:



Anti-Social Behaviour Orders
Child Curfew Schemes
Truancy

Parenting Orders

Reparation Orders

Tackling Racism

Page 89



Appendix 15

Page 90



Noise while the premise is in use
General Advice

If they conclude this is a problem Members should consider whether it is
possible to carry out suitable and proportionate noise control measures so that
noise leakage is prevented. In addition Members may consider that only
certain activities are suitable.

The hours of operation also need to be considered (see below).

If Members believe that there is a substantial problem of noise while the
premises are in use and it cannot be proportionately address by licensing
conditions they should refuse the application.

Licensing Policy

The policy recognises that noise nuisance can be an issue, especially if a
premises is open late at night. (See Sections 10.1 of the Licensing Policy).
While all applications will be considered on their merits, consideration will be
given to imposing stricter conditions in respect of noise control where premises
are situated close to local residents. (See Section 15.10).

The Licensing Authority expects the applicant to have addressed all nuisance
issues relating to the premises in their operating schedule and to have sought
appropriate advice from the Council’s Environmental Health Officers. (See
Section 10.2 of the Licensing Policy).

The Licensing Authority will consider attaching conditions to prevent nuisance
and these may include Conditions drawn from the Model Poll of Conditions
relating to Crime and Disorder. (See Appendix 3 Annex D of the Licensing
Policy). In particular Members may wish to consider (this list is not
exhaustive):

* hours of opening (this needs to be balanced against potential disorder
caused by artificially early closing times

* Whether certain parts should close earlier than the rest (for example a
“beer garden”, or restricted in their use

» Whether or not certain activities should have to close at an early hour,
for example live music

» Conditions controlling noise or vibration (for example, noise limiters,
keeping doors and windows closed).

» Prominent clear and legible notices at all exits requesting the public to
respect the needs of local residents and leave the premises and area
quietly

» Conditions controlling the use of explosives, pyrotechnics and fireworks

« Conditions controlling the placing of refuse

» Conditions controlling noxious smells

» Conditions controlling lighting (this needs to be balanced against
potential crime prevention benefits)

Page 91



Police Powers

Part 8 of the Licensing Act 2003 enables a senior police officer to close down
a premises for up to 24 hrs where public nuisance is being caused by noise
coming from the premises and the closure of the premises is necessary to
prevent that nuisance.

Guidance Issued under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003
The Licensing Policy has adopted the recommended Pool of Conditions as
permitted (Annex D).

The prevention of public nuisance could include low-level nuisance, perhaps
affecting a few people living locally as well as major disturbance affecting the
whole community (2.15).

Licence conditions should not duplicate other legislation (1.16).

Necessary and appropriate conditions should normally focus on the most
sensitive periods (2.19) and may address disturbance as customers enter or
leave the premises but it is essential that conditions are focused on measures
within the direct control of the licence holder.

Other Legislation

The Environmental Protection Act 1990, Part 111 gives Environmental Health
Officers the power to deal with statutory nuisances.

The Anti-social Behaviour Act 2003, Sections 40 and 41 give Environmental
Health Officers the power of closure up to 24 hours in certain circumstances.

Page 92



Appendix 16

Page 93



Licensing Policy Relating to Hours of Trading
All applications have to be considered on their own merits.
The Council has however adopted a set of framework hours as follows:

Monday to Thursday, from 06:00 hrs to 23:30 hrs
Friday and Saturday, from 06:00 hrs to 00:00 hrs (midnight)
Sunday, from 06:00 hrs to 22:30 hrs

(see 15.8 of the Licensing Policy)

In considering the applicability of frame work hours to any particular
application regard should be had to the following

Location

Proposed hours of regulated activities, and the proposed hours the
premises are open to the public

The adequacy of the applicant’s proposals to deal with issues of crime
and disorder and public nuisance

Previous history

Access to public transport

Proximity to other licensed premises, and their hours

(See 15.9 of the licensing policy)

Subject to any representations to the contrary in individual cases the following
premises are not generally considered to contribute to late night anti-social
behaviour and will therefore generally have greater freedom

Theatres
Cinemas
Premises with club premises certificates

Page 94



Appendix 17

Page 95



Planning

An application for a Premises Licence can be made in respect of a premises
even where the premises does not have relevant Planning Permission.
That application has to be considered and Members can only refuse the
application where the application itself does not promote one of more of the
Licensing Objectives. Members cannot refuse just because there is no
planning permission. Where a Premises Licence is granted and which
exceeds what is allowed by the Planning Permission and that Premises then
operates in breach of planning then the operator would be liable to
enforcement by Planning.

Page 96



Agenda Item 3.2

Committee: Date:

Licensing Sub-Committee

22 November 2018

Classification: Report No. | Agenda ltem

No.
UNRESTRICTED

Report of :

David Tolley

Head of Environmental Health & Trading
Standards

Originating Officer:
Kathy Driver
Principal Licensing Officer

Title:

Licensing Act 2003 Application for a Review of a
Premises Licence at Cost Price, 41 Brick Lane,
London, E1 6PU

Ward affected:
Spitalfields and Banglatown

1.0 Summary

Name and

Address of premises:

Licence under review:

Representations:

2.0 Recommendations

Cost Price

41 Brick Lane
London
E1 6PU

Licensing Act 2003
= Sale by retail of alcohol

Licensing Authority
- Police

- Trading Standards
- Immigration

2.1 That the Licensing Committee considers the application for review and
then adjudicates accordingly.

LOCAL GOVERNMENT 2000 (Section 97)

LIST OF "BACKGROUND PAPERS" USED IN THE DRAFTING OF THIS REPORT

Brief description of "background paper"

e (Guidance Issued under Section 182

of the Licensing Act 2003

Tick if copy supplied for
register

If not supplied, name and telephone
number of holder

Kathy Driver
020 7364 5171

Tower Hamlets Licensing Policy

o File

E:\Moderngov\Data\AgendaItemDocs\3\2\8\AIOOOQSBZB‘F}QQ@.@(?




3.0

3.1

3.2

4.0

4.1

4.2

4.3

5.0

5.1

5.2

5.3

5.4

Review Application

This is an application for a review of the premises licence for Cost Price,
41 Brick Lane, London, E1 6PU. The review was triggered by Damian
Doherty acting as Licensing Authority.

A copy of the review application is attached in Appendix 1.

The Premises

The premises licence was issued on 2" October 2006. The Premises
licence holder has not changed since its issue. The current DPS has
been in place since 23 March 2017.

The licence was last reviewed on 15" October 2013 when Mr.
Mohammed Chowdhury was both Licence Holder and DPS, conditions
3-11were imposed as detailed on the licence. A copy of the current
licence is contained in Appendix 2.

Maps showing the premises, surrounding area and vicinity of local
residents are included in Appendix 3.

Representations

This hearing is required by the Licensing Act 2003, because a review
has been triggered by Damian Doherty acting as Licensing Authority.

The review is also supported by:

e Metropolitan Police — See Appendix 4
e Trading Standards— See Appendix 5
e Immigration — See Appendix 6

Only representations that relate to the following licensing objectives are
relevant:

e the prevention of crime and disorder

e public safety

e the prevention of public nuisance

e the protection of children from harm

In the view of the interested party and the responsible authorities it is
necessary to achieve the licensing objectives of the prevention of public
nuisance and prevention of crime & disorder and protection of children
from harm.

E:\Moderngov\Data\AgendaItemDocs\3\2\8\%\98i43go.docx



6.0

6.1

6.2

6.3

6.4

6.5

6.6

6.7

6.8

Review Explained

The Licensing Act 2003 was described by the Government at the time as
“light touch” but as Baroness Blackstone stated in the Lords at the time
of the second reading (26 Nov 2002) “Local residents and businesses

as well as expert bodies, will have the power to request that the licensing
authority review existing licences where problems arise. Such a review
could result in the modification of the licence, its suspension, or
ultimately, revocation.”

The Home Office has issued guidance under Section 182 of the
Licensing Act 2003 in relation to reviews and that is contained in
Appendix 7. It is available on the Government’s website,
www.homeoffice.gov.uk. It was last revised in April 2018.

Members are particularly asked to note the comments in relation Crime
and Disorder. In particular the home office advice is that “The role of the
licensing authority when determining such a review is not therefore to
establish the guilt or innocence of any individual but to ensure that the
crime prevention objective is promoted.”

In relation to its advice on representations the home office has also
advised that “there is no requirement for an interested party or
responsible authority to produce a recorded history of problems at a
premises to support their representations.” It has issued guidance about
Crime and Disorder. See Appendix 8.

Members should also note the Council’s Licensing Policy in relation to
Crime and Disorder, the relevant parts of which are contained in
Appendix 9.

The Home Office has also issued guidance about the prevention of
public nuisance which might be considered in relation to any identified
problems is contained in Appendix 10.

The Council’s Licensing Policy in relation to Public Nuisance is
contained in Appendix 11.

The Home Office has advised that in relation to reviews “It is important to
recognise that the promotion of licensing objectives relies heavily on a
partnership between licence holders, authorised persons, interested
parties and responsible authorities in pursuit of common aims. It is
therefore equally important that reviews are not used to drive a wedge
between those groups in a way that would undermine the benefits of co-
operation. It would be good practice for authorised persons and
responsible authorities to give licence holders early warning of their
concerns about problems identified at the premises concerned and of
the need for improvement. It is expected that a failure to respond to such
warnings would lead to a decision to request a review.”

E:\Moderngov\Data\AgendaItemDocs\3\2\8\AIOOOQSBZB‘F}QQ@.@@


http://www.homeoffice.gov.uk/

6.9 Other persons or a responsible authority can trigger a review at any
time, but the grounds must be relevant to the licensing objectives. The
form of the application, and the advertisement of the review are the
subject of regulations (The Licensing Act 2003 (Premises Licences and
Club Premises Certificate) Regulations 2005). In addition, the licensing
authority has to satisfy itself of certain matters in relation to the Licensing
Act 2003. The Health & Safety & Licensing Manager is the delegated
officer who deals with this on behalf of the licensing authority. All the
matters stated in 5.0 were considered before any representations were
accepted for inclusion in this report.

6.10 The Licensing Act 2003 requires that the Licensing Authority satisfies
itself that it should reject the grounds for a review because:
e The ground is not relevant to one or more of the licensing
objectives
e In the case of an application by a local resident that the
application is frivolous, vexatious or repetitious.

7.0 Review Advertisement

7.1 The review was advertised by a blue poster, next to the premises, by the
Licensing Section. This was periodically monitored by the Section to
ensure it was on continuous display, and replaced as necessary. It was
also advertised at Mulberry Place, 5 Clove Crescent, London E14 2BG.

7.2 The party that triggers the review must notify the licence holder and
responsible authorities. The review documents were sent to the licence
holders.

7.3 The procedure for a review can be summarised as follows:

e Areview is triggered by a responsible authority or interested party

e Consultation is conducted for 28 full days

e Other responsible authorities or interested parties may join in the
review

e Members conduct a hearing

e Members make a determination

e All the parties to the review have the right of appeal to the
magistrates court (i.e. the licence holder, the person who triggered
the review and those who have made a representation).

E:\Moderngov\Data\AgendaItemDocs\3\2\qﬂa%821\@@i43go.docx



8.0

8.1

8.2

8.3

8.4

8.5

9.0

9.1

Licensing Officer Comments

Members must consider all the evidence and then decide from the
following alternatives:

e Take no further action as they do not consider it proportionate to do
SO

e Impose conditions (including altering existing permissions) that
relate to problems which they consider have been identified and
which are necessary and proportionate to ensure that the licensing
objectives are met

e Suspend the licence for a period

e Revoke the licence completely
The licence should only be suspended or revoked if Members believe
that alterations to the existing licence, including imposing new conditions
does not have a reasonable prospect of ensuring that the licensing

objectives are met.

Members should bear in mind that conditions may not be imposed for
any purpose other than to meet the licensing objectives.

In all cases the Members should make their decision on the civil burden
of proof that is “the balance of probability.”

In all cases Members should consider whether or not primary legislation
is the appropriate method of regulation and should only consider licence
conditions when the circumstances in their view are not already
adequately covered elsewhere.

Legal Comments

The Council’s legal officer will give advice at the hearing.

10.0 Finance Comments

10.1 There are no financial implications in this report.

E:\Moderngov\Data\AgendaItemDocs\3\2\8\AIOOOQSBZB‘F}QQ@.(}E@ 1



11.0 Appendices
Appendix 1
Appendix 2
Appendix 3
Appendix 4
Appendix 5
Appendix 6

Appendix 7

Appendix 8

Appendix 9

Appendix 10

Appendix 11

Copy of the review application

Current Premises Licence

Maps of the premises and surrounding area
Representation from Metropolitan Police
Representation from Trading Standards
Representation from Immigration

Guidance issued under Section 182 by the Home Office for
reviews

Guidance Issued by the Home Office under Section 182 of
the Licensing Act 2003 concerning Crime and Disorder

London Borough of Tower Hamlets Licensing Policy in
relation to the prevention of Crime and Disorder

Guidance Issued by the Home Office under Section 182 of
the Licensing Act 2003 concerning Public Nuisance

London Borough of Tower Hamlets Policy in relation to the
prevention of Public Nuisance

E:\Moderngov\Data\AgendaItemDocs\3\2\qﬂawzi\@gi43go.docx



Appendix 1

Page 103



LICENSING ACT 2003

This form should be completed and forwarded to:

London Borough of Tower Hamlets,
Licensing Service, John Onslow House, 1 Ewart Place, London E3 5EQ

Application for the review of a premises licence or club premises certificate
under the Licensing Act 2003

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form.

If you are completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases ensure that
your answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if necessary. You
may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

| Damian Doherty, on behalf of the Licensing Authority, apply for the review of a
premises licence under section 51 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises

described in Part 1 below

Part 1 — Premises or club premises details

map reference or description

Cost Price, 41 Brick Lane

Postal address of premises or club premises, or if none, ordnance survey

Post town
London

Post code
E1 6PU

Name of premises licence holder or club

holding club premises certificate (if known)

Number of premises licence or club
premises certificate (if known)

Mr Mohammed Shilu Chowdhury

17872

Page 104



Part 2 - Applicant details
Please tick [ yes

| am
1) an interested party {please complete (A) or (B) below) |
a) a person living in the vicinity of the premises O
b) a body representing persons living in the vicinity of the premises O
c) a person involved in business in the vicinity of the premises |
d) abody representing persons involved in business in the vicinity of the premises |
2) aresponsible authority {please complete (C) below) X
3) a member of the club to which this application relates (please complete (A) below) 0
(A) DETAILS OF INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT (fill in as applicable)
Mr Mrs Miss Ms Other title
(for example, Rev)
Surname First names
N/a N/a
Please tick yes
| am 18 years old or over 0
Current postal N/a
address if
different from
premises
address
Post Town N/a Postcode N/a

Daytime contact telephone number

E-mail address N/a
(optional)

Page 105




(B) DETAILS OF OTHER APPLICANT

Mr Mrs Miss Ms Other title
(for example, Rev)
Surname First names

N/a /a

Please tick _ yes
I am 18 years old or over O

Current postal N/a
address if
different from
premises
address

Post Town N/a Postcode N/a

Daytime contact telephone number N/a

E-mai! address N/a
(optional)

(C) DETAILS OF RESPONSIBLE AUTHORITY APPLICANT

Name and address

Damian Doherty

Licensing Authority

London Borough of Tower Hamlets
John Onslow House

1 Ewart Place

London

E3 5EQ

Telephone number (if any)

E-mail (optional)
Damian.doherty@towerhamlets.gov.uk

Page 106



This application to review relates to the following licensing objective(s)
Please tick one or more boxes [

1) the prevention of crime and disorder
2) public safety
3) the prevention of public nuisance

4) the protection of children from harm

XXDX

Please state the ground(s) for review (please read guidance note1)

Please refer to the attached document.

Page 107




Please provide as much information as possible to support the application (please read
guidance note 2)

Please refer to the attached document.

Please tick ? yes

Page 108




Have you made an application for review relating to this premises before Yes

If yes please state the date of that application

Day Month | Year
1151 ({o0]2[0o]1]3

If you have made representations before relating to this premises please state
what they were and when you made them

N/A

Please tick [ yes

| have sent copies of this form and enclosures to the responsible authorities and the X
premises licence holder or club holding the club premises certificate, as appropriate

| understand that if | do not comply with the above requirements my application will be
rejected X

Page 109



IT IS AN OFFENCE, LIABLE ON CONVICTION TO A FINE UP TO LEVEL 5 ON
THE STANDARD SCALE UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003
TO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS
APPLICATION

Part 3 - Signatures (please read guidance note 3)

Signature of applicant or applicant’s solicitor or other duly authorised agent (please read
guidance note 4). If signing on behalf of the applicant please state in what capacity.

Signature

Date: 16™ August 2018

Capacity: Licensing Enforcement Officer

Contact name (where not previously given} and address for correspondence associated
with this application {please read guidance note 5)

Post town Post code

Telephone number (if any)

If you would prefer us to correspond with you using an e-mail address your e-mail
address (optional)

Page 110




London Borough of Tower Hamlets

Cost Price, 41 Brick Lane, London E1 6PU

Licence No 17872 (Licence Holder: Mr Mohammed Shilu Chowdhury)
Application for the Review of the Premises Licence under Section 51 of the

Licensing Act 2003

London Borough of Tower Hamlets — Licensing Authority

REPRESENTATIONS

1. The Licensing Authority is designated a ‘responsible authority’ for the
purposes of the Act and it is raising this Review in relation to the prevention of

Crime and disorder and the prevention of public nuisance.

2. The premises licence holder of Cost Price, 41 Brick Lane, London E1 6PU is
Mohammed Shilu Chowdhury of [ EGcGTGNGNGNEEEEEEEE
Mohammed Johirul Amin is the Designated Premises Supervisor (DPS) of the
premises, who has been in place since 23™ March 2017 prior to this
Mohammed Shilu Chowdhury was the DPS from 17" July 2007. A copy of

the current licence is attached as Exhibit A.

M:\Licensing\Word9\ENFORCEMENT\L egalpro\Casevrd) @\chak rice\Cost price.Aug18.0D(2).docx



3. The premises has been reviewed previously by the Tower Hamlets Weights
and Measures Department (Trading Standards) on 15" October 2013; this
triggered a hearing of the Licensing Sub-Committee on the 4™ February 2014.

This resulted in the following conditions being imposed on the Licence:

Conditions

» The premises will not sell any beer, larger or cider that exceeds the strength
of 5.6% abv or higher unless 3 or more bottles/cans are purchased together.

e During a sale of alcohol, the premises will not supply drinking containers, such
as plastic cups.

» During a sale of alcohol, the premises will not open any containers the alcohol
is contained in.

e The premises licence holder and any other persons responsible for the
purchase of stock shall not purchase any goods from door-to-door sellers
other than from established traders who provide full receipts at the time of
delivery.

» The premises licence holder shall ensure that all receipts for goods bought
include the following details

o Seller's name and address

o Seller's Company details, if applicable
o Seller's VAT details, if applicable

o Vehicle registration detail, if applicable

e Legible copies of the document referred to in point 2) shall be retained on the
premises and made available to officers on request.

e The trader shall obtain and use a UV detection devise to verify that duty
stamps are valid.

* Where the trader becomes aware that any alcohol may be note duty paid they
shall inform the Police of this immediately.

e The designated premises supervisor or a personal licence holder must be
present when all alcohol sales are made.

4. The Premise Licence holder was prosecuted under Section 136 Licencing Act

2003 for supplying alcohol outside of Licenced hours on 2™ April 2016 and

M:Licensing'Word97\ENFORCEMENT\L gl Bselvarid2018\cost priceCost price.Aug18.0D(2).docx



pieaded Guilty in writing. This was heard at Thames Magistrates on 1 June
2017. See Exhibit B for resuilts of previous review and email from Legal

services in relation to the court appearance.

5. Prior to the court appearance on 23" March 2017 a new Designated Premises

Supervisor was appointed, Mohammed Johirul Amin.

6. On 10" March 2018 a test purchase of alcohol was made during by a licensing
officer after the terminal hour at 01:15am. The member of staff present who made
the sale said that neither the Premise licence holder nor the DPS was available.
He explained his name is Ruhel AMIN and is the brother of the DPS and is a
personal licence holder. He was cautioned and it was that it is an offence to serve
alcohol beyond the terminal hour of the Licence. Further offences noted were that
a current copy of the Licence was unavailable, the wrong summary was on
display and there was not an refusalfincident book present as required by the
following Licence condition:

Annex 3 - Conditions attached after a hearing by the licensing authority
Licensing subcommittee hearing of 10th July 2008

2. A refusal book shall be kept and maintained.
Statements are attached as restricted items. Exhibit C.
7. On Friday 27" April 2018 at around 23:15 hours Council Officers attended the
unlicensed premises known as Mexican Grille, 194 Mile End Road London,

E1 4LJ. This is a business owned by Mohammed Shilu Chowdhury. Officers

ordered and received hot food and hot drinks. Officers also noted that staff

M:\Licensing\Word9T\ENFORCEMENT\L egalpro\Caseworiadd Bicbel shice\Cost price. Aug18.DD(2).docx



were informing customers that the restaurant closed at 1am and hot food was
being picked up as deliveries. Mochammed Shilu Chowdhury was spoken to by
officers and informed that there should not be hot food/drink sales between
23:00 and 05:00 without a licence to include any deliveries made. He received
a written warning for this offence under Section 136 (1) Licensing Act 2003 on
15" May 2018. On 18™ May 2018 Mr Chowdhury via an agent applied for a
Licence at this premises for Late night refreshment. Representations to this
application were received from relevant authorities including the Police.
Subsequently a hearing took place on 10" July 2018 and the Licensing Sub
Committee refused the application.

Waming letter and committee decisions are attached as Exhibit D.

8. Mohammed Shilu Chowdhury is also a Premise Licence Holder at another Off
Licence in Tower Hamiets called Jerrin News, 90 Mile End Road, London, E1
4UN. The Licence is currently suspended due to non payment of the Licence
annual fee under and therefore has been placed on the Enforcement rota for
a potential test purchase visit and Legal action. This constitutes Offences
under Section 55A / 92A Licensing Act 2003 and Section 229(6) Police and
Social Responsibility Act 2011. Reminders are sent out to Premise Licence
Holders and after 21 days a Suspension Notice can be generated and sent to
the Premise Licence holders address and the premise itself. Mr Chowdhury
owes £948 and this figure also accounts for the Late Night Levy payment as
his business serves alcohol after 00:00 hours. The premises hours are as

follows:

The times the licence authorises the carrying out of licensable activities

M:\Licensing\Word9\ENFORCEMENT\Leda k@R sdwbh2018\cost price\Cost price.Aug18.DD(2).docx



Sunday to Thursday 07:00 hours to 02:00 hours

Friday & Saturday 07:00 to 04:00 hours
A copy of the suspension notice is attached as Exhibit E

9. ltis the opinion of this Licensing Authority that the licensee has no regard to

meeting the licensing objectives, the premises continues to knowingly undertake
unlicensed activity. Clearly the licensee has not taken the prior review or prior
prosecution seriously enough to improve the management of the premises.
Taking into account the history of the premises and the history of Mr
Chowdhury’s running of other premises within the Borough, | believe that the

Committee should consider the revocation of the licence.
Damian Doherty

Licensing Enforcement Officer

M:\Licensing\Word97\ENFORCEMENTLegalpro\Casewordd) @chsl Bice\Cost price. Aug18.DD(2).dacx



I identify the exhibit above as that
referred to in the statement signed by mu

(Cost Price)
41 Brick Lane
London

E1 6PU

Licensable Activities authorised by the licence

The sale by retail of alcohol

See the attached licence for the licence conditions

Signed by John McCroha_

Trading Standards & Licensing Manager

Date: 2™ October 2006

Licence amended following the Licensing Sub Committee Hearing of 10™ July 2008
Licence amended following the Licensing Sub Committee Hearing of 4™ February 2014

M:\LicensingWord9\ENFORCEMENT\Legalpro\Casework\2018\cost price\BrickLaned1.doc

Page 116



LICENSING ACT 2003

Part A - Format of premises licence

Premises licence number 17872

Part 1 - Premises details

Postal address of premises, or if none, ordnance survey map reference or
description

(Cost Price)
41 Brick Lane

Post town Post code
London E1 6PU

Telephone number
020 7247 4009

Where the licence is time limited the dates

Not applicable

Licensable activities authorised by the licence

The sale by retail of alcohol

The times the licence authorises the carrying out of licensable activities

The sale by retail of alcohol (off sales only)
» Sunday to Thursday, from 11:00hrs to 00:00hrs (midnight)
» Friday and Saturday, from 11:00hrs to 01:00hrs (the following day)

MLicensing\Word9NENFORCEMENT\Legalpro\Casework\2018\cost price\BrickLaned1.doc

Page 117



The opening hours of the premises

» Sunday to Thursday, from 11:00hrs to 00:00hrs (midnight)
» Friday and Saturday, from 11:00hrs to 01:00hrs (the following day)

Where the licence authorises supplies of alcoho! whether these are on and/ or
off supplies

Off sales only

Part 2

Name, (registered) address, telephone number and email (where relevant) of
holder of premises licence

Mr Mohammed Shilu Chowdhury

Registered number of hoider, for example company number, charity number
(where applicable)

Not applicable

Name, address and telephone number of designated premises supervisor
where the premises licence authorises the supply of alcohol

Amin

Personal licence number and issuing authority of personal licence held by
designated premises supervisor where the premises licence authorises for the
supply of alcohol

Licence Number : 15668
Issuing Authority : London Borough of Tower Hamlets

M:\LicensingWard97\ENFORCEMENT \Legalpro\Casework\2018\cast price\BrickLana41.doc

Page 118




Annex 1 - Mandatory conditions

No supply of alcohol may be made under the premises licence-

a) at a time where there is no designated premises supervisor in respect of the
premises licence, or

b) at a time when the designated premises supervisor does not hold a personal
licence or his personal licence is suspended

Every supply of alcohol under the premises licence must be made or authorised
by a person who holds a personal licence

3.

(1) The premises licence holder or club premises certificate holder must
ensure that an age verification policy is adopted in respect of the
premises in relation to the sale or supply of alcohol.

(2} The designated premises supervisor in relation to the premises licence
must ensure that the supply of alcohol at the premises is carried on in
accordance with the age verification policy

(3) The policy must require individuals who appear to the responsible person
to be under 18 years of age (or such older age as may be specified in the
policy) to produce on request, before being served alcohol, identification
bearing their photograph, date of birth and either—

(a} a holographic mark, or
(b) an ultraviolet feature.

5. 1. Arelevant person shall ensure that no alcohol is sold or supplied for
consumption on or off the premises for a price which is less than the
permitted price.

2. For the purposes of the condition set out in paragraph 1—

(a) “duty” is to be construed in accordance with the Alcoholic Liquor
Duties Act 1979;

(b) ‘“permitted price” is the price found by applying the formula —
P=D+(DxV)
where —

(i) P isthe permitted price

(i) D is the amount of duty chargeable in relation to the alcohol
as if the duty were charged on the date of the sale or supply
of the alcohol, and

(iii) V is the rate of value added tax chargeable in relation to the
alcohol as if the value added tax were charged on the date
of the sale or supply of the alcohol;

M:\LicensingWord9NENFORCEMENT\Legalpro\Casework\2018\cost price\BrickLane41.doc

Page 119



(c)‘relevant person” means, in relation to premises in respect of which
there is in force a premises licence
(i) the holder of the premises licence
(i) the designated premises supervisor (if any) in respect of
such a licence, or
(iii) the personal licence holder who makes or authorises a
supply of alcohol under such a licence
(d) “relevant person” means, in relation to premises in respect of which
there is in force a club premises certificate, any member or officer of
the club present on the premises in a capacity which enables the
member prevent the supply in question; and
(e) ‘“value added tax" means value added tax charged in accordance
with the Value Added Tax Act 1994
3. Where the permitted price given by Paragraph (b) of paragraph 2 would
(apart from this paragraph) not be a whole number of pennies, the price
given by that sub-paragraph shall be taken to be the price actually given
by that sub-paragraph rounded up to the nearest penny.

4. (1) Sub-paragraph (2) applies where the permitted price given by
Paragraph (b) of paragraph 2 on a day (“the first day") would be

different from the permitted price on the next day (“the second day")
as a result of a change to the rate of duty or value added tax

(2) The permitted price which would apply on the first day applies to sales or
supplies of alcohol which take place before the expiry of the period of 14 days
beginning on the second day.

Annex 2 - Conditions consistent with the operating Schedule
1. Adult entertainment is not permitted.
2. CCTV shall be maintained and operational at all times.

3. Request photographic identification to anyone appearing to be underage
and service shall be refused if this is not produced.

4. QOutside areas of the premises to be kept clear and clean.

Annex 3 - Conditions attached after a hearing by the licensing authority
Licensing subcommittee hearing of 10th July 2008

1. CCTV must be working at all times the premises are open for business.
The CCTV system shall incorporate a recording facility and any recordings
shall be retained and stored in a suitable and secure manner for a
minimum of one calendar month.

M:\LicensingWord9T\ENFORCEMENT\Legalpro\Casework\2018\cost price\BrickLane41.doc

Page 120



2.

A refusal book shall be kept and maintained.

Licensing subcommittee hearing of 4" February 2014

3.

The premises will not sell any beer, larger or cider that exceeds the
strength of 5.6% abv or higher unless 3 or more bottles/cans are
purchased together.

During a sale of alcohol, the premises will not supply drinking containers,
such as plastic cups.

During a sale of alcohol, the premises will not open any containers the
alcohol is contained in.

The premises licence holder and any other persons responsible for the
purchase of stock shall not purchase any goods from door-to-door sellers
other than from established traders who provide full receipts at the time of
delivery.

The premises licence hoider shall ensure that all receipts for goods bought
include the following details

a. Seller's name and address

b. Seller's Company details, if applicable
c. Seller's VAT details, if applicable

d. Vehicle registration detail, if applicable

Legible copies of the document referred to in point 2) shall be retained on
the premises and made available to officers on request.

The trader shall obtain and use a UV detection devise to verify that duty
stamps are valid.

10. Where the trader becomes aware that any alcohol may be note duty paid

they shall inform the Police of this immediately.

11. The designated premises supervisor or a personal licence holder must be

present when all alcohol sales are made.

Annex 4 - Plans

The plans are those submitted to the licensing authority on the following date:

15 April 2008

M:\LicensingiWord97\ENFORCEMENTILegalpro\Casework\2018\cost price\BrickLanedt.doc

Page 121



Part B - Premises licence summary

Premises licence number 17872

Premises details

Postal address of premises, or if none, ordnance survey map reference or
description

(Cost Price)
41 Brick Lane

Post town Post code
London E16PU

Telephone number
1 020 7247 4009

Where the licence is time limited the Not applicable
dates

Licensable activities authorised by the | The safe by retail of alcohol
licence

M:\Licensing¥WWord9NENFORCEMENT\Legalpro\Casewarki2018\cost price\BrickLane41.doc

Page 122



The times the licence The sale by retail of alcohol (off sales only)

authorises the carrying

» Sunday to Thursday, from 11:00hrs to 00:00hrs

out of licensable activities | (midnight)

» Friday and Saturday, from 11:00hrs to 01:00hrs
(the following day

The opening hours of the e Sunday to Thursday, from 11:00hrs to 00:00hrs

premises (midnight)

e Frid

ay and Saturday, from 11:00hrs to 01:00hrs
(the following day)

Name, (registered) address of holder
of premises licence

Where the licence authorises supplies
of alcohol whether these are on and /
or off supplies

Registered number of holder, for
example company number, charity
number (where applicable)

Name of designated premises
supervisor where the premises licence
authorises for the supply of alcohol

State whether access to the premises
by children is restricted or prohibited

Mr Mohammed Shilu Chowdhury

Off sales only

Not applicable

Mr Mohammed Johirul Amin

No restrictions

M:\LicensingWord9NENFORCEMENTLegalpro\Casework\2018\cost price\BrickLane41.doc

Page 123



fA -
| Signed GGG ..
SAGE Date [8.. O 8~ Zol| &
TOWER HAMLETS e e
Iidentify the exhibit above as that

Communities cerred to in the statement signed by me

Safer Commt

Head of Consumer and Business Regulations
David Tolley

Mr Mohammed Shilu Chowdhury

Licensing Section
Mulberry Place {(AH)
PO Box 55739

5 Clove Crescent
London E14 1BY

th
17" February 2014 Tel 020 7364 2665

Fax 020 7364 0863
Enquiries to Andrew Heron
My reference: CLC/L1U: 72389 Email andrew.heron@towerhamlets.gov.uk

Dear Mr Chowdhury, www.towerhamlets.gov.uk

Licensing Act 2003
Review of premises: Cost Price, 41 Brick Lane, London E1 6PU

Following the hearing of the Licensing Sub-Committee on the 4™ February
2014 and further to the review triggered by the Tower Hamlets Weights and
Measures Department on 15" October 2013, | am writing to advise of the
decision from that hearing.

The Sub-Committee resolved that the application for a Review of the
Premises Licence at the above address be GRANTED IN PART with
conditions to be added to the Premise Licence.

The grounds of the Licensing Sub-Committee decision are contained in
Appendix A as are the alterations in the licence conditions. Both the
applicant and you as the objecting licence holder have the right of appeal.
Your rights of appeal are contained in Appendix B.

We will advise further if we receive notification of an appeal. If you are going
to appeal | would be grateful if you would let me know as socon as you are
able to do so. Please find enclosed a replacement copy of your licence
containing the new conditions.

Yours sincerely,

Andrew Heron
Licensing Officer

Page 124



Appendix A

Reasons for the review of premises licence

Members were aware of and bore in mind the guidance issued by the
Secretary of State under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003
Members were aware of and bore in mind the Council's Licensing Policy

Members considered the evidence presented by:
» PC Mark Perry - Metropolitan Police
¢ Mr John McCrohan - LBTH Weights and Measures
* Ms Selina Misfud — Local Resident
* Md Shilu Chowdhury — Premises Licence Holder
* Mr Shaym Sevesta - Licensing Agent

In relation to the following licensing objective:
» The prevention of crime and disorder
» The prevention of public nuisance

In that the following matters were discussed:

The Licensing Objectives

In considering the application, Members were required to consider the same
in accordance with the Licensing Act 2003 (as amended), the Licensing
Objectives, the Licensing Guidance and the Council's Statement of Licensing
Policy.

Consideration

Each application must be considered on its own merits and after careful
consideration the Chair stated that the Sub Committee had decided to grant
the review application in part by adding additional conditions to the license in
order to address the concerns raised in relation to the licensing objectives of
“the prevention of public nuisance” and ‘the prevention of crime and disorder’.

Accordingly, the Sub-Committee unanimously —
RESOLVED

That the application for a review of the premises licence for, Cost Price, 41
Brick Lane, London E1 6PU be GRANTED in part with conditions.

Conditions
« The premises will not sell any beer, larger or cider that exceeds the

strength of 5.6% abv or higher unless 3 or more bottles/cans are
purchased together.

M:\Licensing\WordSNENFORCEMENT\Legalpro\Casewerk\2018\cost price\previous prosecution
(copy)\BrickLane.41.review.DECISION.docx
Page 125



e During a sale of alcohol, the premises will not supply drinking
containers, such as plastic cups.

» During a sale of alcohol, the premises will not open any containers the
alcohol is contained in.

s The premises licence holder and any other persons responsible for the
purchase of stock shall not purchase any goods from door-to-door
sellers other than from established traders who provide full receipts at
the time of delivery.

e The premises licence holder shall ensure that all receipts for goods
bought include the following details

o Seller's name and address

o Seller's Company details, if applicable
o Seller's VAT details, if applicable

o Vehicle registration detail, if applicable

o Legible copies of the document referred to in point 2) shall be retained
on the premises and made available to officers on request.

 The trader shall obtain and use a UV detection devise to verify that
duty stamps are valid.

¢ Where the trader becomes aware that any alcchol may be note duty
paid they shall inform the Police of this immediately.

s The designated premises supervisor or a personal licence holder must
be present when all alcohol sales are made.

M:\LicensingWord9T\ENFORCEMENT\Legalpro\Casework\2018\cost price\previous prosecution
(copy)\BrickLane.41.review. DECISION .docP a g e 1 2 6



Appendix B

Appeal Rights under Schedule 5 of Licensing Act 2003

The appeal must be made to the Magistrates Court which has jurisdiction in
the area of the London Borough of Tower Hamlets.

A notice of appeal must be given to the justices' chief executive for the
Magistrates Court within a period of 21 days beginning with the day on which
notification was sent by the Licensing Authority.

Please note that the licensing authority will be a party to the appeal.

M:\Licensing\Word97\ENFORCEMENT\Legalpro\Casework\2018\cost price\previous prosecution
(copy)\BricklLane.41.review.DECISION.docx
Page 127



RESTRICTED (when complete) S

URN | 08683

CASE SUMMARY

R v CHOWDHURY, Mohammed Shilu
Page No 1

Order on conviction ]  Compensation (]  Forfeiture / Destruction order (]  Asset recovery case [_
{Exclusion / ASBQ / Reslraining order)

Tick box if required

Historical chronology

COST PRICE is an Off Licence located at 41 BRICK LANE E1 6PU. It is licensed to
sell alcohol as Off sales (i.e. purchased by customers to be consumed off the
premises) during the following times:

¢ Sunday to Thursday, from 11:00hrs to 00:00hrs (midnight)

+ Friday and Saturday, from 11:00hrs to 01:00hrs (the following day)

There have also been extra conditions added to the Premise Licence (Annex 3) at the
Licensing subcommittee hearing of the 4™ February 2014. The one concerning this
case is:

» The premises will not sell any beer, larger or cider that exceeds the strength of
5.6% abv or higher unless 3 or more bottles/cans are purchased together.
COST PRICE 41 BRICK LANE E1 has a poor history of compliance with Licensing
Legislation, with Officers from this Authority witnessing breaches of Licence

Conditions on 2 separate occasions in 2014.

In order to ensure compliance with Licensing legislation this Licensing Authority has
run an Operation known as Operation Dymock. The operation seeks to carry out late
night visits, inspection and Test Purchases to Licensed and Unlicensed Premises
within the Borough. These visits are based on intelligence received from other Teams
and Departments within the Authority as well as the Police and complaints from
residents. As a result of such intelligence this premises was added to the visit Rota
for Dymock in 2014.

Page 128



G5

On Friday 25" July 2014 two Council officers (Ebony DORMER-KUT]| and Natalie
THOMPSON) attended COST PRICE 41 BRICK LANE E1 6PU and carried out a test
purchase and produced evidence in regards to purchasing two bottles of Brothers
Festival Cider at 7% ABV contrary to the Premise Licence conditions mentioned
above.

On Saturday 16™ August 2014 a further visit was undertaken to COST PRICE 41
BRICK LANE E1 6PU by two Council officers, Alison FLYNN and Shola THOMPSON.
They carried out a test purchase producing a can of White Ace cider at 7.5% ABV as
evidence; again in contrary to the same condition. Officers recorded details of the staff

member who served them as lkbal AHMED.

COST PRICE 41 BRICK LANE E1 6PU had breached their Premises Licence
conditions on both of the above visits; therefore this constituted a breach of section
136(1) of the Licensing Act 2003. This was because the Licensee knowingly allowed
licensable activities to be carried out, which was not in accordance with the Premises

Licence (authorisation).

On Thursday 27" November 2014 Mr Mohammed Shilu CHOWDHURY attended a
recorded interview under the Police and Criminal Evidence Act 1984 (PACE) code of
practice E (2013) in respect of these Offences. The interview was conducted at
Mulberry Place, 5 Clove Crescent London E14 2BG. During this interview Mr
CHOWDHURY admitted that his staff had made sales of high strength alcohol which
was contrary to the condition on his Premises Licence. He assured Officer Damian
DOHERTY who conducted the Interview that he had subsequently removed high
strength alcohol from his shelves and only stocks alcohol below 5.6%.1n light of this

assurance and as it was the premises first offence no further formal action was taken.
Summary for current prosecution
Operation Dymock was run again from the end of March 2016 until end of August

2016. Again undertaking late night visits, inspection and Test Purchases to Licensed
and Unlicensed Premises within the Borough, based on intelligence received. COST

Page 129



MGS

PRICE 41 BRICK LANE E1 6PU had been placed on the visit rota based on previous
history of non-compliance.

On Saturday 2" April 2016 two Council officers (Festus EBOJOH and Shola
THOMPSON) carried out a test purchase at COST PRICE 41 BRICK LANE E1 6PU
purchasing a can of Strongbow cider at 01:14 hours. This was contrary to the

premises licensable hours for the sale of alcohol by retail.

The sale was made by Mr Ali DIL (date of birtl_and he was cautioned
onsite by Shola THOMPSON. Following being given the caution Mr DIL gave his
name only and made no other statements or comments. The Officers then reported

this offence to the Licensing Team.

This premises is licensed to sell alcohol by retail (off sales only) during the following
times:

s Sunday to Thursday, from 11:00hrs to 00:00hrs (midnight)
» Friday and Saturday, from 11:00hrs to 01:00hrs (the following day)

Despite a previous warning at the recorded interview under PACE code E on 27"
November 2014 and warnings given by officers during the visit on 16™ August 2014
the Licensee of this premises, Mr Mohammed Shilu CHOWDHURY has knowingly
allowed the unauthorised sale of alcohol to occur because it was outside of his
licensable hours. This constitutes offences under Section 136 and 137 of Licensing
Act 2003:

136 Unauthorised licensable activities
(1) A person commits an offence if—

(a) he carries on or attempts to carry on a licensable activity on or from
any premises otherwise than under and in accordance with an
authorisation, or

(b) he knowingly allows a licensable activity to be so carried on.

In light of this offence this Licensing Authority is referring this matter to the
Authority’s Legal Department for consideration for prosecution.

Page 130



Damian Doherty

|
From: Viviene Walker
Sent: 05 June 2017 12.08
To: Damian Doherty
Cc: Tom Lewis; David Tolley; Victoria Fowler
Subject: CHOWDHURY, Mohammed Shilu - t/a Cost Price at 41 8rick Lane, E1 - S$136(1)(b) of

the Licensing Act 2003

Dear All,

| appeared before Thames Magistrates Court on 1 June 2017, regarding the above matter.

The Defendant sent a Written Plea of Guilty to the court. There were no reference to any mitigating circumstances
or his means.

The Defendant was sentenced as follows:

Fine: £250.00

Costs: £150.00

Victim Surcharge: £30.00

The Defendant has 28 days to pay in full. A collection order has been attached.

The file in legal services will now be closed. There were no fees or disbursements in this case, such as Counsel fees.
Legal Services will retain the documents on its electronic file which will now be marked as closed. You will be
written to separately by our Business Support Team who will give details about storage.

Regards

Viviene Walker

Solicitor

Legal Services

Page 131



Signed ..
Date...[6.7. 087 TOLE

...........................

‘ I identify th ibi
RESTRICTED (when complete) ety the exhibit above as that
referred to in the statement signed by

WITNESS STATEMENT
CJ Act 1967, 5.9; MC Act 1980, s5.5A(3) (a) and 5B; Criminal Procedure Rules 2005, Rule 27.1

o

Age if under 18: Over 18 (ifover 18 insert ‘aver 18°) Occupation: Licensing Enforcement Officer

Statement of: Damian DOHERTY

This statement (consisting of 2 of 2 page(s) each signed by me) is true to the best of my knowledge and belief and I make
it knowing that, if it is tendered in evidence, I shall be liable 1o prosecution if I have wilfully stated anything in it, which 1

know to be false
e DAtE L 01/05/2017

Tick if witness evidence is visually recorded [] (supply witness details on rear)

| am Damian DOHERTY a Licensing Enforcement Officer employed by the London Borough

of Tower Hamlets Council. | am duly authorised under the Licensing Act 2003. One of my
roles involves conducting late night Enforcement visits and test purchasing on behalf of the
Licensing section. On Saturday 10™ March 2018 | was working with my colleague Corinne
HOLLAND (Licensing Officer) and visited COST PRICE 41 BRICK LANE LONDON E1
6PU to see if it was open after 01:00 hours. | was aware that this particular premise held a
Premises Licence under the Licensing Act 2003 (numbered 17872) which | exhibit as
DD/01. It allows the following:

The times the licence authorises the carrying out of licensable activities

The sale by retail of alcohol (off sales only)

o Sunday to Thursday, from 11:00hrs to 00:00hrs (midnight)
o Friday and Saturday, from 11:00hrs to 01:00hrs (the following day)

At 01:15 on Saturday 10" March 2018 HOLLAND entered the premise whilst | waited
outside. She went inside and purchased a bottle of “Mixed Fruit" Kopparberg cider. She
then came outside and showed me her purchase, so we both then went inside together. |
went to the counter and | introduced myself to the IC4 male showing my Warrant card and
introduced HOLLAND as my colleague. HOLLAND confirmed that this male had made the
sale of alcohol past the terminal hour. | asked if Mohammed Silu CHOWDHURY was
available as he was listed as Premises Licence holder (PLH) or if the Designated Premise
Supervisor (DPS) Mohammed Johirul AMIN was available. The IC4 male said neither were

available. | explained that alcohol had been served after 01:00 hours the terminal hour as

Page 132



MGI11

allowed by the licence explained that it is an offence under Section 136 Licensing Act 2003.
The IC4 said he held a personal Licence with Tower Hamlets and his brother was the DPS. |
asked to see this male's personal licence, but he said he did not have it on him. | asked him
to provide his details which he gave as follows. Ruhel AMIN INEEENGEGGNGG_G_—_N
I - d date of birth [ = credit three sixty check
revealed these the correct date of birth is |l (copy exhibited as DD/02). | cautioned
AMIN at 01:19 and explained that he is not under arrest, free to leave, and free to seek
legal advice. He made no reply. | had a printed copy of the current licence which | produced
and | looked at some of the conditions listed as follows:

Annex 3 - Conditions attached after a hearing by the licensing authority
Licensing subcommitiee hearing of 10th July 2008

2. A refusal book shall be kept and maintained.

| asked to see a copy of the refusals book and AMIN said that he did not know where this
was. | asked to see a copy of the Licence and | was shown an old copy of the Licence which
listed a different DPS (previously it was the PLH Mohammed Silu CHOWDHURY). | said
this constituted further offences under the Licensing Act 2003. AMIN hinted that he only
works part time and enquired what “happens next?” | explained that | would present my
evidence to our legal department could lead to prosecution or review. | reminded AMIN of
his closing times and HOLLAND and | then left the premises. | exhibit a copy of my pocket

book notes as Exhibit DD/03 and a copy of the record of contact form as DD/04
Date:... 01/05/2017

Signature:.............. S ...............oc.csciserersessssessinnans

Order on conviction [ ] Compensation ]  Forfeiture / Destruction order ] Asset recovery case []
{Exclusion / ASBO / Restraining order) Tick box if required
Date of completion... 01/05/2017

Page 133



MG

RESTRICTED (when complete)

WITNESS STATEMENT
CJ Act 1967, s.9; MC Act 1980, ss.5A(3) (a) and 5B; Criminal Procedure Rules 2005, Rule 27.1

URN

Statement of: Corinne Holland

Age if under 18: Over 18 (ifover I8 insert ‘over I8") Occupation: Licensing Officer

This statement (consisting of 2 of 2 page(s) each signed by me) is true to the best of my knowledge and belief and I make
it knowing that, if it is tendered in evidence, [ shall be liable to prosecution if | have wilfully stated anything in it, which I
know to be false, or do not believe to be true.

Signature;. .. ... = Date 14/6/18

Tick if witness evidence is visually recorded [] (supply witness details on rear)

| am a Licensing Officer employed by the London Borough of Tower Hamlets Council within
the Licensing section. | am duly authorised under the Licensing Act 2003. On SATURDAY
10" March 2018 | was working with my colleague Damian DOHERTY (Licensing
Enforcement Officer) conducting late night enforcement visits. We decided to visited COST
PRICE 41 BRICK LANE, LONDON, E1 6PU to see if they were selling alcohol beyond
01.00 hours, which is the end time of their permitted licensable hours.

At 01.14 hours | entered the shop and noticed two Asian males within the shop. | said to
one of them, who | know now to be Mr Ruhel AMIN, 'Are you still open?’ he said to me
‘What is it you want?’, ] replied ‘some beer’. He then said to me ‘it's a bit late but go on
then'. | selected a bottle of mixed fruit Kopparberg cider and placed it on the counter. Mr
AMIN rung it up on the till and charged me £2.70. | handed him a £5 note and was given
change. | left the shop and handed the £2.30 change to Damian DOHERTY. | exhibit this
bottle of cider as CH/1. | went back into the shop with Damian DOHERTY and introduced

ourselves to the cashier and | showed my warrant card.

| identified the male that | now know to be Mr Ruhel AMIN as the male who had sold me the
alcohol. DOHERTY asked if whether the Premises Licence Holder or the Designated
Premises Supervisor (DPS) were available. Mr AMIN said they weren't. DOHERTY pointed
out the offence of selling alcohol after the permitted hours of 01.00 hours and explained that
it was an offence contrary to Section 136 Licensing Act 2003. DOHERTY cautioned AMIN at
01.19 hours and explained he was not under arrest, free to leave, and could seek legal
advice. He made no reply to the caution. DOHERTY completed some paperwork and took

Page 134



MGI1

AMINs' personal details. | pointed out to AMIN that he had said to me that it was ‘a bit late’. |
He said he knew but thought he would just serve me before he closed. '

DOHERTY produced a copy of the licence and asked to see the refusal book which is a
condition on the licence. AMIN searched for one but he could not find one. If a refusal book
cannot be easily found then | have to assume that one is not maintained as per the
condition requires. This is a breach of the licence conditions and a further offence.
DOHERTY asked to see a copy of the licence. AMIN found an old copy with the incorrect |
DPS details on it. The additional offences were pointed out to AMIN by DOHERTY. There
was a CCTV monitor in the shop so | asked if it was working. AMIN said he didn't know the
code to access it so this could not be checked. DOHERTY explained to AMIN him that the
evidence would be submitted to the legal department to decide on what action would be
taken. We then left the shop. | exhibit my pocket book notes as exhibit CH/2.

Date:... 14/06/18

Order on conviction [ ]  Compensation ]  Forfeiture / Destruction order ] Asset recovery case [_]
{Exclusion / ASBO / Restraining order)
Tick box if required

Date of completion... 14/06/18

Page 135



Exhibit Number SUBIT D
Siune WA S

I identify the exhibit above as that

TOWER HAMLETS referred to in the statement signed by m

Place Directorate

Public Realm

Environmental Health and Trading Standards
Head of Service: David Tolley

Md Shilu Chowdhury

Licensing Section
John Onslow House
1 Ewart Place
London E3 SEQ

th Tel 020 7364 5008 option 3
157 May 2018 Fax 0207364 0863
Enquiries to  Licensing
Our reference: CLC/LA03/073569 Email licensing@towerhamlets.gov.uk

www . towerhamlets.gov.uk

Dear Sir,

Licensing Act 2003

Premises: Mexican Grille, 194 Mile End Road London, E1 4LJ

On Friday 27" APRIL 2018 at around 23:15 hours Council Officers attended the premises
known as Mexican Grille, 194 Mile End Road London, E1 4LJ. They ordered and received
hot food and hot drinks (1 x ‘Juicy Lucy’ double burger meal and 1 x No. 28 Mexican burrito
meal with two soft drinks and two teas for £27.20). Officers also noted that staff were
informing customers that the restaurant closed at 1am and hot food was being picked up by
people as deliveries. You were spoken to by officers and informed that there should not be
hot food/drink sales beyond 23:00 without a licence to include any deliveries made.

According to the Council records you do not hold a licence under the Licensing Act 2003.
It is an offence for anyone who carries on, or attempts to carry on a licensable activity
on or from any premises without or not in accordance with an authorisation. The ACT

COVers,

the provision of late night refreshment (selling meals after 23:00 hours and
before 05:00 hours)

A person guilty of an offence under section 136 (1) of the ACT is liable on a summary
conviction to imprisonment for a term not exceeding six months or an unlimited fine.

Page 136



You are advised to cease this unauthorised licensing activity of hot food/drink
sales between 23:00 and 05:00 (to include providing deliveries of hot
food/drinks) with immediate effect. You will also have to change your online
advertising as your website and Facebook reflect later hours. This letter serves
as a written warning for offence(s) observed on 27" APRIL 2018 and further
breaches could lead to a prosecution.

For further advice please contact your legal representative. Licence application forms and
further details are available upon request from the Licensing Authority, please contact our
hotline on 0207 364 5008 or visit our website:

http://www.towerhamlets.gov.uk/lgnl/business/licences/alcohol and entertainment/alcohol and
entertainment.aspx

Yours sincerely

Damian Doherty
Enforcement Officer — Licensing and Safety Team
Environmental Health and Trading Standards

Cc: T/A Quick Grill Ltd, Mexican Grille, 194 Mile End Road, London, E1 4LJ

Page 137



LICENSING SuB COMMITTEE, 10/07/2018 SECTION ONE (UNRESTRICTED)
LONDON BOROUGH OF TOWER HAMLETS
RECORD OF THE DECISIONS OF THE LICENSING SUB COMMITTEE
HELD AT 6.30 P.M. ON TUESDAY, 10 JULY 2018

THE COUNCIL CHAMBER, TOWN HALL, MULBERRY PLACE, 5 CLOVE
CRESCENT, LONDON, E14 2BG

Members Present:
Councillor Peter Golds (Chair)

Councillor Faroque Ahmed (Member)
Councillor Leema Qureshi (Member)

1. DECLARATIONS OF DISCLOSABLE PECUNIARY INTEREST
There were no declarations of disclosable pecuniary interest made.
2, RULES OF PROCEDURE
The rules of procedure were noted.
38 MINUTES OF THE PREVIOUS MEETING(S)

The minutes of the Licensing Sub Committee held on 5" June 2018 were
agreed as a correct record of proceedings.

4, ITEMS FOR CONSIDERATION

4.1 Application for Variation of a Premises Licence for Whitepost Café, 92
Whitepost Lane, London E9 5EN

The Licensing Objectives

In considering the application, Members were required to consider the same
in accordance with the Licensing Act 2003 (as amended), the Licensing
Objectives, the Home Office Guidance and the Council's Statement of
Licensing Policy and in particular to have regard to the promotion of the four
licensing objectives:

1. The Prevention of Crime and Disorder:;
2. Public Safety;

3. Prevention of Public Nuisance; and

4, The Protection of Children from Harm

Consideration

Page 138 1



LICENSING SUB COMMITTEE, 10/07/2018

4.2

Each application must be considered on its own merits and the Chair stated
that the Sub Committee had carefully considered all of the evidence before
them and heard representations made by the Applicant and also heard from
the objectors present at the meeting.

In reaching their decision, Members noted the current demographics of the
area and noted that the area that was once derelict, was now full of industry,
amenities, entertainment venues and most importantly a rapidly growing
residential community. Members noted that the objections from local residents
covered a wide range of concerns which was evident in demonstrating that
there was already public nuisance in the form of noise nuisance. Members
were concerned that permitting an increase in the licensable hours of the
premises would exacerbate this noise nuisance.

Members welcomed the efforts made by the Applicant by reducing the hours
and offering conditions in consultation with Environmental Health, however,
the individual objections and the supporting documents {noise nuisance diary
submitted by the local resident) demonstrated that there was a cause for
concern and the likelihood that later hours would have a negative impact on
the lives of residents, infringe on their quality of life with a likelihood of an
increase in anti-social behaviour and general noise nuisance.

Members looked carefully at the location and although the Applicant agreed to
use the entrance via the tow path route only as a fire exit after the terrace
area is closed, Members of the Sub Committee were of the view based on the

evidence put before them that residents especially from Omega Works would
suffer noise pollution.

Members reached a decision and the decision was unanimous. Members
refused the application.

Accordingly, the Sub Committee unanimously

RESOLVED

That the application for a variation of the Premises Licence for Whitepost
Café, 92 Whitepost Lane, London E9 5EN be REFUSED.

Application for a New Premises Licence for Quick Grill Ltd, 194 Mile End
Road, London, E1 4LJ

The Licensing Objectives

In considering the application, Members were required to consider the same
in accordance with the Licensing Act 2003 (as amended), the Licensing
Objectives, the Home Office Guidance and the Council's Statement of
Licensing Policy and in particular to have regard to the promotion of the four
licencing objectives:

Page 139 2

SECTION ONE (UNRESTRICTED)



LICENSING SUB COMMITTEE, 10/07/2018 SECTION ONE (UNRESTRICTED)

1. The Prevention of Crime and Disorder:;
2. Public Safety;

3. Prevention of Public Nuisance; and

4. The Protection of Children from Harm

Consideration

Each application must be considered on its own merits and the Chair stated
that the Sub Committee had carefully considered all of the evidence before
them. In the absence of the Applicant, Members heard representations made
on behalf of the Applicant by their Licensing Representative and also heard
representation on behalf of the Licensing Authority and the Metropolitan
Police.

In reaching their decision, Members noted the previous breaches of
conditions, trading without a licence, a number of failings and breaches in the
Applicant's other licensed premises at 41 Brick Lane, and pending
enforcement action in relation to both those other premises at 41 Brick Lane
and also in relation to the premises at 194 Mile End Road. Whilst the
premises at 41 Brick Lane are not the subject of this application, what had
happened regarding those other premises is relevant because it demonstrates
the degree to which the applicant in running those other licensed premises
can be trusted to uphold the licensing objectives, in particular, the crime and
disorder objective.

Breaches of licensing conditions and trading without a licence are offences.
Therefore, when such matters taking place do not uphold the crime and
disorder objective.

Although it was noted that the Applicant would relinquish all ties with the
premises in Brick Lane and concentrate on the current premises he is
applying for, Members had no confidence that hours and conditions would be
adhered to and therefore referred to the concems raised by both the
Responsible Authorities and their evidence showed that the applicant is
unable to comply with licence times and conditions, and on a balance of
probability is likely to do the same if this current application were to be
granted.

Members were not satisfied that the Applicant would uphold the licensing
objectives of the prevention of crime and disorder and the prevention of public
nuisance in relation to the objections raised by the Police and the Licensing
Authority.

Members reached a decision and the decision was unanimous. Members
refused the application.

Accordingly, the Sub Committee unanimously

RESOLVED

Page 140 3



LICENSING SUB COMMITTEE, 10/07/2018 SECTION ONE (UNRESTRICTED)

That the application for a New Premises Licence for Quick Grill, 194 Mile End
Road, London E1 4 LJ be REFUSED.

5. EXTENSION OF DECISION DEADLINE: LICENSING ACT 2003

There were no applications that required a deadline extension.

The meeting ended at 8.50 p.m.

Page 141 4



TOWER HAMLETS

Place Directorate
Public Realm
Environmental Health anu (raaing stanoaras
Head of Service: David Tolley

Mr Mohammed Choudhury

90 Mile End Road Licensing Section

London 6" floor

E1 4UN John Onslow House
1 Ewart Place
London E3 5EQ

18 July 2018 Tel 020 7364 5008 option 3
Fax 020 7364 0863

Dear Sir/Madam, Enquiriesto  Licensing

Email licensing@towerhamlets.gov.uk

www.towerhamlets.gov.uk

Licensing Act 2003 Section 55A / 92A
Police and Social Responsibility Act 2011 229(6)

NOTICE OF SUSPENSION OF PREMISES LICENCE/CLUB CERTIFICATE

The below annual fee and, where applicable, the Late Night Levy Fee remains outstanding, the 21day
period in which to pay has now expired. | therefore have to advise you that your premises licence detailed
below is now suspended until such time that the fee(s) below and any other annual fees {including Late
Night Levy fees where appropriate, see Note 1 below table) owed for previous years are paid. The licence
cannot be reinstated until all outstanding fees are paid in full.

Legislation allows 2 working days to arrange payment before the suspending — therefore your Licence
will be suspended 2 working days from the date of the postmark on this letter.

Llcensing Act 2003 - Annual Fee for Premises Licence

Reference no 033603/2018 Premises ref: ] F155THI0MI/1
Your Licence was Issued | Fee Due date June The Annual Fee is due every year on the Premises
an 5 June 2009 2018 Licence issue date
Premises Annual Licence Fee
Jerrin Mini Market Cost Total
90 Mile End Road £180.00 £180.00
MBS Late Night Levy Charge, where applicable
£768.00 | £768.00
Total Amount Due £948.00

Best Bar None premise reduced fee

Best Bar None accredited premises are entitled to a 30%
reduction of the Late Night Levy charge

Total amount due £

Note 1: As of 1" January 2018, Licences that permit the sale/supply of alcohol between midnight and 6am
(00:00 and 06:00 hours) on any day will be liable to pay the levy charge shown under box 2 above.

There are 4 ways to pay the annual fee:

e Online payments can be made at http://www.towerhamlets.gov.uk/content pages/pay_it.aspx
(www.towerhamlets.gov.uk 'Online Services'/ ‘Pay it’ /Licences/Registrations)

» Cheques should be made payable to the London Borough of Tower Hamlets and sent to the above
address. Please write the reference number and premises address on the back of the cheque.
The fee can be paid in person at the address above.

= Card payment can be taken by phone (020 7364 5008)

Page 142

I identify the exhibit above as that

referred to in the statement signed by me



PLEASE NOTE: We prefer not to accept payment by BACS, as monies go into a generic Council fund where
notification of payment is not received and it may be untraceable. This may result in another fee being
liable. If there is no alternative, please ensure you quote the above reference number on the invoice and

confirm your receipt of payment details by emailing licensing@towerhamlets.gov.uk.

Please note: The licence will be suspended if payment is not made on or before the due date, this includes the levy
fee. The licence will remain suspended until such time that full payment owed is made. If you have any dispute
regarding the payment of the fee(s) you MUST notify Licensing Authority on or befare the due date.

Yours faithfully,

Kathy Driver
Principal Licensing Officer

June 18.doc

Page 143



Appendix 2

Page 144



(Cost Price)
41 Brick Lane
London
E1 6PU

Licensable Activities authorised by the licence

The sale by retail of alcohol

See the attached licence for the licence conditions

Signed by John McCrohan_

Trading Standards & Licensing Manager

Date: 2" October 2006

Licence amended following the Licensing Sub Committee Hearing of 10" July 2008
Licence amended following the Licensing Sub Committee Hearing of 4" February 2014

M:\Licensing\Word97\2003 LicAct certs & lics\Prem Lics\BrickLane41.doc

Page 145



TOWER HAMLETS LICENSING ACT 2003

Part A - Format of premises licence

Premises licence number 17872

Part 1 - Premises details

Postal address of premises, or if none, ordnance survey map reference or
description

(Cost Price)
41 Brick Lane

Post town Post code
London E1 6PU

Telephone number
020 7247 4009

Where the licence is time limited the dates

Not applicable

Licensable activities authorised by the licence

The sale by retail of alcohol

The times the licence authorises the carrying out of licensable activities

The sale by retail of alcohol (off sales only)
* Sunday to Thursday, from 11:00hrs to 00:00hrs (midnight)
» Friday and Saturday, from 11:00hrs to 01:00hrs (the following day)

M:\Licensing\Word97\2003 LicAct certs & lics\Prem Lics\BrickLane41.doc

Page 146



The opening hours of the premises

* Sunday to Thursday, from 11:00hrs to 00:00hrs (midnight)
» Friday and Saturday, from 11:00hrs to 01:00hrs (the following day)

Where the licence authorises supplies of alcohol whether these are on and/ or
off supplies

Off sales only

Part 2

Name, (registered) address, telephone number and email (where relevant) of
holder of premises licence

Mr Mohammed Shilu Chowdhury

Registered number of holder, for example company number, charity number
(where applicable)

Not applicable

Name, address and telephone number of designated premises supervisor
where the premises licence authorises the supply of alcohol

Mr Mohammed Johirul Amin

Personal licence number and issuing authority of personal licence held by
designated premises supervisor where the premises licence authorises for the
supply of alcohol

Licence Number : 15668
Issuing Authority : London Borough of Tower Hamlets

M:\Licensing\Word97\2003 LicAct certs & lics\Prem Lics\BrickLane41.doc

Page 147




Annex 1 - Mandatory conditions

No supply of alcohol may be made under the premises licence-

a) at atime where there is no designated premises supervisor in respect of the
premises licence, or

b) at a time when the designated premises supervisor does not hold a personal
licence or his personal licence is suspended

Every supply of alcohol under the premises licence must be made or authorised
by a person who holds a personal licence

3.

(1) The premises licence holder or club premises certificate holder must
ensure that an age verification policy is adopted in respect of the
premises in relation to the sale or supply of alcohol.

(2) The designated premises supervisor in relation to the premises licence
must ensure that the supply of alcohol at the premises is carried on in
accordance with the age verification policy

(3) The policy must require individuals who appear to the responsible person
to be under 18 years of age (or such older age as may be specified in the
policy) to produce on request, before being served alcohol, identification
bearing their photograph, date of birth and either—

(a) aholographic mark, or
(b) an ultraviolet feature.

5. 1. Arelevant person shall ensure that no alcohol is sold or supplied for
consumption on or off the premises for a price which is less than the
permitted price.

2. For the purposes of the condition set out in paragraph 1—

(@) “duty” is to be construed in accordance with the Alcoholic Liquor
Duties Act 1979;

(b) “permitted price” is the price found by applying the formula —
P=D+(DxV)
where —

(i) P isthe permitted price

(i) D is the amount of duty chargeable in relation to the alcohol
as if the duty were charged on the date of the sale or supply
of the alcohol, and

(iii) V is the rate of value added tax chargeable in relation to the
alcohol as if the value added tax were charged on the date
of the sale or supply of the alcohol;

M:\Licensing\Word97\2003 LicAct certs & lics\Prem Lics\BrickLane41.doc

Page 148



(c)“relevant person” means, in relation to premises in respect of which
there is in force a premises licence
(i) the holder of the premises licence
(ii) the designated premises supervisor (if any) in respect of
such a licence, or
(iii) the personal licence holder who makes or authorises a
supply of alcohol under such a licence
(d) “relevant person” means, in relation to premises in respect of which
there is in force a club premises certificate, any member or officer of
the club present on the premises in a capacity which enables the
member prevent the supply in question; and
(e) “value added tax” means value added tax charged in accordance
with the Value Added Tax Act 1994
3. Where the permitted price given by Paragraph (b) of paragraph 2 would
(apart from this paragraph) not be a whole number of pennies, the price
given by that sub-paragraph shall be taken to be the price actually given
by that sub-paragraph rounded up to the nearest penny.

4. (1) Sub-paragraph (2) applies where the permitted price given by
Paragraph (b) of paragraph 2 on a day (“the first day”) would be

different from the permitted price on the next day (“the second day”)
as a result of a change to the rate of duty or value added tax

(2) The permitted price which would apply on the first day applies to sales or
supplies of alcohol which take place before the expiry of the period of 14 days
beginning on the second day.

Annex 2 - Conditions consistent with the operating Schedule
1. Adult entertainment is not permitted.
2. CCTV shall be maintained and operational at all times.

3. Request photographic identification to anyone appearing to be underage
and service shall be refused if this is not produced.

4. Outside areas of the premises to be kept clear and clean.

Annex 3 - Conditions attached after a hearing by the licensing authority
Licensing subcommittee hearing of 10th July 2008

1. CCTV must be working at all times the premises are open for business.
The CCTV system shall incorporate a recording facility and any recordings
shall be retained and stored in a suitable and secure manner for a
minimum of one calendar month.

M:\Licensing\Word97\2003 LicAct certs & lics\Prem Lics\BrickLane41.doc

Page 149



2.

A refusal book shall be kept and maintained.

Licensing subcommittee hearing of 4" February 2014

3.

The premises will not sell any beer, larger or cider that exceeds the
strength of 5.6% abv or higher unless 3 or more bottles/cans are
purchased together.

During a sale of alcohol, the premises will not supply drinking containers,
such as plastic cups.

During a sale of alcohol, the premises will not open any containers the
alcohol is contained in.

The premises licence holder and any other persons responsible for the
purchase of stock shall not purchase any goods from door-to-door sellers
other than from established traders who provide full receipts at the time of
delivery.

The premises licence holder shall ensure that all receipts for goods bought
include the following details

a. Seller's name and address

b. Seller's Company details, if applicable
c. Seller's VAT details, if applicable

d. Vehicle registration detail, if applicable

Legible copies of the document referred to in point 2) shall be retained on
the premises and made available to officers on request.

The trader shall obtain and use a UV detection devise to verify that duty
stamps are valid.

10. Where the trader becomes aware that any alcohol may be note duty paid

they shall inform the Police of this immediately.

11. The designated premises supervisor or a personal licence holder must be

present when all alcohol sales are made.

Annex 4 - Plans

The plans are those submitted to the licensing authority on the following date:

15 April 2008

M:\Licensing\Word97\2003 LicAct certs & lics\Prem Lics\BrickLane41.doc

Page 150



o

TOWER HAMLETS

Licensing Act 2003

Part B - Premises licence summary

Premises licence number

Premises details

17872

Postal address of premises, or if none, ordnance survey map reference or

description

(Cost Price)
41 Brick Lane

Post town
London

Post code
E1 6PU

Telephone number
020 7247 4009

Where the licence is time limited the Not applicable

dates

Licensable activities authorised by the | The sale by retail of alcohol

licence

M:\Licensing\Word97\2003 LicAct certs & lics\Prem Lics\BrickLane41.doc

Page 151



The times the licence

The sale by retail of alcohol (off sales only)

authorises the carrying

* Sunday to Thursday, from 11:00hrs to 00:00hrs

out of licensable activities (midnight)

- Friday and Saturday, from 11:00hrs to 01:00hrs
(the following day

The opening hours of the « Sunday to Thursday, from 11:00hrs to 00:00hrs

» Friday and Saturday, from 11:00hrs to 01:00hrs
(the following day)

Name, (registered) address of holder
of premises licence

Where the licence authorises supplies
of alcohol whether these are on and /
or off supplies

Registered number of holder, for
example company number, charity
number (where applicable)

Name of designated premises
supervisor where the premises licence
authorises for the supply of alcohol

State whether access to the premises
by children is restricted or prohibited

Mr Mohammed Shilu Chowdhury
|

I

I

Off sales only

Not applicable

Mr Mohammed Johirul Amin

No restrictions

M:\Licensing\Word97\2003 LicAct certs & lics\Prem Lics\BrickLane41.doc

Page 152




Appendix 3

Page 153



ance Survey, London Borough of Tower Hamlets 100019288 X = 533847.87, ¥ = 181756.49

atabace rights 2014 O

rdn -
SWedlE A R[E ™ O |l Al JE@OB o 2B g, ™







Appendix 4

Page 156



METROPOLITAN 3
; Working together for a safer London

TERRITORIAL POLICING

HT - Tower Hamlets Borough

Tom Lewis Licensing Office

Head of Licensing Toby Club,

Tower Hamlets Council Vawdry Close
E2

Telephone: 0207 161 8792
Email: thomas.ratican@met.police.uk

www.met.police.uk

24th August 2018

Dear Sir,

Tower Hamlets Police formally support the application by Tower Hamlets Council
Licensing to review the premises license of Cost Price 41 Brick Lane E1.

We are greatly concerned that the owner and premises license holder of Cost Price, Mr
Mohammed Shilu Chowdhury has shown such flagrant disregard for the Licensing Act, at
all three of the premises he owns. Descriptions of these breaches are listed below.

On the 10th March 2018 Cost Price at 41 Brick Lane Failed Test Purchase by supplying
alcohol after its licensed hours. The premises was also in breach of its license by not
having an incident report book in use.

Mohammed Shilu Chowdhury premises license holder also owns Mexican Grille 194 Mile
End Road. On the 27" April the above premises sold hot and food and hot drinks past
11pm despite having no premises license. Staff at premises telling staff open until 1am.

Mr Chowdhury also own Jerrin News 90 Mile End Road, which has failed to pay its
License fee or Late Night Levy, and has as a result had its license suspended.

We believe that as Mr Chowdhury has shown such contempt for the licensing act that

there are no conditions that can be put on the license to remedy the situation. We also
have concerns that Mr Chowdhury has no regard for the licensing objectives.

Page 157



Having a premises license requires the holder to demonstrate that they are trustworthy,
with over 1400 licensed premises in Tower Hamlets we have to trust that both Premises
License Holders and Designated Premises Supervisors will uphold both the licensing
objectives and the conditions on their license.

Given the above evidence we can have no trust in Mr Chowdhury, therefore support
Tower Hamlets Councils application to revoke the premises license.

Kind Regards
Mark

PC Mark Perry 748HT
Police Licensing Officer.

Page 158



Appendix 5

Page 159



TOWER HAMLETS

Place Directorate
Licensing Authority Public Realm
Environmental Health & Trading Standards

John Onslow House Head of Environmental Health and
1 Ewart Place Trading Standards: David Tolley
London E3 5EQ

John Onslow House

1 Ewart Place

London E3 5EQ

Tel 020 7364 5008
11" September 2018 Fax 020 7364 6901
Enquiries to Nazir Ali

Your reference Email nazir.ali@towerhamlets.gov.uk

My reference : P9505 & P9583
www.towerhamlets.gov.uk

Dear Sir or Madam,

Re: Licensing Act 2003 - Section 51: Application for the Review of the Premises
Licence: Cost Price, 41 Brick Lane, London E1 6PU
REPRESENTATION

The Trading Standards Service, as the Local Weights and Measures Authority is a
designated ‘responsible authority’ for the purposes of the Act and is making a
representation in support of the Review brought by the Licensing Authority.

The representation concerns the recent sales of tobacco products to a person under the
age of 18 years on two separate occasions; namely on 13" April 2018 and 7" August
2018. On the 13" April 2018; sixteen (16) premises across the borough were attempted
and only this premises sold cigarettes to a minor. On the 7" August 2018, twenty-three
(23) premises across the borough were attempted and only this premises sold
cigarettes to a minor. | have enclosed a detailed witness statement concerning these
two sales. The trader has clearly contravened legal requirements and breached
licensing conditions attached to the premises licence. Hence, the trader cannot be
deemed a fit and proper person to comply with the following licensing objective:

« the protection of children from harm.

Therefore, | support the Licensing Authority review and the revocation of the premises
licence attached to 41 Brick Lane, London E1 6BU.

Yours sincerel‘,

Nazir Ali
Senior Trading Standards Officer

Page 160



LONDON BOROUGH OF | mG11 |
TOWER HAMLETS :
TRADING STANDARDS Witness Statement Page 1 of 2

CJ Act 1967, s.9; MC Act 1980, ss.5A(3) {(a) and 5B; Criminal Procedure Rules 2005 , Rule 27.1

URN:

Statementof: Nazir AL

Age if under 18 (if over insert “over 18"}  “Over 18" Occupation:  Trading Standards Officer

This statement {consisting of EI Pages(s) each signed by me) is true to the best of my knowledge and belief and | make it
knowing that, if it is tendered in evidence, | shall be liable to prosecution if | have wilfully stated in it, anything which | know to be
false, or do not believe to be true.

Name / Signature: - pate: 11" September 2018

Tick if witness evidence is visually recorded: {Supply witness details on last page)

Statement

| am a SENIOR TRADING STANDARDS OFFICER employed and authorised by the London
Borough of Tower Hamlets Trading Standards Services. | am authorised to enforce various

pieces of legislation including the Licensing Act 2003, the Trade Marks Act 1994, and the Children
and Young Persons Act 1933, as amended.

Background information
| am the lead officer for conducting underage sales programme across the borough on age-

restricted products such as knives, alcohol, fireworks and tobacco. Before attempting any test
purchases, the young volunteers, who | refer to Volunteer A (15 years old female) for the visit of
13" April 2018, and Volunteer B (14 years old male) for the visit of 7" August 2018, were
photographed by myself in the clothes they would be wearing during the test purchase. The
volunteers were instructed, if questioned about their age by the seller, they were to always to state
their true age and not engage in further conversation. Consideration was made as to whether this
was directed-surveillance. However, on these occasions, | was satisfied that a RIPA authorisation

was not required.

Test purchase of tobacco at Cost Price, 41 Brick Lane, London E1 6PU - 13™ April 2018
On Friday 13" April 2018, | was working with Trading Standards Officer Bridget Rushmoor and Volunteer

A. At about 15:25 hours, Officer Rushmoor and Volunteer A entered the premises of Cost Price, 41 Brick
Lane, London E1 6PU. | was waiting in my vehicle nearby. Volunteer A carried out a test purchase of a

Name / Signature: * Signature Witnessed by:

MG 11 (08/2007) Page 161




LONDON BOROUGH OF | MG11 |
TOWER HAMLETS

] Page 2 of 2
TRADING STANDARDS Witness Statement ge2o
CJ Act 1967, 5.9; MC Act 1980, s5.5A(3) (a) and 5B; Criminal Procedure Rules 2005 , Rule 27.1

! packet of 20 Mayfair cigarettes for £10.40 and returned to my vehicle. | took possession of the cigarettes
I and sealed it evidence bag N06621759. Officer Rushmoor and | re-entered the premises of Cost Price, 41
' Brick Lane, London E1 6PU and the seller at the time gave his name as a Mr Shebul AHMED. | wrote out
|a notice of powers and rights to occupier and gave to Mr AHMED. Mr AHMED refused to give his details
| and said he would be sacked by the owners. He reluctantly gave the owner's name as a Mr Mohammed
AMIN. He did not give any further details of himself nor the home address. The licence on display
suggested Mr Shilu CHOWDHURY was the Premises Licence Holder and Mr Mohammed Johirul Amin was
the Designated Premises Supervisor. | produce the photo of and the packet of 20 Mayfair cigarettes as

exhibit NA/CP/01. !

Test purchase of tobacco at Cost Price, 41 Brick Lane, London E1 6PU — 7*" August 2018 _
On Tuesday 7™ August 2018, | was working with Smokefree Officer Anjali Miah and Volunteer B. At about |
15:00 hours, Officer Miah and Volunteer B entered the premises of Cost Price, 41 Brick Lane, London E1
6PU to carry out a test purchase of tobacco products. . | was waiting in my vehicle nearby. Shortly

afterwards, Volunteer B and Officer Miah returned to the vehicle with a test purchase of a packet of 20
Benson & Hedges Silver cigarettes for £10.60. | took possession of the packet and sealed it in evidence
bag M00222204. Shortly afterwards, Officer Miah and | re-entered the premises. The seller at the premises
gave his name as Mr Mohammed AMIN and his DOB as | nd home address; I
I < s:id the owner was a Mr Shilu CHOWDHURY, but did not have
his details. | saw the licence on display and the refusals book. The last entry made in the refusals book was
on 21/02/2015 at 18:45 where the sale of vodka was refused. | signed and dated the last entry. Upon return
to the office, | wrote to Mr Shilu Chowdhury informing of the underage sales at the premises of Cost Price,
41 Brick Lane, London E1 6PU. | produce the photo of the packet of 20 Benson & Hedges Silver cigarettes
as exhibit NA/CP/02.

Communication received from Mr Shilu Chowdhury
On 16™ August 2018, | received a document from Mr Mohammed Shilu CHOWDHURY. It was a Lease
agreement between himself and Mohammed Johirul AMIN for the premises of Cost Price, 41 Brick Lane,

London E1 6PU. The agreement for the premises was for a three years rolling contract starting from
' 09/08/2017. | produce this document as exhibit NA/CP/03.

—

Name / Signature: - Signature Witnessed by:

MG 11 (08/2007) Page 162



1 identify the exhibit above as that

referred to in the statement signed by me

AR LT A 1@ Buspours 018 0) diay | J.‘

Wodon eyl £ i B
IUCRBUAC L e ...“; T

Page 163



I identify the exhibit above as that

referred to in the statement signed by me

v

ing .

Smok

Page 164



TO

NAZIR ALI

REFF=00B 2164

I MOHAMMED SHILU CHOWDHURY

Have rented the place out to MR MOHAMMED JOHIRUL AMIN almost a year ago

I have no say in the daily running of the business all the responsibility of the business
is down to MR AMIN I will be very grateful if you can send all future letters to

MR AMIN at the business address or at his home address which s/ [ NEGTGNGNGNG

bout this matter I will send you a
copy of the agreement that I have with

MR AMIN if you require any further information please contact me on

Kind Regards
MOHAMMED SHILU CHOWDHURY

ik\o\20o'%

Exhibit Number f\)*\'(Cf’ (@3
Signed .

......................

pate..... L[] 20(&.....
I identify the exhibit above as that

referred to in the statement signed by me

Page 165



LEASE AGREEMENT

MR MOHAMMED SHILU CHOWDHURY

Lease holder of COST FRICE 41 BRICK LANE LONDON E} 6PU
Is renting out the place to

MR MOHAMMED JOHIRUL AMIN

On 3 year rolling contract Starting from 09/08/2017

MR MOHAMMED JOHIRUL AMIN Agrees to pay £1000 rent on the 8th of each
calendar month
This includes all utility bills and service charges for the premises

Any misuse of the premises or any damage to the premises MR MOHAMMED JOHIRUL AMIN
Will be responsible for

All goods sold from the premises including any ALCOHOL CIGARETTES MATCHES LIGHTER
GAS CIGARETTES LIGHTERS Will be the responsibility of MR MOHAMMED JOHIRUL AMIN

Any employee or staff working on the premises will also be the responsibility of
MR MOHAMMED JOHIRUL AMIN

Any late payments on the rent | will have the full right to cancel the agreement if
MR MOHAMMED JOHIRUL AMIN wants to cancel the agreement at any time he must give
a minimum off 3 months notice but must and have no outstanding rent to pay

ONLY SIGN THIS ARGEEMENT IF YOU ARGEE WITH ALL THE TERMS AND CONDITIONS
ABOVE YOU WILL ALSO GET A COPY OF THIS ARGEEMENT

MR MOHAMMED SHILU CHOWDHU'RY_-

baTEYG 108 ,20(7

MR MOHAMMED JOHIRUL AMIN _

—

DATECF) O o] 7

WITNESS AT THE TIME PRINT_ Sl ISLAM

sov_ [

DATE.CK / 0% / 2cid

Page 166



Appendix 6

Page 167



Kathy Driver

From: Damian Doherty

Sent: 06 September 2018 09:27

To: Licensing

Subject: FW: Review of Cost Price Off Licence 41 Brick Lane (16.08.18) AL17346

From: ISD Alcohol Licensing [mailto:Alcohol@homeoffice.gov.uk]

Sent: 05 September 2018 13:10

To: Damian Doherty

Subject: RE: Review of Cost Price Off Licence 41 Brick Lane (16.08.18) AL17346

Good afternoon,

Thank you for providing your review application. Further to our checks we also wish to feed into
your submission details included below:

An enforcement visit was carried out at ‘COST PRICE MINI MARKET”’, 41 BRICK LANE, E1 6PU on
14/10/08. Officers encountered in employment a female: who was subsequently found to have no valid
leave in the UK.

Her Husband and two children also where considered as immigration offenders.

A Notice of Potential Liability was served to Mr Mohammed Shilu Chowdury on the 14/10/2008. However
we have no evidence confirming that the civil penalty has been paid or, is still outstanding.

Regards

Pawl Wynter

Interventions and Sanctions Directorate| Alcohol and LNR licensing Team
Immigration Enforcement

For new applications-Alcohol@homeoffice.gov.uk

For enquiries relating to license applications or ongoing reviews-IE.Alcoholenquiries@homeoffice.gov.uk

For reviews to be considered or initiated along with hearing dates-IE.Alcoholreviews@homeoffice.gov.uk

From: Damian Doherty [mailto:Damian.Doherty@towerhamlets.gov.uk]

Sent: 16 August 2018 11:31

To: Development Control; Environmental Health; 'firesafetyregulationNE@london-fire.gov.uk'; Health and Safety; ISD
Alcohol Licensing; 'HT-LicensingOffice@met.police.uk'; Licensing; Licensing-Child Protection; Somen Banerjee;
Trading Standards

Subject: Review of Cost Price Off Licence 41 Brick Lane (16.08.18)

Dear Relevant Authorities

Page 168



Please find attached a copy of a Review submitted today for Cost price Off Licence 41 Brick Lane E1

Please forward any comments/representations to Licensing@towerhamlets.gov.uk by no later than 13/09/2018

Regards

Damian Doherty
c/o Licensing Section

John Onslow House
1 Ewart Place
London E3 5EQ

Tel: 020 7364 5008

sk st sk ke sk sk sk sk sk sk s sk sk sk sk sk s sk sk skt sk sk sk skt skt sk sk sk skt sk sk stk skt sk sk sk sk skt skoskosk skt skt stk skok skokeskokok

This email and any files transmitted with it are private and intended

solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they are addressed.

If you have received this email in error please return it to the address

it came from telling them it is not for you and then delete it from your system.
This email message has been swept for computer viruses.

>k st sk ke sk sk sk sk sk sk s sk sk sk sk sk sk sk skoske sk sk sk skt skt sk sk sk skt sk sk sk skt skt sk sk stk skt skoskeosk skt skt sk skoskoskok skokeskokoek

>k st sk ke sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk s sk sk skoske sk sk sk skt skt sk sk sk skt sk sk skt skt sk sk sk sk skt skoskosk sk skt sk stk skok skokeskokoek

Page 169



Appendix 7

Page 170



11. Reviews

The review process

111

11.2

11.3

114

115

11.6

The proceedings set out in the 2003 Act for reviewing premises licences and club
premises certificates represent a key protection for the community where problems
associated with the licensing objectives occur after the grant or variation of a premises
licence or club premises certificate.

At any stage, following the grant of a premises licence or club premises certificate, a
responsible authority, or any other person, may ask the licensing authority to review the
licence or certificate because of a matter arising at the premises in connection with any
of the four licensing objectives.

An application for review may be made electronically, provided that the licensing
authority agrees and the applicant submits a subsequent hard copy of the application, if
the licensing authority requires one. The licensing authority may also agree in advance
that the application need not be given in hard copy. However, these applications are
outside the formal electronic application process and may not be submitted via GOV.UK
or the licensing authority’s electronic facility.

In addition, the licensing authority must review a licence if the premises to which it
relates was made the subject of a closure order by the police based on nuisance or
disorder and the magistrates’ court has sent the authority the relevant notice of its
determination, or if the police have made an application for summary review on the
basis that premises are associated with serious crime and/or disorder.

Any responsible authority under the 2003 Act may apply for a review of a premises
licence or club premises certificate. Therefore, the relevant licensing authority may apply
for a review if it is concerned about licensed activities at premises and wants to intervene
early without waiting for representations from other persons. However, it is not expected
that licensing authorities should normally act as responsible authorities in applying for
reviews on behalf of other persons, such as local residents or community groups. These
individuals or groups are entitled to apply for a review for a licence or certificate in their
own right if they have grounds to do so. It is also reasonable for licensing authorities to
expect other responsible authorities to intervene where the basis for the intervention falls
within the remit of that other authority. For example, the police should take appropriate
steps where the basis for the review is concern about crime and disorder or the sexual
exploitation of children. Likewise, where there are concerns about noise nuisance, it is
reasonable to expect the local authority exercising environmental health functions for the
area in which the premises are situated to make the application for review.

Where the relevant licensing authority does act as a responsible authority and applies
for a review, it is important that a separation of responsibilities is still achieved in this
process to ensure procedural fairness and eliminate conflicts of interest. As outlined
previously in Chapter 9 of this Guidance, the distinct functions of acting as licensing
authority and responsible authority should be exercised by different officials to ensure a
separation of responsibilities. Further information on how licensing authorities should
achieve this separation of responsibilities can be found in Chapter 9, paragraphs 9.13 to
9.19 of this Guidance.

Revised GuidaE?:agﬁea-anier section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003 | 89



11.7

11.8

11.9

11.10

11.11

In every case, any application for a review must relate to particular premises in respect
of which there is a premises licence or club premises certificate and must be relevant to
the promotion of one or more of the licensing objectives. Following the grant or variation
of a licence or certificate, a complaint regarding a general issue in the local area relating
to the licensing objectives, such as a general (crime and disorder) situation in a town
centre, should generally not be regarded as a relevant representation unless it can be
positively tied or linked by a causal connection to particular premises, which would allow
for a proper review of the licence or certificate. For instance, a geographic cluster of
complaints, including along transport routes related to an individual public house and its
closing time, could give grounds for a review of an existing licence as well as direct
incidents of crime and disorder around a particular public house.

Where a licensing authority receives a geographic cluster of complaints, the authority
may consider whether these issues are the result of the cumulative impact of licensed
premises within the area concerned. In such circumstances, the authority may also
consider whether it would be appropriate to include a special policy relating to
cumulative impact within its licensing policy statement. Further guidance on cumulative
impact policies can be found in Chapter 14 of this Guidance.

Representations must be made in writing and may be amplified at the subsequent
hearing or may stand in their own right. Additional representations which do not amount
to an amplification of the original representation may not be made at the hearing.
Representations may be made electronically, provided the licensing authority agrees
and the applicant submits a subsequent hard copy, unless the licensing authority waives
this requirement.

Where authorised persons and responsible authorities have concerns about problems
identified at premises, it is good practice for them to give licence holders early warning
of their concerns and the need for improvement, and where possible they should advise
the licence or certificate holder of the steps they need to take to address those
concerns. A failure by the holder to respond to such warnings is expected to lead to a
decision to apply for a review. Co-operation at a local level in promoting the licensing
objectives should be encouraged and reviews should not be used to undermine this co-
operation.

If the application for a review has been made by a person other than a responsible
authority (for example, a local resident, residents’ association, local business or trade
association), before taking action the licensing authority must first consider whether the
complaint being made is relevant, frivolous, vexatious or repetitious. Further guidance
on determining whether a representation is frivolous or vexatious can be found in
Chapter 9 of this Guidance (paragraphs 9.4 to 9.10).

Repetitious grounds of review

11.12

A repetitious ground is one that is identical or substantially similar to:
» aground for review specified in an earlier application for review made in relation to
the same premises licence or certificate which has already been determined; or

* representations considered by the licensing authority when the premises licence or
certificate was granted; or

» representations which would have been made when the application for the premises

90 | Revised Guidance issued under section E@g@ﬂél-I]oZnsing Act 2003



11.13

11.14

11.15

licence was first made and which were excluded then by reason of the prior issue of
a provisional statement; and, in addition to the above grounds, a reasonable interval
has not elapsed since that earlier review or grant.

Licensing authorities are expected to be aware of the need to prevent attempts to
review licences merely as a further means of challenging the grant of the licence
following the failure of representations to persuade the licensing authority on an earlier
occasion. It is for licensing authorities themselves to judge what should be regarded as
a reasonable interval in these circumstances. However, it is recommended that more
than one review originating from a person other than a responsible authority in relation
to a particular premises should not be permitted within a 12 month period on similar
grounds save in compelling circumstances or where it arises following a closure order.

The exclusion of a complaint on the grounds that it is repetitious does not apply to
responsible authorities which may make more than one application for a review of a
licence or certificate within a 12 month period.

When a licensing authority receives an application for a review from a responsible
authority or any other person, or in accordance with the closure procedures described in
Part 8 of the 2003 Act (for example, closure orders), it must arrange a hearing. The
arrangements for the hearing must follow the provisions set out in regulations. These
regulations are published on the Government’s legislation website
(www.leqislation.gov.uk). It is particularly important that the premises licence holder is
made fully aware of any representations made in respect of the premises, any evidence
supporting the representations and that the holder or the holder’s legal representative
has therefore been able to prepare a response.

Powers of a licensing authority on the determination of a review

11.16

11.17

11.18

11.19

The 2003 Act provides a range of powers for the licensing authority which it may
exercise on determining a review where it considers them appropriate for the promotion
of the licensing objectives.

The licensing authority may decide that the review does not require it to take any further
steps appropriate to promoting the licensing objectives. In addition, there is nothing to
prevent a licensing authority issuing an informal warning to the licence holder and/or to
recommend improvement within a particular period of time. It is expected that licensing
authorities will regard such informal warnings as an important mechanism for ensuring
that the licensing objectives are effectively promoted and that warnings should be
issued in writing to the licence holder.

However, where responsible authorities such as the police or environmental health
officers have already issued warnings requiring improvement — either orally or in writing
— that have failed as part of their own stepped approach to address concerns, licensing
authorities should not merely repeat that approach and should take this into account
when considering what further action is appropriate. Similarly, licensing authorities may
take into account any civil immigration penalties which a licence holder has been
required to pay for employing an illegal worker.

Where the licensing authority considers that action under its statutory powers is
appropriate, it may take any of the following steps:

Revised GuidaE?:agﬁea-nger section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003 | 91


http://www.legislation.gov.uk/

11.20

11.21

11.22

11.23

« modify the conditions of the premises licence (which includes adding new conditions
or any alteration or omission of an existing condition), for example, by reducing the
hours of opening or by requiring door supervisors at particular times;

» exclude a licensable activity from the scope of the licence, for example, to exclude
the performance of live music or playing of recorded music (where it is not within the
incidental live and recorded music exemption)™;

» remove the designated premises supervisor, for example, because they consider that
the problems are the result of poor management;

» suspend the licence for a period not exceeding three months;
+ revoke the licence.

In deciding which of these powers to invoke, it is expected that licensing authorities
should so far as possible seek to establish the cause or causes of the concerns that the
representations identify. The remedial action taken should generally be directed at these
causes and should always be no more than an appropriate and proportionate response
to address the causes of concern that instigated the review.

For example, licensing authorities should be alive to the possibility that the removal and
replacement of the designated premises supervisor may be sufficient to remedy a
problem where the cause of the identified problem directly relates to poor management
decisions made by that individual.

Equally, it may emerge that poor management is a direct reflection of poor company
practice or policy and the mere removal of the designated premises supervisor may be
an inadequate response to the problems presented. Indeed, where subsequent review
hearings are generated by representations, it should be rare merely to remove a
succession of designated premises supervisors as this would be a clear indication of
deeper problems that impact upon the licensing objectives.

Licensing authorities should also note that modifications of conditions and exclusions of
licensable activities may be imposed either permanently or for a temporary period of up
to three months. Temporary changes or suspension of the licence for up to three
months could impact on the business holding the licence financially and would only be
expected to be pursued as an appropriate means of promoting the licensing objectives
or preventing illegal working. So, for instance, a licence could be suspended for a
weekend as a means of deterring the holder from allowing the problems that gave rise
to the review to happen again. However, it will always be important that any detrimental
financial impact that may result from a licensing authority’s decision is appropriate and
proportionate to the promotion of the licensing objectives and for the prevention of illegal
working in licensed premises. But where premises are found to be trading irresponsibly,
the licensing authority should not hesitate, where appropriate to do so, to take tough
action to tackle the problems at the premises and, where other measures are deemed
insufficient, to revoke the licence.

1% See chapter 15 in relation to the licensing of live and recorded music.
92 | Revised Guidance issued under section Bﬁg@ﬂél-ljénsing Act 2003



Reviews arising in connection with crime

11.24

11.25

11.26

11.27

A number of reviews may arise in connection with crime that is not directly connected
with licensable activities. For example, reviews may arise because of drugs problems at
the premises, money laundering by criminal gangs, the sale of contraband or stolen
goods, the sale of firearms, or the sexual exploitation of children. Licensing authorities
do not have the power to judge the criminality or otherwise of any issue. This is a matter
for the courts. The licensing authority’s role when determining such a review is not
therefore to establish the guilt or innocence of any individual but to ensure the
promotion of the crime prevention objective.

Reviews are part of the regulatory process introduced by the 2003 Act and they are not
part of criminal law and procedure. There is, therefore, no reason why representations
giving rise to a review of a premises licence need be delayed pending the outcome of
any criminal proceedings. Some reviews will arise after the conviction in the criminal
courts of certain individuals, but not all. In any case, it is for the licensing authority to
determine whether the problems associated with the alleged crimes are taking place on
the premises and affecting the promotion of the licensing objectives. Where a review
follows a conviction, it would also not be for the licensing authority to attempt to go
beyond any finding by the courts, which should be treated as a matter of undisputed
evidence before them.

Where the licensing authority is conducting a review on the grounds that the premises
have been used for criminal purposes, its role is solely to determine what steps should
be taken in connection with the premises licence, for the promotion of the crime
prevention objective. It is important to recognise that certain criminal activity or
associated problems may be taking place or have taken place despite the best efforts of
the licence holder and the staff working at the premises and despite full compliance with
the conditions attached to the licence. In such circumstances, the licensing authority is
still empowered to take any appropriate steps to remedy the problems. The licensing
authority’s duty is to take steps with a view to the promotion of the licensing objectives
and the prevention of illegal working in the interests of the wider community and not
those of the individual licence holder.

There is certain criminal activity that may arise in connection with licensed premises
which should be treated particularly seriously. These are the use of the licensed
premises:

 for the sale and distribution of drugs controlled under the Misuse of Drugs Act 1971
and the laundering of the proceeds of drugs crime;
« for the sale and distribution of illegal firearms;

 for the evasion of copyright in respect of pirated or unlicensed films and music, which
does considerable damage to the industries affected;

 for the illegal purchase and consumption of alcohol by minors which impacts on the
health, educational attainment, employment prospects and propensity for crime of
young people;

« for prostitution or the sale of unlawful pornography;

* by organised groups of paedophiles to groom children;

+ as the base for the organisation of criminal activity, particularly by gangs;

Revised GuidaE?:agﬁea-nger section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003 | 93



+ for the organisation of racist activity or the promotion of racist attacks;

» for employing a person who is disqualified from that work by reason of their
immigration status in the UK;

+ for unlawful gambling; and
 for the sale or storage of smuggled tobacco and alcohol.

11.28 Itis envisaged that licensing authorities, the police, the Home Office (Immigration
Enforcement) and other law enforcement agencies, which are responsible authorities,
will use the review procedures effectively to deter such activities and crime. Where
reviews arise and the licensing authority determines that the crime prevention objective
is being undermined through the premises being used to further crimes, it is expected
that revocation of the licence — even in the first instance — should be seriously
considered.

Review of a premises licence following closure order or illegal
working compliance order

11.29 Licensing authorities are subject to certain timescales, set out in the legislation, for the
review of a premises licence following a closure order under section 80 of the Anti-social
Behaviour, Crime and Policing Act 2014 or an illegal working compliance order under
section 38 of and Schedule 6 to the Immigration Act 2016. The relevant time periods run
concurrently and are as follows:

* when the licensing authority receives notice that a magistrates’ court has made a
closure order it has 28 days to determine the licence review — the determination must
be made before the expiry of the 28th day after the day on which the notice is
received;

+ the hearing must be held within ten working days, the first of which is the day after
the day the notice from the magistrates’ court is received;

* notice of the hearing must be given no later than five working days before the first
hearing day (there must be five clear working days between the giving of the notice
and the start of the hearing).

Review of a premises licence following persistent sales of alcohol
to children

11.29 The Government recognises that the majority of licensed premises operate responsibly
and undertake due diligence checks on those who appear to be under the age of 18 at
the point of sale (or 21 and 25 where they operate a Challenge 21 or 25 scheme).
Where these systems are in place, licensing authorities may wish to take a
proportionate approach in cases where there have been two sales of alcohol within very
quick succession of one another (e.g., where a new cashier has not followed policy and
conformed with a store’s age verification procedures). However, where persistent sales
of alcohol to children have occurred at premises, and it is apparent that those managing
the premises do not operate a responsible policy or have not exercised appropriate due
diligence, responsible authorities should consider taking steps to ensure that a review of
the licence is the norm in these circumstances. This is particularly the case where there
has been a prosecution for the offence under section 147A or a closure notice has been
given under section 169A of the 2003 Act. In determining the review, the licensing
authority should consider revoking the licence if it considers this appropriate.

94 | Revised Guidance issued under section E@g@ﬂell]cénsing Act 2003



Appendix 8

Page 177



Guidance Issued by the Home Office under Section 182 of the

Licensing Act 2003
Updated April 2018

Crime and disorder

2.1

2.2

2.3

2.4

Licensing authorities should look to the police as the main source of
advice on crime and disorder. They should also seek to involve the local
Community Safety Partnership (CSP).

In the exercise of their functions, licensing authorities should seek to co-
operate with the Security Industry Authority (“SIA”) as far as possible and
consider adding relevant conditions to licences where appropriate. The
SIA also plays an important role in preventing crime and disorder by
ensuring that door supervisors are properly licensed and, in partnership
with police and other agencies, that security companies are not being
used as fronts for serious and organised criminal activity. This may include
making specific enquiries or visiting premises through intelligence led
operations in conjunction with the police, local authorities and other
partner agencies. Similarly, the provision of requirements for door
supervision may be appropriate to ensure that people who are drunk, drug
dealers or people carrying firearms do not enter the premises and
ensuring that the police are kept informed.

Conditions should be targeted on deterrence and preventing crime and
disorder including the prevention of illegal working in licensed premises
(see paragraph 10.10). For example, where there is good reason to
suppose that disorder may take place, the presence of closed-circuit
television (CCTV) cameras both inside and immediately outside the
premises can actively deter disorder, nuisance, anti-social behaviour and
crime generally. Some licence holders may wish to have cameras on their
premises for the prevention of crime directed against the business itself,
its staff, or its customers. But any condition may require a broader
approach, and it may be appropriate to ensure that the precise location of
cameras is set out on plans to ensure that certain areas are properly
covered and there is no subsequent dispute over the terms of the
condition.

The inclusion of radio links and ring-round phone systems should be
considered an appropriate condition for public houses, bars and nightclubs
operating in city and town centre leisure areas with a high density of
licensed premises. These systems allow managers of licensed premises
to communicate instantly with the police and facilitate a rapid response to
any disorder which may be endangering the customers and staff on the
premises.

Page 178



2.5

2.6

Conditions relating to the management competency of designated
premises supervisors should not normally be attached to premises
licences. It will normally be the responsibility of the premises licence
holder as an employer, and not the licensing authority, to ensure that the
managers appointed at the premises are competent and appropriately
trained. The designated premises supervisor is the key person who will
usually be responsible for the day to day management of the premises by
the premises licence holder, including the prevention of disorder. A
condition of this kind may only be justified as appropriate in rare
circumstances where it can be demonstrated that, in the circumstances
associated with particular premises, poor management competency could
give rise to issues of crime and disorder and public safety.

The prevention of crime includes the prevention of immigration crime
including the prevention of illegal working in licensed premises. Licensing
authorities should work with Home Office Immigration Enforcement, as
well as the police, in respect of these matters. Licence conditions that are
considered appropriate for the prevention of illegal working in licensed
premises might include requiring a premises licence holder to undertake
right to work checks on all staff employed at the licensed premises or
requiring that a copy of any document checked as part of a right to work
check are retained at the licensed premises.

Page 179



Appendix 9

Page 180



6.1

6.2

6.3

6.4

6.5

6.6

6.7

Crime and Disorder — Licensing Policy, updated March 2015

Licensed premises, especially those offering late night / early morning
entertainment, alcohol and refreshment for large numbers of people, can
be a source of crime and disorder problems.

When addressing crime and disorder the applicant should initially identify
any particular issues (having regard to their particular type of premises
and / or activities) which are likely to adversely affect the promotion of the
crime and disorder objective. Such steps as are required to deal with
these identified issues should be included within the applications operating
schedule. Where a Crime Prevention Officer from the Metropolitan Police
makes recommendations for premises that relate to the licensing
objectives, the operating schedule should normally incorporate the
suggestions.

Applicants are recommended to seek advice from Council Officers and the
Police as well as taking into account, as appropriate, local planning and
transport policies, with tourism, cultural and crime prevention strategies,
when preparing their plans and Schedules.

In addition to the requirements for the Licensing Authority to promote the
licensing objectives, it also has a duty under Section 17 of the Crime and
Disorder Act 1998 to do all it reasonably can to prevent crime and disorder
in the Borough.

The Licensing Authority, if its discretion is engaged, will consider attaching
Conditions to licences and permissions to deter and prevent crime and
disorder both inside and immediately outside the premises and these may
include Conditions drawn from the Model Pool of Conditions relating to
Crime and Disorder given in Section 182 of the Licensing Act 200. (See
Appendix 2.)

CCTV - The Licensing Authority, if its discretion is engaged, will attach
conditions to licences, as appropriate where the conditions reflect local
crime prevention strategies, for example the provision of closed circuit
television cameras.

Touting - The Council has had a significant number of complaints relating
to premises which are substantially or mainly restaurants where "touting"
is a problem. Touting is soliciting for custom. Consequently, in relation to
such premises the Licensing Authority, where its discretion is engaged will
insert a standard condition that prohibits ‘touting’ as follows:-

1) No person shall be employed to solicit for custom or be permitted to
solicit for custom for business for the premises in any public place within a
500 meters radius of the premises as shown edged red on the attached
plan.( marked as Appendix -)

2) Clear Signage to be placed in the restaurant windows stating that the
premises supports the Council’s ‘No Touting’ policy.

Page 181



6.8

6.9

6.10

6.11

6.12

6.13

6.14

Street Furniture - This would include Advertising Boards, they are
sometimes placed in such a way as to be a nuisance to the public on the
highway, or they encourage the consumption of alcohol in areas that are
not licensed. The Licensing Authority expects applicants to have ensured
that they fully comply with the Councils rules relating to authorisation of
obstructions on the highway and a licence permission to place advertising
boards or street furniture on the highway should normally have been
obtained from Tower Hamlets Markets Service before an application for a
licence is made. Where proportionate and appropriate, and its discretion is
engaged, the Licensing Authority will impose conditions in relation to
street seats and tables or boards, including on private land.

Fly Posting - The Council has experienced significant problems with "fly
posting" in relation to venues that offer entertainment. Fly posting is the
unauthorised posting of posters / advertisements etc. Where it considers it
appropriate and its discretion is engaged, the Licensing Authority will
attach conditions relating to the control of fly posting to ensure that venues
clearly prohibit all fly posting in their contract terms with others and they
effectively enforce this control.

Responsible Drinking - The Licensing Authority expects alcohol to be
promoted in a responsible way in the Borough. This should incorporate
relevant industry standards, such as the Portman Group. Where
appropriate and proportionate, if its discretion is engaged, the Licensing
Authority will apply conditions to ensure responsible drinking. The
Licensing Authority also recognises the positive contribution to best
practice that "Pubwatch” and other similar schemes can make to
achieving the licensing objectives and is committed to working with them
Model Pool Conditions from the Licensing Act 2003, Section 182
Guidance are in Appendix 2.

Illicit Goods: Alcohol and Tobacco - The Licensing Authority will
consider licence review applications where there is evidence that illicit
alcohol has been offered for sale on the premises. Where other illicit
goods, such as tobacco, have been found this may be considered by the
Licensing Authority as evidence of poor management and have the
potential to undermine the licensing objectives.

Illicit alcohol means alcohol that is, counterfeit, bears counterfeit duty
stamps and or smuggled.

lllicit tobacco means, counterfeit, and/or non UK duty paid tobacco
products.

lllicit goods mean articles that are counterfeit, that do not comply with the
classification and labelling requirements of the Video Recordings Acts
and/or that breach other Trading Standards legislation such as consumer
safety and unfair commercial practices

Page 182



6.15 In particular the Licensing Authority is mindful of the advice provided in the
guidance issued by the Home Office under section 182 of the Act
“Reviews arising in connection with crime”.

6.16 The Licensing Authority will exercise its discretion to add a standard
condition as follows:-

Smuggled goods

1) The premises licence holder and any other persons responsible for the
purchase of stock shall not purchase any goods from door-to-door sellers other
than from established traders who provide full receipts at the time of delivery.

2) The premises licence holder shall ensure that all receipts for goods bought
include the following details:

I. Seller's name and address

Il. Seller’s company details, if applicable

lll. Seller’'s VAT detalils, if applicable

IV. Vehicle registration detall, if applicable

3) Legible copies of the documents referred to in 2) shall be retained on the
premises and made available to officers on request.

4) The trader shall obtain and use a UV detection device to verify that duty
stamps are valid.

5) Where the trader becomes aware that any alcohol may be not duty paid they
shall inform the Police of this immediately.

Page 183



Appendix 10

Page 184



Guidance Issued by the Home Office under Section 182 of the

Licensing Act 2003
Updated April 2018

Public nuisance

2.15

2.16

2.17

2.18

The 2003 Act enables licensing authorities and responsible authorities,
through representations, to consider what constitutes public nuisance and
what is appropriate to prevent it in terms of conditions attached to specific
premises licences and club premises certificates. It is therefore important
that in considering the promotion of this licensing objective, licensing
authorities and responsible authorities focus on the effect of the licensable
activities at the specific premises on persons living and working (including
those carrying on business) in the area around the premises which may
be disproportionate and unreasonable. The issues will mainly concern
noise nuisance, light pollution, noxious smells and litter.

Public nuisance is given a statutory meaning in many pieces of legislation.
It is however not narrowly defined in the 2003 Act and retains its broad
common law meaning. It may include in appropriate circumstances the
reduction of the living and working amenity and environment of other
persons living and working in the area of the licensed premises. Public
nuisance may also arise as a result of the adverse effects of artificial light,
dust, odour and insects or where its effect is prejudicial to health.

Conditions relating to noise nuisance will usually concern steps
appropriate to control the levels of noise emanating from premises. This
might be achieved by a simple measure such as ensuring that doors and
windows are kept closed after a particular time, or persons are not
permitted in garden areas of the premises after a certain time. More
sophisticated measures like the installation of acoustic curtains or rubber
speaker mounts to mitigate sound escape from the premises may be
appropriate. However, conditions in relation to live or recorded music may
not be enforceable in circumstances where the entertainment activity itself
is not licensable (see chapter 16). Any conditions appropriate to promote
the prevention of public nuisance should be tailored to the type, nature
and characteristics of the specific premises and its licensable activities.
Licensing authorities should avoid inappropriate or disproportionate
measures that could deter events that are valuable to the community,
such as live music. Noise limiters, for example, are expensive to purchase
and install and are likely to be a considerable burden for smaller venues.

As with all conditions, those relating to noise nuisance may not be
appropriate in certain circumstances where provisions in other legislation
adequately protect those living in the area of the premises. But as stated
earlier in this Guidance, the approach of licensing authorities and
responsible authorities should be one of prevention and when their powers
are engaged, licensing authorities should be aware of the fact that other
legislation may not adequately cover concerns raised in relevant
representations and additional conditions may be appropriate.

Page 185



2.19

2.20

2.21

Where applications have given rise to representations, any appropriate
conditions should normally focus on the most sensitive periods. For
example, the most sensitive period for people being disturbed by
unreasonably loud music is at night and into the early morning when
residents in adjacent properties may be attempting to go to sleep or are
sleeping. This is why there is still a need for a licence for performances of
live music between 11 pm and 8 am. In certain circumstances, conditions
relating to noise emanating from the premises may also be appropriate to
address any disturbance anticipated as customers enter and leave.

Measures to control light pollution will also require careful thought. Bright
lighting outside premises which is considered appropriate to prevent crime
and disorder may itself give rise to light pollution for some neighbours.
Applicants, licensing authorities and responsible authorities will need to
balance these issues.

Beyond the immediate area surrounding the premises, these are matters
for the personal responsibility of individuals under the law. An individual
who engages in anti-social behaviour is accountable in their own right.
However, it would be perfectly reasonable for a licensing authority to
impose a condition, following relevant representations, that requires the
licence holder or club to place signs at the exits from the building
encouraging patrons to be quiet until they leave the area, or that, if they
wish to smoke, to do so at designated places on the premises instead of
outside, and to respect the rights of people living nearby to a peaceful
night.

Page 186



Appendix 11

Page 187



Prevention of Nuisance — Licensing Policy, updated March 2015

10.1

10.2

10.3

Licensed premises, especially those operating late at night and in the
early hours of the morning, can cause a range of nuisances impacting on
people living, working or sleeping in the vicinity of the premises.

The concerns mainly relate to noise nuisance both from the premises and
customer egress, light pollution, noxious smells and disruption from
parked vehicles and due regard will be taken of the impact these may
have in considering a licence. The Licensing Authority will expect
Operating Schedules to satisfactorily address these issues. Applicants are
advised to seek advice from the Council’'s Environmental Health Officers
before preparing their plans and Schedules.

The Licensing Authority, where its discretion is engaged, will consider,
where appropriate, attaching conditions to licences and permissions to
prevent the problems identified in 8.2, and these may include conditions
drawn from the Model Pool of Conditions in Appendix 2.

Page 188



Agenda Item 3.3

Committee : Date

Licensing Sub Committee

22 November 2018

Classification Report No.

Unclassified

Agenda Item No.

Report of :
David Tolley

Head of Environmental Health & Trading

Standards

Originating Officer:
Kathy Driver
Principal Licensing Officer

Title:

London E2 0QY

Ward affected:
Bethnal Green

Licensing Act 2003 Application for variation of a
Premises Licence for Kays Local, 209 Roman Road,

1.0 Summary

Applicant:
Name and
Address of Premises:

Licence sought:

Objectors:

2.0 Recommendations

2.1 That the Licensing Committee considers the application and objections

Ali Haydar Kayhan
Kays Local

209 Roman Road
London E2 0QY

Licensing Act 2003
The Sale of Alcohol
Provide Late Night Refreshment
Provide regulated entertainment

Metropolitan Police
Environmental Protection
Local resident

then adjudicate accordingly.

LOCAL GOVERNMENT 2000 (Section 97)

LIST OF "BACKGROUND PAPERS" USED IN THE DRAFTING OF THIS REPORT

Brief description of "background paper"

File
Section 182 Guidance
LBTH Licensing Policy

Tick if copy supplied for

register number of holder

Kathy Driver

020 7364 5171

Page 189

If not supplied, name and telephone




3.0

3.1

3.2

3.3

3.4

3.5

4.0

4.1

4.2

4.3

4.4

5.0

5.1

Background

This is an application for a variation of the premises licence for Kays
Local, 209 Roman Road, London E2 0QY

A copy of the existing licence is enclosed as Appendix 1.

An application was submitted on 24 August 2018 of which the applicant
was applying to extend the hours until 03:00 hours, the application
process restarted due to errors on advertising blue notice. The
application was restarted on 2" October 2018. A copy of the variation
application is enclosed as Appendix 2.

The current hours licensed are;
Monday to Sunday, from 07:00 hours to midnight

The hours that have been applied for are as follows:-

Sale of Alcohol (off sales)

Monday to Wednesday 08:00 hours to 00:30 hours
Thursday to Saturday from 08:00 hours to 01:30 hours
Sunday from 10:00 hours to 00:30 hours

Hours premises is open to the public:

Monday to Wednesday 08:00 hours to 00:30 hours
Thursday to Saturday from 08:00 hours to 01:30 hours
Sunday from 10:00 hours to 00:30 hours

Location and Nature of the premises

Photographs of the venue and immediate vicinity will be provided at the
hearing.

The site plan of the venue is included as Appendix 3.

Maps showing the vicinity are included as Appendix 4.

Details of other licensed venues in the immediate vicinity are included as
Appendix 5.

Licensing Policy and Government Advice

The Council has adopted a licensing policy and this is available from the
Licensing Section, and at the hearing. At the time of the application the

Policy in place was effective from 15t November 2013 to 315t October
2018 and guidance is provided from this Policy.

Page 190



5.2

5.3

54

6.0

6.1

6.2

6.3

6.4

6.5

6.6

6.7

6.8

Relevant Sections of the policy are brought to the attention of Members
within the Licensing Officers report.

The Home Secretary has issued Guidance under Section 182 of the
Licensing Act 2003. This is available on the Government’s website,
www.homeoffice.gov.uk. It was last revised in April 2018.

Relevant Sections of this advice are brought to Members attention within
the Licensing Officers report. Members should note however, than in
some areas Tower Hamlets, after a proper consideration of local
circumstances, has not followed the Government’s advice, or has
developed it further.

Representations

All representations have to meet basic legal and administrative
requirements. If they fail to do so they cannot be accepted. When
rejected the person sending in the representation must be written to, and
an explanation for rejection given in writing

A responsible authority or other person can make a representation.
There are two tests for other persons and only one for a responsible
authority. The two tests are contained in Section 18 of the Act.

All representations must be “about the likely effect of the grant of the
premises licence on the promotion of the licensing objectives.” Likely
means something that will probably happen, i.e. on balance more likely
than not.

Representations by responsible authorities do not have to meet the
second test of not being vexatious and frivolous. Other persons have to
meet this test.

The Home Office recommends that in borderline cases, the benefit of the
doubt should be given to the interested party making the representation.

Section 182 Advice by the Home Office concerning relevant, vexatious
and frivolous representations is attached as Appendix 6.

All the representations in this report have been considered by the
relevant officer (Team Leader Licensing & Safety) and determined to
have met the requirements of the Licensing Act 2003.

This hearing is required by the Licensing Act 2003, because relevant
representations have been made by the following:

Metropolitan Police See Appendix 7
Environmental Protection See Appendix 8
Local Resident See Appendix 9

Page 191


http://www.culture.gov.uk/

o
©

All of the responsible authorities have been consulted about this
application. They are as follows:

The Licensing Authority

The Metropolitan Police

The LFEPA (the London Fire and Emergency Planning Authority).
Planning

Health and Safety

Noise (Environmental Health)

Trading Standards

Child Protection

Primary Care Trust (Public Health England)

Home office Immigration Enforcement

6.10 In addition the application was required to be advertised in a local
newspaper and by a blue poster. Only objections that relate to the
following licensing objectives are relevant:

the prevention of crime and disorder

public safety

the prevention of public nuisance

the protection of children from harm

6.11 The objections cover allegations of
¢ Anti-social behaviour on the premises
e Anti social behaviour from patrons leaving the premises

e Acting as a magnet attracting the young who then engage in anti-
social behaviour

Noise while the premise is in use

Disturbance from patrons leaving the premises on foot
Disturbance from patrons leaving the premises by car

Close proximity to residential properties

6.12 There are strict time limits to any representations. The time limits are
contained in The Licensing Act 2003 (Premises licences and club
premises certificates) Regulations 2005.

6.13 The applicant has offered measures in the operating schedule of the
application that address the promotion of the Licensing Objectives. If
there were no representations, the Licensing Authority would grant the
licence, with conditions consistent with the operating schedule, which
are relevant, proportionate and enforceable. Members are asked to
consider the schedule and incorporate any conditions as necessary to
address the licensing objectives.

Page 192



7.0

7.1

7.2

7.3

8.0

8.1

8.2

8.3

8.4

8.5

8.6

8.7

9.0

9.1

Conditions consistent with Operating Schedule
Training and implementation of underage ID checks.

Deliveries of goods will be carried out at a time to prevent nuisance and
disturbance to nearby residents.

The movement of bins and rubbish outside will be kept to minimum after
11pm.

Conditions Requested by Police

Should the application be granted the Police are requesting the following
conditions to be added:

A CCTV camera system covering both internal and external to the
premise is to be installed. The CCTV recordings are to be maintained for
31 days and to be provided upon request to either a Police Officer or an
officer of any other Responsible Authority.

A system shall be in place to maintain the quality of the recorded image
and a complete audit trail maintained. The system will be maintained and
fully operational throughout the hours that the premises are open for any
licensable activity.

At all times the premises is open, a person who can operate the CCTV
system must be present on the premises who can download the images
and present them immediately on request by a police officer or other
responsible authority.

There shall be an Incident Report book that documents all incidents of
disorder, refusals of entry, sale of alcohol and any other incident of note.

Notices shall be displayed asking patrons to leave quietly if they are
harassing other customers or staff members.

A Challenge 25 scheme to be operated.

No sale of Beer or Cider above 6.5% save for Premium or Craft beer or
cider.

Licensing Officer Comments
The Live Music Act removed licensing requirements for the following:
e amplified live music and recorded music between 8am and 11pm
before audiences of no more than 500 people on premises

authorised to sell alcohol for consumption on the premises;
e unamplified live music between 8am and 11pm in all venues.

Page 193



9.2

9.3

Further exemptions apply see Section 16.5-16.6 of Section 182
Guidance.

The following is intended to advise Members of the relevant aspects of
the Boroughs Licensing Policy, guidance from the Secretary of State,
legislation and good practice. Members may depart from the Council’s
Licensing Policy and/or Government advice, provide they consider it
appropriate to do so, and have clear reasons for their decision.

Guidance issued under section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003

7
A X4

L)

*

L)

As stated in the guidance it is “provided to licensing authorities in
relation to the carrying out of their functions under the 2003 Act.” It
is a key medium for promoting best practice, ensuring consistent
application and promoting fairness equal treatment and
proportionality (1.7).

Also “as long as licensing authorities have properly understood this
Guidance, they may depart from it if they have good reason to do
so and can provide full reasons. Departure from this Guidance
could give rise to an appeal or judicial review, and the reasons
given will then be a key consideration for the courts when
considering the lawfulness and merits of any decision taken.”
Therefore licensing authorities will need to give full reasons for their
actions (1.9).

Also Members should note “A Licensing Authority may depart from
its own policy if the individual circumstances of any case merit such
a decision in the interests of the promotion of the licensing
objectives.” (1.12)

Also, “The licensing authority may not impose any conditions
unless its discretion has been exercised following receipt of
relevant representations and it is satisfied as a result of a hearing
(unless all parties agree a hearing is not necessary) that it is
appropriate to impose conditions to promote one or more of the
four licensing objectives.” Therefore, conditions may not be
imposed for the purpose other than promoting the licensing
objectives and in some cases no additional conditions will be
appropriate. (10.8)

Necessary conditions should emerge from a risk assessment by
the applicant, which should then be reflected in the operating
schedule (10.4).

The Guidance states: “Where there are objections to an application
to extend the hours during which licensable activities are to be
carried on and the licensing authority determines that this would
undermine the licensing objectives, it may reject the application or
grant it with appropriate conditions and/or different hours from

Page 194



9.4

9.5

9.6

9.7

9.8

9.9

those requested.” (10.14)

% Mandatory conditions must be imposed (10.25) and censorship
avoided (10.17).

%  The Guidance states: “It is still permitted to sell alcohol using
promotions (as long as they are compatible with any other licensing
condition that may be in force), and the relevant person should
ensure that the price of the alcohol is not less than the permitted
price. Detailed guidance on the use of promotions is given in the
guidance document available on the Gov.uk website.” (10.58)

*

»  Also, “Licensing authorities should not attach standardised blanket
conditions promoting fixed prices for alcoholic drinks to premises
licences or club licences or club premises certificates in an area.”
(10.21)

The Licensing Act 2003 permits children of any age to be on the
premises which primarily sell alcohol providing they are accompanied by
an adult. It is not necessary to make this a condition.

In all cases the Members should make their decision on the civil burden
of proof, that is “the balance of probability.”

In all cases Members should consider whether or not primary legislation
is the appropriate method of regulation and should only consider licence
conditions when the circumstances in their view are not already
adequately covered elsewhere.

The Government has advised that conditions must be tailored to the
individual type, location and characteristics of the premises and events
concerned. Conditions cannot seek to manage the behaviour of
customers once they are beyond the direct management of the licence
holder and their staff and standardised conditions should be avoided
where they cannot be shown to be appropriate. (1.16/1.17)

The Council’s Licensing Policy generally expects applicants to address
the licensing objectives and discuss how to do this with the relevant
responsible authorities.

In Appendices 10-13 Members are given general advice, and also have
explanations of the Council’s Licensing Policy, Government advice and
other legislation relating to the matters previously identified.

10.0 Legal Comments

10.1 The Council’s legal officer will give advice at the hearing.

Page 195



11.0 Finance Comments

11.1 There are no financial implications in this report.

12.0 Appendices

Appendix 1
Appendix 2
Appendix 3
Appendix 4
Appendix 5

Appendix 6

Appendix 7
Appendix 8
Appendix 9

Appendix 10

Appendix 11

Appendix 12

Appendix 13

A copy the existing licence

A copy of the application for variation
Site Plan

Maps of the surrounding area

Other licensed venues in the area

Section 182 Advice by the DCMS- Relevant, vexatious
and frivolous representations

Representations of Metropolitan Police
Representations of Environmental Health
Representations of Local resident

Licensing Officer comments on Anti-Social Behaviour on
the premises

Licensing officer comments on anti-social behaviour
patrons leaving the premises

Planning

Licensing Policy relating to hours of trading.

Page 196



Appendix 1

Page 197



(Destina)

209 Roman Road
London

E2 0QY

Licensable Activities authorised by the licence

The sale by retail of alcohol

See the attached licence for the licence conditions

Signed by David Tolley -
Head of Environmental Health & Trading Standards

Date: 19" August 2016

M:\Licensing\Word97\2003 LicAct certs & ngrglé.ici\%aan%g.docx Page 1 of 8



TOWER HAMLETS LICENSING ACT 2003

Part A - Format of premises licence

Premises licence number 26328

Part 1 - Premises details

Postal address of premises, or if none, ordnance survey map reference or
description

(Destina)
209 Roman Road

Post town Post code
London E2 0QY

Telephone number
None

Where the licence is time limited the dates

N/A

Licensable activities authorised by the licence

The sale by retail of alcohol

M:\Licensing\Word97\2003 LicAct certs & lics\Prem Licspsag@&ﬂ?gg( Page 2 of 8



The times the licence authorises the carrying out of licensable activities

Sale by retail of alcohol
* Monday to Sunday, from 07:00 hours to 00:00 hours (midnight)

The opening hours of the premises

* Monday to Sunday, from 07:00 hours to 00:00 hours (midnight)

Where the licence authorises supplies of alcohol whether these are on and/ or
off supplies

Off sales only

Part 2

Name, (registered) address, telephone number and email (where relevant) of
holder of premises licence

Ali Haydar Kayhan

Registered number of holder, for example company number, charity number
(where applicable)

Not applicable

M:\Licensing\Word97\2003 LicAct certs & ngrglé.itz\maan%g.docx Page 3 of 8




Name, address and telephone number of designated premises supervisor
where the premises licence authorises the supply of alcohol
Mr Ali Haydar Kayhan

Personal licence number and issuing authority of personal licence held by
designated premises supervisor where the premises licence authorises for the
supply of alcohol

Personal Licence No. PERS-LIC3207
Issuing Authority: London Borough of Camden

Annex 1 - Mandatory conditions
No supply of alcohol may be made under the premises licence-

a) at atime where there is no designated premises supervisor in respect of
the premises licence, or

b) at a time when the designated premises supervisor does not hold a
personal licence or his personal licence is suspended

Every supply of alcohol under the premises licence must be made or
authorised by a person who holds a personal licence

3.

(1) The premises licence holder or club premises certificate holder must
ensure that an age verification policy is adopted in respect of the
premises in relation to the sale or supply of alcohol.

(2) The designated premises supervisor in relation to the premises
licence must ensure that the supply of alcohol at the premises is
carried on in accordance with the age verification policy

(8) The policy must require individuals who appear to the responsible
person to be under 18 years of age (or such older age as may be
specified in the policy) to produce on request, before being served
alcohol, identification bearing their photograph, date of birth and
either—

(a) a holographic mark, or
(b) an ultraviolet feature.

5. 1. Arelevant person shall ensure that no alcohol is sold or supplied for

consumption on or off the premises for a price which is less than the
permitted price.

M:\Licensing\Word97\2003 LicAct certs & lics\Prem Licspaag@&?@olx Page 4 of 8




2. For the purposes of the condition set out in paragraph 1—

(a) “duty” is to be construed in accordance with the Alcoholic Liquor
Duties Act 1979;

(b) “permitted price” is the price found by applying the formula —
P=D+(DxV)
where —

(i) P is the permitted price
(i) D is the amount of duty chargeable in relation to the
alcohol as if the duty were charged on the date of the
sale or supply of the alcohol, and
(iii) Vis the rate of value added tax chargeable in relation to
the alcohol as if the value added tax were charged on the
date of the sale or supply of the alcohol;
(c)“relevant person” means, in relation to premises in respect of which
there is in force a premises licence
(i) the holder of the premises licence
(ii) the designated premises supervisor (if any) in respect of
such a licence, or
(iii) the personal licence holder who makes or authorises a
supply of alcohol under such a licence
(d) “relevant person” means, in relation to premises in respect of
which there is in force a club premises certificate, any member
or officer of the club present on the premises in a capacity which
enables the member prevent the supply in question; and
(e) “value added tax” means value added tax charged in
accordance with the Value Added Tax Act 1994
3. Where the permitted price given by Paragraph (b) of paragraph 2
would (apart from this paragraph) not be a whole number of pennies,
the price given by that sub-paragraph shall be taken to be the price
actually given by that sub-paragraph rounded up to the nearest
penny.

4. (1) Sub-paragraph (2) applies where the permitted price given by
Paragraph (b) of paragraph 2 on a day (“the first day”) would be
different from the permitted price on the next day (“the second
day”) as a result of a change to the rate of duty or value added tax

(2) The permitted price which would apply on the first day applies to
sales or supplies of alcohol which take place before the expiry of
the period of 14 days beginning on the second day

M:\Licensing\Word97\2003 LicAct certs & ngrg@.i?\@aan%&docx Page 5 of 8



Annex 2 - Conditions consistent with the operating Schedule

1. A CCTV camera system covering both internal and external to the
premise is to be installed.

a. The CCTV recordings are to be maintained for 31 days and to
be provided upon request to either a Police Officer or an officer
of any other Responsible Authority.

b. A system shall be in place to maintain the quality of the recorded
image and a complete audit trail maintained.

c. The system will be maintained and fully operational throughout
the hours that the premises are open for any licensable activity.

2. At all times the premises is open, a person who can operate the CCTV
system must be present on the premises who can download the images
and present them immediately on request by a police officer or other
responsible authority.

3. There shall be an Incident Report book that documents all incidents of
disorder, refusals of entry and any other incident of note.

4. Notices shall be displayed asking patrons to leave quietly if they are
harassing other customers or staff members.

Annex 3 - Conditions attached after a hearing by the licensing authority

Not applicable

Annex 4 - Plans

The plans are those submitted to the licensing authority on the following date:

5 July 2016 - Ground Floor

M:\Licensing\Word97\2003 LicAct certs & lics\Prem Licspsag@&?% Page 6 of 8



=)

TOWER HAMLETS Licensing Act 2003

Part B - Premises licence summary

Premises licence number 26328

Premises details

Postal address of premises, or if none, ordnance survey map reference or
description

(Destina)
209 Roman Road

Post town Post code
London E2 0QY

Telephone number
None

Where the licence is time
limited the dates N/A

Licensable activities
authorised by the licence The sale by retail of alcohol

M:\Licensing\Word97\2003 LicAct certs & ngrglé.i?\@maan%Q.docx Page 7 of 8



The times the licence Sale by retail of alcohol
authorises the carrying out * Monday to Sunday, from 07:00 hours to 00:00

of licensable activities hours (midnight)
The opening hours of the * Monday to Sunday, from 07:00 hours to 00:00
premises hours (midnight)

Name, (registered) address of holder of
premises licence

Where the licence authorises supplies of
alcohol whether these are on and / or off
supplies

Registered number of holder, for example
company number, charity number (where
applicable)

Name of designated premises supervisor
where the premises licence authorises for
the supply of alcohol

State whether access to the premises by
children is restricted or prohibited

Ali Haydar Kayhan

Off sales only

Not applicable

Mr Ali Haydar Kayhan

Not restricted

M:\Licensing\Word97\2003 LicAct certs & lics\Prem Licspaag@ﬁ?% Page 8 of 8




Appendix 2

Page 206



TOWER HAMLETS ' LICENSING ACT 2003

FOR OFFICE USE

Receipt No: FEE REQUIRED: Date: Initials:

On-Line Payment Ret:

This form should be completed and forwarded to: Licensing Section, John Onslow
House, 1 Ewart Place, London E3 5EQ with a cheque for the correct fee, made
payable to the London Borough of Tower Hamlets. You can also pay by phoning 020
7364 5008 or on-line: hitp://www.towerhamiets.qov.uk/pay

Application for a premises licence to be granted
under the Licensing Act 2003

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST
Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form.
If you are completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases ensure that
your answers are inside lhe boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if necessary.
You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

I/'We (insert name(s) of applicant) AL k. H P‘ \!’ DP\R K‘\P\‘f HAN.

apply for a premises licence under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the
premises described in Part 1 below (the premises) and l/we are making this
application to you as the relevant licensing authority in accordance with
section 12 of the Licensing Act 2003.

Part 1 — Premises details

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or description

KAY'S LOCAL SUPEL MALKET
209 ROMAN ROAD 1.BT

Post town LONDON Postcode - oQy LiC

TRADING STANDARDS

Telephone number at premises (if any) _

Non-domeslic rateable value of premises | ¢ MO value on u.ébﬁt'l!e (J\)/A’)
!

Page 1 of 23
MALicensing\Word37\Onhre Applicat:ons\Web Materials\Licensing Act 2003 web\07_04_2017\B860-premises-licence-
form.doc

Page 207



Part 2 - Applicant details

Please state whether you are applying for a premises licence as
Please tick as appropriate

@ an individual or individuals* [0 Please complete section (A)
b) a persan other than an individual *

i. as alimited company [OJ please complete section (B)

ii. as a parinership [0 please complete section (B)

iii. as an unincorporated association or [OJ please complete section (B)

iv. other {for example a slatutory corporation) [[J please complete section (B)

€) a recognised club [0 please complete section (B)

d) a charity [0 please complete section (B)

e) lhe proprietor ol an educational establishment 1 please complete section (B)

f) a health service body [0 please complete section (B)

a an individual who is registered under Part 2aof [ please complete section (B)

the Care Standards Act 2000 {c14) in respect
of an independent hospital

h) the chief officer of police of a police force in
England and Wales

O

please complete section (B)

*If you are applying as a person described in (a) or (b) please confirm:
Please tick as appropriate
= | am carrying on or proposing 1o carry an a business which involves the use of the O
premises for licensable activities; or

= | am making the application pursuant to a O
= statutory function or
* afunction discharged by virtue of Her Majesty's prerogative

Page 2 of 23
Mi\Licensing\Word97\Online Applications\Web Materials\Licensing Act 2003 web\07_04_2017\B60-premises-licence-
form doc

Page 208



(A) INDIVIDUAL APPLICANTS (fill in as applicable)

Mr ‘/ Mrs Miss Ms Cther title

(for example, Rev)
Surname First names
KAY H AN ALL HAYDAR

Date of Birth

el el

Please tick yes
1 am 18 years old or over

Naticnaiity T URKAD H

Current residential
address if ditferent
from premises
address

Post Town

LONDON

Daytime contact telephone number

E-mail address
(optional)

_ 2 T

SECOND INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT (if applicabfe)

Mr Mrs Miss Ms Other tille
(for example, Rev)

Surname First names

— Please tick yes
Date of Birth 1 am 18 years old or over M|
Nationality o
Current residential
address if different
from premises
address
Post Town Postcode |

Daytime contact telephone number

]

Page 3 of 23

M:ALicensing\Word97\Online Applications\Web Materials\Licensing Act 2003 web\07_04_2017\B60-premises-licence-

form,doc

Page 209



E-mail address
(optional)

Page 4 of 23
M:\Licensing\Word97\Online Applicctions\Web Materials\Licensing Act 2003 web\07_04_2017\860-premises-licence-
form.doc

Page 210



B) OTHER APPLICANTS

Please provide name and registered address of applicant in full. Where appropriate please give
any registered number. In the case of a partnership or other joint venture {other than a body

corporate), please give the name and address of each party concerned.

Name

Address

Registered number (where applicable)

Description of applicant {for example partnership, company, unincorporated associalion eic)

Telephone number, if any

E-mail {optional)

Part 3 Operating Schedule

When do you want the premises licence to start? Day Month Year

OU [4]A]2[0]4 |&

If you wish the licence to be valid only for a limited period, when do
you want it to end? Day Month Year

If 5,000 or more people are expected to attend the premises at any
one time, please state the number expected to attend.

Please give a general description of the premises {please read guidance notel)

Page 5 of 23
M:\Licensing\Word97\Online Applications\Web Materials\Licensing Act 2003 web\07_04_2017\860-premises-licence-
form.doc

Page 211



Whal licensable activities do you intend to carry on from the premises?
(Please see seclions 1 and 14 and Schedules 1 and 2 to the Licensing Act 2003)

Provision of requiated entertalnment (see guidance Note 2)

Please tick all that apply
a) plays (if ficking yes, fill in box A) (|

b) films (if ticking yes, fill in box B)

¢) indoor sporting events (if ticking yes, fill in box C)

d) boxing or wrestling entertainment (il ticking yes, fill in box D)
) live music (if ticking yes, fill in box E)

f) recorded music (if ticking yes, fill in box F)

9) performances of dance (if licking yes, fill in box G)

OCoOOooooano

h) anything of a similar description to that falling within (&), {I) or (g)

(if ticking yes, fill in box H)

Provision of iate night refreshment (if ticking yes, fill in box 1) O

Supply of alcohpl (if ticking yes, fill in box J) Ef

In all cases complete boxes K, L and M

Page 6 of 23
M:\Licensing\Word97\Online Applications\Web Materials\Licensing Act 2003 web\07_04_2017\860-premises-licence-
form doc

Page 212



A

Plays Will the performance of a play take place Indoors

Standard days and timings (please read indoors or outdoors or bath - please tick

guidance note 7) {piease read guidance note 3) Ouldoors

Day Stan Finish Both

Mon Please give further details here (please red guidance note 4)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for performing plays (please read guidance
note 5)

Thur

Fri Mon standard timings. Where you inten the premises for

| performance of plays at different times 1o those listed in the column on

the left. please list {please read guidance note 6)

Sat

Sun

B

Films Will the exhibition of a film take place indoors Indoors

Standard days and limings (please read or ouldoors or both - please tick

guidance note 7) {please read guldance nole 3) Ouidoors

Day Starl Finish Both

Mon Please give further detalls here (please red guidance note 4)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for exhibition ot films
{please read guidance nole 5)

Thur

Fri Non standard limings. Where you Intend o use the premises for
exhibition of films at diierent limes 1o those listed in the column on the
left, please list {please read guidance nole 6)

Sat

Sun

Page 7 of 23
M:\Licensing\Word37\Online Applications\Web Materials\Licensing Act 2003 web\07_04_2017\860-premises-licence-
form.doc

Page 213




c

Indoor sporting evenis
Slandard days and timings (please read
guidance note 7)

Please give further details here (please red guidance noie 4)

Da Start Finish

Mon

Tue tate any seasonal variallons for indoor s ing event
(please read guidance nole 5)

Wed

Thur Non stendard timings. Where you intand to use the premises for indoor
sporting events at different limes to those listed in the column on the left,
please list (please read guidance note 6)

Fri

Sat

Sun

D

Boxing or wresiling entertainment

Standard days and limings (please read

Will the Boxing or wrestling entertainment take | Indoors
place Indoors or outdoors or both - please tick

guidance nole 7) (please read guidance nole 3} Cutdoors
Day Slart Finish Both
Mon Please give further details here (please red guidance nole 4)
Tue
Wed State any seasonal variations for boxing or wrestling entertainment
ey {ptease read guidance note 5)
Thur
Fri MNon standard timings. Where you inlend to use the premises for boxin
_ or wraslling entertainment at different times o those listed in the column
on tha left, please list (please read guidance nole 6)
Sat
Sun

Poge B of 23

M:\Licensing\Word37\Online Applications\Web Materials\Licensing Act 2003 web\07_04_2017\860-premises-licence-

form doc

Page 214




E

Live music Will the performance of live music take piace Indoors
Standard days and timings (please read indoors or ouldoors or both — please tick

guidance note 7) {please read guidance nole 3) Ouldoors
Day Slart Finish Both

Mon Please give further details here (piease read guidance note 4)
Tue

Wed State any seasonal variallons for the performance of live musie (please

read guidance nole )

Thur
Fri Non standard timings. Where you inlend o use the premises for the
tlormance of live music at different times 1o those listed in tha column

on, the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

Sal

Sun

F

Recorded music Will the playina of recorded music take place Indoors

Standard days and timings (please read indoors or outdogrs or both — please tick

guidance note 7) (please read guidance note 3) Ouldoors

Day Start Finish Both

Mon Please glve further details here (please read guidance nole 4)

Tue

Wed State anv seagonal varigtions for plaving recorded music¢ {please read

guidance nole 5)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
playing of recorded music entertainment at different times io thesa listed
in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance nole B)

Sat

Sun

Page 9 of 23
M:\Licensing\Word97\Online Applications\Web Materials\Licensing Act 2003 web\07_04_2017\860-premises-licence-

form.dec
Page 215




G

Perforimances of dance Will the performance of dance take place Indoors

Standard days and timings (please read indoors ar gutdoors or bolh — please tick [Y]

guidance note 7} {please read guidance note 3) Cutdoars

Day Slart Finish Both

Mon Please glve further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the performance of dance {please read
guidance note 5)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where vou inten remises for the
performance of dance entedainment at different times to those listed in
the_column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

Sat

Sun

H

Anything of a similar description to that Please give a description of the type of entertainment you will be

talling within (e), (f) or (g) providing

Standard days and limings (piease read

guidance note 7)

Day Stan Finish

Mon Will this entertainment take place indoors Indoors
or outdoors or both - please tick {please
read guidance note 3) Qutdoors

Both

Tue Pleasa give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Wed State any seasonal variations for entertainment of a similar descriptlon to
that falling within {e), {f} or {q) {please read guidance note 5)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you inlend o use the premises for th

entertainment ol simllar descriptlon to that falling within {e). (i} or (g} at

differani times to those listed in the column on the left, please list (please
read guidance nole &)

Sat

Sun

Page 10 of 23
M:\Licensing\Word97\Online Applications\Web Materials\Licensing Act 2003 web\07_04_2017\B60-premises-licence-

form.doc
Page 216



T T 777

Page 11 of 23
Mi\Licensing\Woard97\Online Applications\Web Materials\Licensing Act 2003 web\07_04_2017\860-premises-licence-

form.doc
Page 217



Late night refreshment Will the provision of late night refreshment Indoors
Standard days and timings (please take place indoors or outdoors or both =
read guidance note 7) [ tick lease read guidance note 3) Outdoors
Day Start Finish Both
Mon Please give further details here {please read guidance note 4}
Tue
Wed State any seasonal variations for the provision of late night refreshment
{please read guidance note 5)
Thur
Fri Non standard timings. Where vou intend to use the premiges for the
provision of late night refreshment at ditferent times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)
Sat
Sun
J
Supply of alcohol Wil the supply o! alcohol be for consumption — | On the
Standard days and timings (please read please tick [Y] (please read guidance nole B) premises
guidance note 7) Off the Y
o premises
Day Starl Firnish ] Both
Mon . State any seasonal variatlons for the supply of alcohol (please read
OR 00 Q0 - 30 guidance nole 5)
Tue
8.0 (030 |
Wed i
©8.00 |(n.3°
Thur . Non standard timings. Wher: inten he premises for th
o3 .02 - QL} 3 O_ suppiy of alcohol at ditferent times to those listed In the column on the
left, please list (please read guidance note 6)
Fri
03:2 |of 130
Sat .
og-.C2 l04.20
Sun .
10.00 |0 : 30

Page 12 of 23
Mi\Licensing\Word97\Online Applications\Web Materials\Licensing Act 2003 web\07_04_2017\860-premises-licence-
form.doc

Page 218




State the name and details of the individual whom you wish to specify on the iicence as
premises supervisor

Name ALI HAYDAR YAYHAN

Date of Birth

Address

Postcode

Personal Licence number(if known)

PERS - LIC \ 3207

Issuing licensing authority (if known)

CANDEN CouNCiL

K

Piease highiight any adult entertainment or services, activities, other entertainment or
matters anciliary to the use of the premises that may give rise to concern in respect of
children (please read guidance nole 9)

Onl\i 5&“&3 alconol c.Or\cumPHm N QH‘.‘HVQ
premises ke il be o adudd entesHoSanrendt

dole place in the presies-

Poge 13 of 23
M:\Licensing\Word97\Online Applications\Web Materials\Licensing Act 2003 web\07_04_2017\860-premises-licence-

form.doc
Page 219



L

Hours premises are | State any seasonal variations (please read guidance note 5)

open to the public
Standard timings (please read
guidance note 7)

Day Start Finish

" 080 |00:30

e 0R:00 I'gp:30

Wed

®R:00 00230
Thur . Non gtandard timings. Where you intend fo the premises 1o be open a
OE .00 0_4__:_39_ different times to those listed in the column on the left. please list (please
read guidance nola 6)
Fri N
08.00 01130
Sat
PE-00 g4\ 30

=1 10 00 14910

Describe the sleps you inlend to take to promote the our licensing objectives:
a) General — ail four licensing objectives (b,c,d,e) (please read guidance note 10)

To promole all four ltcenaifj obgectves we wall beep ir mmjgrvgrl-
controls and e{{eC—{%\e -\*r‘a'im’rB alc all :s-h-ﬁ? 50 4!1&-\--—!—%0_\( are amxe
af “he premises liceniz ond e requirements o ceet ine

\?C‘NVg obgectives with prteuwlar addendion 4o: no zellig aleshol
) uf\dﬂ.fﬂﬁe P@Fle, no drunk ard clieprdgdﬂ belowior on _?remise
behoviour, re any lhare et ldren. DRS confirmad i is cbligals
4o be fn'por &J\f— to- chy control 9{% ewiaes ,rosn staff and
role authorie! eacia -.s.l_le.. Qe “Clollerge 25" .'nfbrmo;\-'\o-\ o o

5
i~
EREE
(el

Tre supply of aleabol o under —azmp deinkes . COTv system rs faf

ﬂO”&( (vp__b_( ey.-‘ﬁrfor window ShodHer 8 -F\Yecl o eaure —i‘bn.-’- 5L'<P

frord s Ffe ond secwre  od- all times .

Page 14 of 23
M\Licensing\Word37\Online Applicaticns\Web Materials\Licensing Act 2003 web\07_04_2017\B860-premises-licence-

form.doc
Page 220



b) The prevention of crime and disorder

CCTY sysdem insdalled do wonider entionee -exits , ad oftes
parts ef the pPrewises in ocder fo address e preveston Of‘-.
erime  obyective.

o Lot 5&1“1:9 cdcolal Ho drunl. or fA‘lLOXfm—lecl ¢u540M€IS
’S\lq’fjf will ke Gell drocmed  Th aj[.df@ e SHhoneer s 4o ue
premises in an orderly gad respec-- mannel axd Pfeuaﬂ-
e\rinbjﬁ@ alcabol ok Hre  redoil wnit fex. canned o bet Held
bees).

¢) Public safety

b ndecral and  exderod [fﬂ(f\-\‘-ﬂa -F-'V-ed 4o ‘Prc:wvo-le —tro
public so.fg-Lj obJeeﬁ\Ja.

Fire extinguishes a~d -IC.“r'.sA" atd (i ocomlable a Hae jLaa.
o [fod n'.'"s asd TMPI'CMHQ‘F"O’\ °-F under ID ctrgclys.
-’A (oﬂ beole or recp'd'j Jyﬁ-kim uu"lll be +,

v Al Par-h‘ of e premises  and el -Fe""—H’SS , doors add
wirdows [t‘a(/d'rfj, Maﬂ‘-{fﬁl electetcadl and olHer
indodlations . Lill be poin—tesred ot all Hoes in 30041
orcer and A a safe condifion .

o floller sidal exderior windoww Shodles i3 also ragalld .

d) The prevention of public nuisance

sBomirent, clear arnd legible nokces will be d—-'SP(a{jed
at fe ew rﬁwu-l—\'f:j tre Fu.b[.'('- 4o reapec;(— +re 5
of nearky fesidends and do leane Ao premises ad e
ovem ?‘*‘M\j . § e _H )
+ Deliverics = S recessev r operation o o
business wall Fbejmco(rfad au—*-‘jq'("’e;uc-l’\ a-l—aPMe or in a{:ab\
a Manner as -to Pf&u&l\-\- Ny San ce a/\cl d—(é-!-u-rbmﬁé ‘Ia

rear by resicendts .
.‘T‘l\e Movement bins and rubbish Qu:“;'a’ch will ke b-eP‘f‘ o

A ntmlmam £ 14 PM.

Page 15 of 23
M:\Licensing\Word97\Online Applications\Web Materials\Licensing Act 2003 web\07_04_2017\860-premises-licence-

form.doc
Page 221



e} The protection of chiidren from harm

"'C,muefﬁc 25" sign

'Chedv:ﬁ D3 af tasdomess  ubo aole gouger Hon 25.
el droired Ha'f-F obout virement il ersons'
74M4ﬂ'-F\'cc\-(-.'on) age e&h‘o“sff\nfeir\-(- etc. :

°L°j Boole will be bep—-l— upon e premises all Hre fiae

You have completed part 3 of this form. Below is a checklist for your
assistance.

CHECKLIST:
Please tick to indicate agreemen
. I have made or enclosed payment of the fee
Insert On-Line Payment reference here if applicable :
] | have enclosed the plan of the premises E’
. I have sent copies of this application and the plan (showing the area to be licensed) 1o Ef
responsible authorities and others where applicabie
s I have enclosed the consent form completed by the individual | wish to be Premises g
Supervisor, if applicable
0 I understand thal | must now advertise my application 1
. I understand that if | do not comply with the above requirements my application will ‘ﬂ
be rejected
. [Applicable to all individual applicants, including those in a partnership which is not a a

limited liability partnership, but not companies or limited liability partnerships] | have
included documents demonstrating my entitlement 1o work in the United Kingdom
iplease read note 15}.

IT IS AN OFFENCE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003, TO MAKE A
FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION. THOSE WHO
MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT MAY BE LIABLE ON SUMMARY CONVICTION TO A FINE
OF ANY AMOUNT.

ITIS AN OFFENCE UNDER SECTION 24B OF THE IMMIGRATION ACT 1971 FOR A
PERSON TO WORK WHEN THEY KNOW, OR HAVE REASONABLE CAUSE TO BELIEVE,
THAT THEY ARE DISQUALIFIED FROM DOING SO BY REASON OF THEIR
IMMIGRATION STATUS, THOSE WHO EMPLOY AN ADULT WITHQUT LEAVE OR WHO IS
SUBJECT TO CONIMTIONS AS TO EMPLOYMENT WILL BE LIABLE TO A CIVIL PENALTY
UNDER SECTION 15 OF THE IMMIGRATION, ASYLUM AND NATIONALITY ACT 2006 AND
PURSUANT TO SECTION 21 OF THE SAME ACT, WILL BE COMMITTING AN OFFENCE

Page 16 of 23
Mi\Licensing\Woerd97\Online Applications\Web MaterialsiLicensing Act 2003 web\07_04_2017\860-premises-licence-

form.doc
Page 222



WHERE THEY DO SO IN THE KNOWLEDGE, OR WITH REASONABLE CAUSE TO
BELIEVE, THAT THE EMPLOYEE IS DISQUALIFIED.

Part 4 — Signatures (please read guidance note 11)

Signature of appilcant or appilicant’s solicitor or other duly authorised agent. (See guidance
note 12) If signing on behaif of the applicant pilease state in what capacity.

* [Applicable to individual applicants only, including those in a partnership
which is not a limited liability partnership] | understand | am not entitled to
be issued with a licence if | do not have the entittement to live and work in
the UK (or if | am subject to a condition preventing me from doing work
relating to the carrying on of a licensable activity) and that my licence will
become invalid it | cease to be entitied to live and work in the UK (please

Declaration read guidance note 15).

» The DPS named in this application form is entitled to work in the UK (and
is not subject to conditions preventing him or her from doing work relating
lo a licesable activity) and | have seen a copy of his or her proof of
enlitlement to work, it appropriate (please see note 15)

Signature
Date Q:ﬁg /O? /Qﬂlg
Capacity

nd d
For joint applications signature of 2  appiicant or 2" applicant’s solicitor or other authorised
agent. (please read guidance note 13) if signing on behalf of the applicant please state in what
capacity.

Signature

Date

Capacity

Contact name (where not previousiy given) and postai address for correspondence associated
with this application (please read guidance note 14)

02€eR HYGiEenE LD
UNIT 63-61 MILLMEAD BUSINESS CENTRE,

MILLMEAD ROAD , TOTTENHAM HALE

Postiown LONDON Fostcode N4} FQU

Telephone number (if any)

Page 17 of 23
M:\Licensing\ Word=27\Onkine Applications\Web Materials\Lizensing Act 2003 web\07_04_2017\860-premises-licence-

form.doc
Page 223



If you would prefer us to correspond with you by e-mail your e-mail address {(optional)

Page 18 of 23
M:\Licensing\Word97\Online Applications\Web Materials\Licensing Act 2003 web\07_04_2017\860-premises-licence-
form.doc

Page 224




Appendix 3

Page 225



6.5% 50

0.91

LG LI
Soft Drinks Alechol .&w.@ ‘
Food 8

T R X o g B

i ; mw X

o Spo oo | pr——— 0,71
1999 || ozt Sl =
3 | 009> M al laa |
Il & & 5 |%°F 1) ]

2l A >
g B g m«w on,uu m
g : 5pood Ad y ooy &
: orL L e = g 09’

400°9p - 3
. Ve,
RTgi > - oc'l
! : )
- - SyULd o5 Lok =
clozyy BURIPON| sdsiid joyoay =1 5]
£0C'vp

G0 991 28'c ZLel

1.58

1.59

2.57

Page 226



Appendix 4

Page 227



Tate Housg,

18w 211







Appendix 5

Page 230



Premises Near 209 Roman Road, London E2

(West Nine Food &
Wine)

132 Roman Road
London

E2 ORN

Sale by retail of alcohol
Monday to Saturday, other than
Christmas Day, 8 a.m. to 11 p.m.
Sundays, other than Christmas
Day, 10 a.m. to 10.30 p.m.

These are not restricted

(Roman Road News)
134-136 Roman Road
London

E2 ORN

Sale by retail of alcohol
Monday to Sunday from 07:00
hours to midnight

Monday to Sunday from 05:00
hours to midnight

(Meze Bar Restaurant)
150 Roman Road
London

E2 ORY

Sale of Alcohol (on sales only)

Monday to Thursday from
12:00hrs (midday) to 23:00hrs
Friday to Saturday from 12:00hrs
to 00:00hrs (midnight)

Sunday from 12:00hrs (midday) to
22:30hrs

Late Night Refreshments

(indoors)

Friday from 23:00hrs to 00:00hrs
(midnight)

Saturday from 23:00hrs to
00:30hrs (the following day)

Monday to Thursday from
12:00hrs (midday) to 00:00hrs
(midnight)

Friday & Saturday from 12:00hrs
to 01:00hrs (the following day)
Sunday from 12:00hrs (midday)
to 23:30hrs

(Hariesh Supermarket)
162 Roman Road
Bethnal Green

London

E2 ORY

Sale by retail of alcohol
Monday to Saturday, other than
Christmas Day, 8 a.m. to 11 p.m.
Sundays, other than Christmas
Day, 10 a.m. to 10.30 p.m.

These are not restricted

Angel & Crown
170 Roman Rd
London E2

Sale of Alcohol

Sunday to Thursday, 09:00 hours
to 23:00 hours

Friday and Saturday, 09:00 hours
to 19:00 hours

Regulated Entertainment
(films, indoor sporting

events, live music, recorded
music)

Sunday to Thursday, 12:00 hours
to 23:00 hours

Friday and Saturday 09:00 hours
to 19:00 hours

Sunday to Thursday, 09:00
hours to 23:30 hours
Friday and Saturday, 09:00
hours to 19:00 hours

(Simply Fresh)
201-203 Roman Road
London

E2 0QY

Sale by retail of alcohol
Monday to Sunday, 07.00am to
24.00pm (Midnight).

Monday to Sunday, 07.00am to
24.00pm (Midnight).

Page 231




(Destina)

209 Roman Road
London

E2 0QY

Sale by retail of alcohol
Monday to Sunday, from 07:00
hours to 00:00 hours (midnight)

Monday to Sunday, from 07:00
hours to 00:00 hours (midnight)

(Palmers Restaurant)
238 Roman Road
London

E2 ORY

The sale by retail of alcohol
The provision of regulated
entertainment — recorded
music only.

Monday to Sunday 11:00 hrs —
23:00 hrs.

Monday to Sunday 11:00 hrs —
23:00 hrs.

Page 232




Appendix 6

Page 233



Section 182 Advice by the Home Office
Updated on April 2018

Relevant, vexatious and frivolous representations

9.4 A representation is “relevant” if it relates to the likely effect of the grant of the
licence on the promotion of at least one of the licensing objectives. For
example, a representation from a local businessperson about the commercial
damage caused by competition from new licensed premises would not be
relevant. On the other hand, a representation by a businessperson that
nuisance caused by new premises would deter customers from entering the
local area, and the steps proposed by the applicant to prevent that nuisance
were inadequate, would be relevant. In other words, representations should
relate to the impact of licensable activities carried on from premises on the
objectives. For representations in relation to variations to be relevant, they
should be confined to the subject matter of the variation. There is no
requirement for a responsible authority or other person to produce a recorded
history of problems at premises to support their representations, and in fact
this would not be possible for new premises.

9.51t is for the licensing authority to determine whether a representation (other
than a representation from responsible authority) is frivolous or vexatious on
the basis of what might ordinarily be considered to be vexatious or frivolous.
A representation may be considered to be vexatious if it appears to be
intended to cause aggravation or annoyance, whether to a competitor or other
person, without reasonable cause or justification. Vexatious circumstances
may arise because of disputes between rival businesses and local knowledge
will therefore be invaluable in considering such matters. Licensing authorities
can consider the main effect of the representation, and whether any
inconvenience or expense caused by it could reasonably be considered to be
proportionate.

9.6 Frivolous representations would be essentially categorised by a lack of
seriousness. Frivolous representations would concern issues which, at most,
are minor and in relation to which no remedial steps would be warranted or
proportionate.

9.7 Any person who is aggrieved by a rejection of their representations on either
of these grounds may lodge a complaint through the local authority’s
corporate complaints procedure. A person may also challenge the authority’s
decision by way of judicial review.

9.8 Licensing authorities should not take decisions about whether
representations are frivolous, vexatious or relevant to the licensing
objectives on the basis of any political judgement. This may be difficult for
councillors who receive complaints from residents within their own wards. If
consideration is not to be delegated, contrary to the recommendation in this

Page 234



Guidance, an assessment should be prepared by officials for consideration
by the sub- committee before any decision is taken that necessitates a
hearing. Any councillor who considers that their own interests are such that
they are unable to consider the matter independently should disqualify
themselves.

9.91t is recommended that, in borderline cases, the benefit of the doubt about any
aspect of a representation should be given to the person making that
representation. The subsequent hearing would then provide an opportunity for
the person or body making the representation to amplify and clarify it.

9.10 Licensing authorities should consider providing advice on their websites
about how any person can make representations to them.

Page 235



Appendix 7

Page 236



METROPOLITAN
POLICE

TERRITORIAL POLICING

Working together for a safer London

HT - Tower Hamlets Borough

Tom Lewis Licensing Office

Head of Licensing Toby Club,

Tower Hamlets Council Vawdry Close
E2

Telephone: 0207 161 8792

Email: [
]

14th September 2018

Dear Sir,

Tower Hamlets Police formally object to the application for a new premises license for
209 Roman Road

Tower Hamlets Police object to this application of the grounds of preventing Crime and
Disorder and Public Nuisance.

The premises is in an area that suffers from high levels of crime and anti-social
behaviour, much of it linked to alcohol. This is covered in some detail in the attached
statement from PCSO Murphy.

The statement explains that the area suffers from groups of males who drink alcohol in
the area, causing real problems for local residents to such an extent that some locals feel
so intimidated that they fear to walk past the group.

By allowing the off license to sell alcohol until 3am would simply make exacerbate the
problem. The street drinkers and those causing crime and anti-social behaviour would
simply have a place to obtain alcohol so they could continue drinking alcohol.

The area also suffers from drug use and dealing, by having a place that these people
can go to get refreshment, food, drink etc will merely act as a magnet for them, and in
the opinion of the Police make the problem worse.

It is concerning that the applicant has not contacted either the Safer Neighbourhood
Team or Police Licensing to seek advice prior to submitting the application, given the
nature of the problems in the immediate vicinity of the premises.

We recommend that the applicant is granted a license similar to their current license,

with sale of alcohol and closing hours of 07:00 to midnight Monday to Sunday. We also
ask that the following conditions are added to the application

Page 237



1. A CCTV camera system covering both internal and external to the
premise is to be installed.

The CCTV recordings are to be maintained for 31 days and to be provided upon request
to either a Police Officer or an officer of any other Responsible Authority.

A system shall be in place to maintain the quality of the recorded image and a complete
audit trail maintained.

The system will be maintained and fully operational throughout the hours that the
premises are open for any licensable activity.

2. At all times the premises is open, a person who can operate the CCTV system must
be present on the premises who can download the images and present them
immediately on request by a police officer or other

responsible authority.

3. There shall be an Incident Report book that documents all incidents of disorder,
refusals of entry, sale of alcohol and any other incident of note.

4. Notices shall be displayed asking patrons to leave quietly if they are harassing other
customers or staff members.

5. A Challenge 25 scheme to be operated.
6) No sale of Beer or Cider above 6.5% save for Premium or Craft beer or cider.

PC Mark Perry 748HT
Police Licensing Officer
Toby Club

Vawdry Close

E1

Page 238



| am PCSO John MURPHY 7259HT and | am the Dedicated Ward PCSO for Bethnal Green
Safer Neighbourhood Team (SNT). | understand that KAYS LOCAL SUPERMARKET &
OFF LICENCE, 209 ROMAN ROAD, LONDON, E2 0QY, a local store on my Ward, wishes
to extend its trading licence to the early hours of the morning. | would like to make the
following statement opposing the proposed extension.

As stated above | am the Dedicated Ward PCSO and | deal with a lot of alcohol related Anti-
Social Behaviour (ASB), especially around the ROMAN ROAD, E2 area as well as the
CRANBROOK ESTATE, MACE STREET, E2 and MEATH GARDENS, E2. The
CRANBROOK ESTATE is directly behind the building where KAYS is located. We have
ongoing ASB reports from estate residents complaining of groups of males sitting in the
middle of the estate drinking bottles of alcohol, inhaling canisters of nitrous oxide, smoking
cannabis and leaving all of their mess scattered around. Reports say groups of six or more
are there from late at night to the early hours of the morning, especially later in the week and
over the weekends. | have seen regular evidence of the drinking that goes on while on patrol
as well as the day after, where | have actually seen empty bottles of either vodka/ flavoured
vodka and Jack Daniels, along with bottles of Boost energy drinks and cartons of fruit juices/
plastic cups scattered on the floor, along with numerous canisters/ canister boxes and
balloons around the seating areas in the middle of the estate.

MEATH GARDENS is located approx. 200m directly in front of the shop on SMART
STREET. The park gates are never locked and we receive regular reports of groups of
males in the park regularly drinking alcohol, mixed with either Boost energy drink or fruit
juice, smoking cannabis and also of males racing scooters/ mopeds through the park.

Again, reports from park users, especially dog walkers and residents whose flats surround
the park, contact SNT to report what is going on, unfortunately our shifts do not extend to
those times so we can never respond to calls or even patrol the area. Some residents are
concerned for their safety as they feel they can’t approach the group or even walk past them.
We've received reports that groups in the park are sometimes there till at least 3am in the
mornings.

For both locations, we have asked people to contact 101, but the waiting times just to get a
reply are turning people away from using that service, so they tell us in person when they
see us on patrol. On the occasions that it is reported via 101 and Response Team officers
do turn up, the groups move off but return a short time later when officers have gone and
continue with the drinking/ ASB. | am also concerned that residents from HOLMAN HOUSE,
under which KAYS belongs to, will also be affected if the licence is extended. We also have
an issue with homeless males sitting on benches or begging on the streets outside the
building/ nearby. Quite a few of these males are usually drunk or seen drinking bottles of
cheap cider/ lager and can be quite loud sometimes when challenged or they want to tell the
world what'’s on their mind when the mood takes them. Also noise from traffic continually
pulling in and people going to and fro may also keep residents above awake.

Page 239



We have enough alcohol related ASB issues to deal with at the moment, but | believe that
extending the trading licence to a later time for KAYS LOCAL SUPERMARKET & OFF
LICENCE will affect both local residents and the area and also cause more issues for
residents and policing of the area.

Page 240



Kathy Driver

From: Nicola Cadzow

Sent: 06 August 2018 13:13

To: Licensing

Cc: .

Subject: MAU REPRESENTATION 110401 - New premises license application Kays Local 209

Roman Road E2 0QY

Dear Licensing,
Having considered the new premise licence application for Kays Local 209 Roman Road and the potential impact of public
nuisance and measures to prevent noise generated from within the premises or outside it which could cause disturbance to
people in the vicinity.
The applicant has a current premise license opening hours for Sale By Retail of Alcohol:

e 07:00 hours until 00:30 hours seven days a week

The applicant is proposing the opening hours for the Licensable activity, sale by retail of alcohol as follows:

e 08:00 hours until 03:00 hours seven days a week (an increase of two and a half hours into the early hours of the
morning).

Noise Sensitive premises: residential premises in close proximity Kays Local 209 Roman Road E2 0QY, including above the
premises and 24 metres opposite at Flats 1-36 Chater House, 140-170 Roman Road.

In my view the application, as it stands fails, to comply with the objective of the Licensing Act 2003 relating to “public
nuisance” for the following reasons:-

J Noise breakout from the venue affecting neighbouring residents.

e The hours of operation (inclusive of proposals)

CONCLUSION

Environmental Protection does not support the application for Kays Local 209 Roman Road E2 0QY, as there is great likelihood
of disturbance to residential premises at the noise sensitive hours sought.

Kind regards

Nicola Cadzow

Environmental Health Technical Officer

Place Directorate

Public Realm, Environmental Health & Trading Standards

London Borough of Tower Hamlets, John Onlsow House, 1 Ewart Place, London, E3 5EQ

Nicola Cadzow

Environmental Health Technical Officer

Place Directorate

Public Realm, Environmental Health & Trading Standards

London Borough of Tower Hamlets, John Onlsow House, 1 Ewart Place, London, E3 5EQ

Page 241



Appendix 9

Page 242



Corinne Holland

From: Hugh Mendes I
Sent: 17 August 2018 10:11

To: Licensing

Subject: Re: Kay's Local, Roman Rd.

Thanks.... here are our full names and address:

Hugh Mendes
Lindsay Mendes

Best regards, Hugh Mendes

From: Damian Doherty <Damian.Doherty@towerhamlets.gov.uk> on behalf of Licensing
<Licensing@towerhamlets.gov.uk>

Sent: 16 August 2018 12:43

To: 'Hugh Mendes'

Subject: RE: Kay's Local, Roman Rd.

Mr Mendes

Please could you provide your full address (including postcode) and will you wife be added to the representation or
does she plan to do so individually?

Regards

Licensing

From: Hugh Mendes

Sent: 16 August 2018 11:06

To: Licensing

Subject: Kay's Local, Roman Rd.

Dear Kathy Driver (or other),

| would like to strongly object to Kays Local, 209 Roman Rd., having its licence extended.

Ref: CLC/EHTS/LIC/110401

| live directly opposite at ||} . 25 does my wife who is a nurse.

There is a long and well documented history of drink related crime in that exact vicinity, as a result of
drunk people being able to buy more alcohol from that premises late at night. The pub 'Angel and Crown
opposite Kay's had its opening times severely restricted by the police which helped the problem. It
resulted in the pub closing.

Extending Kay's licence would bring back much of the same problem. As it is, people gather outside that
shop drinking at night. They also take drink into Meath Gardens, behind my flat, where drinking and drug
taking is rife. Again, the police will testify to this.

Please let me know if there is anything else | might need to do to object. | am sure the local police would
corroborate all the above.

Yours faithfully, Hugh Mendes

Page 243



Appendix 10

Page 244



Anti-Social Behaviour on the Premises

Licensing Policy

The Licensing Authority expects the applicant to have addressed all crime and
disorder issues relating to the premises in their operating schedule and to
have sought appropriate advice. (See Section 6 of the Licensing Policy)

The Licensing Authority will consider attaching conditions to deter crime and
disorder and these may include conditions drawn from the Model Poll of
Conditions relating to Crime and Disorder. (See Appendix 3 of the Licensing
Policy). In particular Members may wish to consider (this list is not exhaustive):
+ Methods of management communication

+ Use of registered Door Supervisors

+ Bottle Bans

+ Plastic containers

« CCTV

+ Restrictions on open containers for “off sales”

+ Restrictions on drinking areas

« Capacity

+ Proof of Age scheme

« Crime prevention notices

+ Drinks promotions-aimed at stopping irresponsible promotions

« Signage
+ Seating plans
« Capacity

If Members believe that there is a substantial problem of anti-social behaviour
and it cannot be proportionately addressed by licensing conditions they should
refuse the application.

Police Powers

The Licensing Act 2003, Part 8 gives a senior police officer the power to close
a premises for up to 24 hours where the officer believes there is, or is likely to
be disorder on or in the vicinity and closure is necessary in the interests of
public safety.

Guidance Issued under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003

The pool of conditions, adopted by the Council is recommended (Annexe D).

The key role of the Police and SIA is acknowledged (2.1-2.2).

Conditions attached to licences cannot seek to manage the behaviour of
customers once they are beyond the direct management of the licence holder

Page 245



and their staff or agents, but can directly impact on the behaviour of customers
in the immediate vicinity of the premises as they seek entry or leave (1.16).

Conditions are best targeted on deterrence and preventing crime and disorder
(2.3) communication, CCTV, police liaison, no glasses, capacity limits are all
relevant (2.3 - 2.6).

The Guidance recognises working with Home Office Immigration Enforcement in
the prevention of immigration crime. Licence conditions that are considered
appropriate for the prevention of illegal working in licensed premises might
include requiring a premises licence holder to undertake right to work checks on
all staff employed at the licensed premises or requiring that a copy of any
document checked as part of a right to work check are retained at the licensed
premises.

Guidance Issued under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003

Conditions can be imposed for large capacity “vertical consumption” premises
(10.23 — 10.24).

Guidance Issued by the Office of Fair Trading

This relates to attempts to control minimum prices.

Other Legislation

» The Council has a duty under Section 17 of the Crime and Disorder Act
1998 to do all it reasonably can to prevent crime and disorder

Page 246



Appendix 11

Page 247



Anti-Social Behaviour from Patrons Leaving the Premises

General Advice

Members need to bear in mind that once patrons have left a premises they are
no longer under direct control. Members will need to be satisfied that there is a
link between the way the premises is operating and the behaviour that is
complained of. An example of this would be that irresponsible drinking is being
encouraged. Before deciding that any particular licensing conditions are
proportionate, Members will also need to be satisfied that other legislation is not
a more effective route. For example, if the problem is drinking in the street it
may be that the Council should designate the area as a place where alcohol
cannot be consumed in public.

Members may also wish to consider whether the hours of opening relate to any
problems of anti-social behaviour.

If Members believe that there is a substantial problem of anti-social behaviour

and it cannot be proportionately addressed by licensing conditions they should
refuse the application.

Licensing Policy

The policy recognises that other legislation or measures may be more
appropriate but also states that licensing laws are “a key aspect of such
control and will always be part of an overall approach to the management of
the evening and night time economy” (see Section 4.15 and 4.16 of the
Licensing Policy).

The Licensing Authority expects the applicant to have addressed all crime and
disorder issues relating to the premises in their operating schedule and to
have sought appropriate advice. (See Sections 6.2 of the Licensing Policy)

The Licensing Authority will consider attaching conditions to deter crime and
disorder and these may include Conditions drawn from the Model Poll of
Conditions relating to Crime and Disorder. (See Appendix 3 of the Licensing
Policy). In particular Members may wish to consider (this list is not exhaustive):

+ Bottle Bans

+ Plastic containers

« CCTV (outside the premises)

+ Restrictions on open containers for “off sales”

+ Proof of Age scheme

« Crime prevention notices

+ Drinks promotions-aimed at stopping irresponsible promotions
« Signage

Page 248



Cumulative Impact

There is a process by which the Licensing Authority can determine that an
area is saturated following representations. However, the process for this
involves wide consultation and cannot come from representations about a
particular application. (See Section 8 of the Licensing Policy).

Police Powers

The Licensing Act 2003, Part 8 gives a senior police officer the power to close
a premises for up to 24 hours where the officer believes there is, or is likely to
be disorder on or in the vicinity and closure is necessary in the interests of
public.

Guidance Issued under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003

The key role of the Police is acknowledged (2.1).

Conditions attached to licences cannot seek to manage the behaviour of
customers once they are beyond the direct management of the licence holder,
but can relate to the immediate vicinity of the premises as they seek entry or
leave (1.16).

Conditions are best targeted on deterrence and preventing crime and disorder
(2.3) CCTV inside & out, communication, police liaison, no glasses are all
relevant

There is also guidance issued around public nuisance (2.15 - 2.21).

The pool of conditions, adopted by the Council is recommended (see
Appendix 3 of the Licensing Policy). Licence conditions should not duplicate
other legislation (1.16).

Necessary and appropriate conditions should normally focus on the most
sensitive periods and may address disturbance as customers enter or leave
the premises but it is essential that conditions are focused on measures
within the direct control of the licence holder (2.18/2.21).

Licensing law is not the primary mechanism for the general control of nuisance
and anti-social behaviour by individuals once they are away from the licensed
premises and, therefore, beyond the direct control of the individual, club or
business holding the licence, certificate or authorisation concerned (14.13).

Other Legislation

Crime and Disorder Act 1998
The Council has a duty under Section 17 of the Crime and Disorder Act 1998
to do all it reasonably can to prevent crime and disorder.

The Act also introduced a wide range oPa@Rulesigned to address anti-
social behaviour committed by adults and young people. These include:



Anti-Social Behaviour Orders
Child Curfew Schemes
Truancy

Parenting Orders

Reparation Orders

Tackling Racism

Page 250



Appendix 12

Page 251



Planning

An application for a Premises Licence can be made in respect of a premises
even where the premises does not have relevant Planning Permission.
That application has to be considered and Members can only refuse the
application where the application itself does not promote one of more of the
Licensing Objectives. Members cannot refuse just because there is no
planning permission. Where a Premises Licence is granted and which
exceeds what is allowed by the Planning Permission and that Premises then
operates in breach of planning then the operator would be liable to
enforcement by Planning.

Page 252



Appendix 13

Page 253



Licensing Policy Relating to Hours of Trading
All applications have to be considered on their own merits.
The Council has however adopted a set of framework hours as follows:

Monday to Thursday, from 06:00 hrs to 23:30 hrs
Friday and Saturday, from 06:00 hrs to 00:00 hrs (midnight)
Sunday, from 06:00 hrs to 22:30 hrs

(see 15.8 of the Licensing Policy)

In considering the applicability of frame work hours to any particular
application regard should be had to the following

Location

Proposed hours of regulated activities, and the proposed hours the
premises are open to the public

The adequacy of the applicant’s proposals to deal with issues of crime
and disorder and public nuisance

Previous history

Access to public transport

Proximity to other licensed premises, and their hours

(See 15.9 of the licensing policy)

Subject to any representations to the contrary in individual cases the following
premises are not generally considered to contribute to late night anti-social
behaviour and will therefore generally have greater freedom

Theatres
Cinemas
Premises with club premises certificates

Page 254



	Agenda
	1 DECLARATIONS OF DISCLOSABLE PECUNIARY INTEREST
	2 RULES OF PROCEDURE
	Guidance for Licensing Sub

	3.1 Application for a New Premises Licence for Yummy Pizza, 57 Burdett Road, London, E3 4TN
	Yummy Pizza Appendices Only

	3.2 Application for a Review of a Premises Licence at Cost Price, 41 Brick Lane, London, E1 6PU
	Cost Price Appendices Only

	3.3 Application for a Variation of a Premises Licence for Kays Local, 209 Roman Road, London E2 0QY
	Kays Local Appendices Only




